
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

February 12, 2013 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

DEAR ATTENDEE ... .. THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KHRP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEb'TING OFTHE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HHARINO WHERE ATTENDHES ARE 
BNCOURAGED TO PARTlCIPATE. UNLESS INVlTED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR. PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STAT/NO YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS }10R THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

AGENDA 

ROLLCALL 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

(0) 

(H) 

(1) 

(J) 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 1/22/13 - COW -1122113 

BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICf 
1. BOC-COMMERCIAL LOAN APPLICATION-TINNIRELLO CHIROPRACTIC 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PROCLAMA TION- MATTHEW WALDEN ON EAGLE SCOUT ACHIEVEMENT 
2. RESIGNATION AND APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE 9-1-] BOARD 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICA nONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMmEES. OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-#826-M. KIELER-2426 EAST AVENUE-REFER TO TRAFFIC 

ENG1NEER FOR DROP OFF ZONE 

STAFF REPORTS 
1. ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF-PA YMEN1'S 2 & 3 FOR THE J6TH STREET STATION PARKING 

LOT 
2. CITY ADMINISTRATOR-ENERGY AUDIT SERVICES AGREEMENT-OSI NETWORKS 

AND LYONS-PINNER 
3. PROJECT OPERATIONS MANAGER-OROINANCEIMUNICIPALAGORBGATION 

CONSULTANT-ILLINOlS ENEROY AGGREGATION LLC 
4. PROJECT OPERATIONS MANAGER-ORDINANCElHARLEM METRA STATION COFFEE 

SHOP-CAFE UNO, fNC. LEASE 



BERWYN CITY COUNlIL MBBTJNO 
FEBRUARY 12.2013 

5. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-RESOLUTIONIENGINEERING AGREEMENT MTP SEC. NO. 
09-00 J67-00-RS-EAST A VENUE RECONSTRUCTION 

6. RECREATION DIRECTOR- RB..()OLUTION-BASEBALL PARADE-FEBRUARY J2, 2013 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: "tJ. rrHM~ llN-nI);mN!!I!N'r AcliiNllA AI(lillIHSmHRJ!IlT08UROI'rtNl! IN N"TIJRtt"M) 
WI!.1. lib I!NAC11m IN I '!>Ih MemON.·I, lI!Rh WI' I hI: Nil SHPAR"TI-. IlIS(1 "';SIIIN 0I'T111\'~1i rmMS IJt{1J:s.~" I1111N(·U. MltMHl!II sn 
RlliJ"'ll.1'S.IN WI 1111. J!VEN1""nm m!M WIIJ.III' IUiM(lVI~} 1'ltnM 'nu! I '1N.~19lT' ACI1!NOA ANI) (11N511)1!IU~' A~ 11111 '~R.'·T n1!M Al'll!ll 
Aj'mllV N. (11··n nl ('IINl1IiNT M)J!NIIA 

I. BUDGETCHAIR-PAYROLL-1I30113 - $977,610.97 
2. BUDGET CHAIR·PAYABLES-2112/J3- $1.703,484.51 
3. BUILDING AND LOCAL IMPROVEMENT PERMITS FOR DECEMBER, 2012 
4. BUILDING AND LOCAL IMPROVEMENT PERMITS FOR J ANUAR Y, 2013 
5. HANDICAP SIGN-#817-M. DeBECCERA-1228 MAPLE-APPROVE 
6. HANDICAP SIGN-#832-B. ZIERDEN-1941 KENILWORTH-APPROVE 
7. HANDICAP SIGN-#833-C. lANNETIO-1845 HOME-APPROVE 
8, HANDICAP SIGN-#835-R. SALAKO-1941 HOME-APPROVE 
9. HANDICAP SIGN-#831-A. GUDINO-2405 GROVE AVE-APPROVE 
10. HANDICAP SIGN-#829-S. MARTIN-3B39 HOME-APPROVE 
II. HANDICAP SJGN-#830-Z. CERRILLO-3826 WISCONSIN~APPROVE 
12. SALVATION ARMY-DONUT DAY -6n/13 & 6/8/13 AND RED KETTLE CAMPAIGN 

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 15,2013 THROUGH TUESDAY, DECEMBER 24,2013 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 23 

Tn occoniancc wHh (he (In>vIIdOfl~ of Iht AmcriclIJI! with tJlRlIlillhlelt Acl. any jow yldual who is in Ihe nc.ctI or 0 reasonable accommodJIlion in orucr 1(1 (llIJ1lclpale in or 
bcnelit rrom allemJnncc 01 A Jl'lblic meetiog or Ihe Cily or Berwyn shOlJld conlact Thomns 1. Pavlik, City Cleric at 101!17Kl1-2660 a<I SOOI1 as (lossible berore Ille 
meeting Ilnle. 



e Table of Contents 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
ITEM(S) PAGES 

ROLL CALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

C. 

Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I. Minutes City Council-l/22113 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole -1/22/13 

1- 4 
1- I 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. 

F. 

Berwyn Development Com-Berwyn Township/Health District 
1. BDC-Commercial Loan Application-Tinnirello Chiropractic 

Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
1. Proclamation-Matthew Walden on Eagle Scout Achievement 
2. Resignation and Appointment of Members of the 9-1-1 Board 

1- 3 

1- I 
1- 1 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

1. Reports and Communications from Aldermen, Committees, other Boards and Commissions 
1. Skryd-Handicap Sign-#826 - M. Kieler - 2426 East Avenue-Refer to Traffic 
Engineer-for Drop Off Zone 1- 6 

J. Staff Reoorts 

K. 

I. Assistant Fire Chief-payments 2 & 3 for the 16 th Street Station Parking Lot 1-8 
2, City Administrator-Energy Audit Services Agreement-GSI Networks and Lyons-

Pinner 1- 6 
3. Project Operations manager-OrdinancelMunicipai Aggregation Consultant-Illinois 

Energy Aggregation LLC 1-10 
4. (T Director-Replacement of Network Administrator Position 1-19 
5. Public Works Director-ResolutionlEngineering Agreement MFT Sec. No. 09-00167-00-

RS-East A venue Reconstructi on I-I I 
6. Recreation Director-Resolution-Baseball Parade-February 12, 2013 1- 2 

Consent Agenda 
1. Budget Chair-Payroll-1l30/13 . $977,610.97 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-2I12113 - $1.703,484.51 
3. Building and Local Improvement Permits for December, 2012 
4. Building and Local Improvement Permits forJanuary, 2013 
5. Handicap Sign-#817-M. DeBeccera-1228 Maple-Approve 
6. Handicap Sign-#832-B. Zierden-1941 Kenilworth-Approve 

January 22, 2013 

1- 1 
1- 7 
1- 8 
1- 9 
1- 7 
1- 8 



BERWVN CITV COUNCIL MEETING 

7. HandicapSign-#833-C. Jannetto-I845 Home-Approve 1-6 
8. Handicap Sign-#835-R. Salako-1941 Home-Approve 1- 7 
9. Handicap Sign-#83 I-A. Gudino-2405 Grove-Approve 1-7 
10. Handicap Sign-#829-S. Martin-3839 Home-Approve I- 6 
II. Handicap Sigh-#830-Z. Cerrillo-3826 Wisconsin-Approve 1- 6 
12. Salvation Army-Donut Day-6nl13 & 6/8/13 and Red kettle Campaign Friday, 

Friday, November 15,2013 Through Tuesday, December 25, 2013 1- 1 

January 22, 2013 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

JANUARY 22/ 2013 

THOMAS J. PAVUK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8: 00 p. m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Polashek, Avila 
and Laureto. Absent: Santoyo Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to excuse Aldermen San toy . The motion carried by 
a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the family of the deceased Mr. Valentino Lopez, grandfather of 
Berwyn Auxiliary Sgt. Steve Lopez, for the homeless, for the Men and 
Women on the streets of Berwyn protecting our safety, along with the 
Men and Women in th\ Armed Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Alderman 
Polashek announced Solkol Tabor is having a spaghetti dinner 
Saturday January 26, 2013 from 5 p.m. to 8 p.m. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council meeting and the Committee of 
the Whole held on January B, 2013 were submitted. Thereafter, Skryd 
made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to approve as submitted. The 
motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

5. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding a Commercial Loan Program. Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur, approve as submitted and 
authorize the corporate authorities to affix their Signatures thereto. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

6. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding a second amendment to the World of Beer Redevelopment 
Agreement. The Mayor recognized Anthony Griffin Executive Director 
of the Berwyn Development Corporation who reviewed same. 
Thereafter; Avila made motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur, 
approve as submitted and authorize the corporate authorities to affix 
their signatures thereto. The motion carried with a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

1 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
JANUARY 22, 2013 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the 2013 Integrated City Marketing Campaign. The Mayor 
recognized Anthony Griffin, Executive Director of the Berwyn 
Development Corporation, who reviewed same. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and approve as 
submitted in an amount not to exceed $80,000. The motion carried by 
a unanimous roll call vote. 

8. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the 2013 BDC Special Event Schedule. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. The Mayor submitted a Communication regarding Community 
Relations Commission Vacancies. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Chapman, to accept the matter as informational. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding 6535 Stanley Avenue 
and ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF BERWYN, FOR THE CITY 
OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as amended and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

11. The Clerk submitted a communication and ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE EDITING AND INCLUSION OF 
CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS COMPONENT 
CODES OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES; AND REPEALING 
ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTUIONS IN CONFLICT THEREWITH. 

Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Laureto to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITV COUNCIL MINUTES 
JAN UARV 22, 2013 

12. The Budget Committee submitted a communication regarding the 
Budget Hearings for the 2013 budget process with the Public Works 
Department on January 10, 2013. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Boyajian, to accept the matter as informational. 
Motion carried by a voice vote. 

13. The Budget Committee submitted a communication regarding the 
Budget Hearings for the 2013 budget process with the Police and Rre 
Commission on January 16, 2013. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Avila, to accept the matter as informational. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

14. Project Operations Manager submitted a communication regarding 
China Cat Productions, LLC - lease space on water tower and an 
ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LEASE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
TO CHINA CAT PRODUCTIONS, LLC FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur, adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

15. City Attorney, Anthony Bertuca submitted a communication regarding 
settlement of case #11 WC 20086. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve for payment in an 
amount not to exceed $16,741.00. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

16. City Attorney, Anthony Bertuca submitted a communication regarding 
settlement of case #12 WC 20682. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment in an amount 
not to exceed $20,774.84. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

17. IT Director, James Frank submitted a communication regardIng the 
replacement of the Network Administrator position. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and grant 
permission. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
JANUARY 22, 2013 

18. The Consent agenda Items K-l thru K-7 were submitted 

K-l Budget Chalr-Payroll-1/16/13 $1,073,575.67-Approved 
K-2 Budget Chair-Payables-l/22/13 $1,489,155.22-Approved 
K-3 St. Odilo annual Symphony Concert & Street closure-1/27/I3 
K-4 Handicap Sign-#823-G. Vazquez - 2238 S. Kenilworth-Approve 
K-5 Handicap Sign-#827-A. Pachecco - 1634 Wesley - Approve 
K-6 Handicap Sign-#828-L. Chlapecka-2301 Clinton-Deny 
K-7 Southtown Star-door-to-door canvassing-1/28/13 to 2/24/13 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
approve by omnibus vote designation. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

19. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila, to adjourn at the 
hour of 8: 15 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfu II?itted, 

as J. Pavlik, CMC 

City Clerk 

4 



MINUTES 

BERWYN CITY COUNCil 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

January 22,2013 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7:00 p.m.; upon 
the call of the roll the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, 
Skryd, Polashek, Avila, and Laureto. Absent: Santoyo 

2. Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Alderman Santoyo The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

3. There being no business for the Open Committee of the Whole, the 
Mayor asked for a motion to go into Closed Session for real estate, land 
acquisition and pending litigation. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Avila, to close the Committee of the Whole at 7:01 p.m. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

4. A Motion was made in closed session to re-open the Committee of the 
Whole by Avila, seconded by Skryd, at 7:33 p.m. The motion carried by 
a voice vote. 

5. A motion was made by Boyajian, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:33 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

1 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



berwyn development 
C O RP RAT I ON 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn.IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

February 8, 2013 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 West 26lh Street 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

Dear Mayor and City Council: 

On January 24th, the BDC Commercial Loan Commission provided preliminary 
approval of the Tinnirello Chiropractic loan application which would be used for: 
1) start-up expenses of equipment, fixtures, furnishings along with working 
capital for the new business. The loan request is for $50,000. Tinnirello 
Chiropractic is a new business on Harlem A venue providing quality physical 
therapy care to the community. The loan is collateralized by a 2nd position on real 
estate and a first position on business equipment. With the existing first mortgage 
and newly requested funds, the loan to value is a very healthy 63% on the 
collateralized real estate. 

After a review of the company's financials and full underwriting of the loan 
application, the commission recommended approval of the application. The 
recommended loan amount is not to exceed $50,000.00 amortized over a 20-year 
period with a floating interest rate of BDC prime plus 2. 

The BDC Board concurred with the loan commission recommendation; therefore, 
seeking final consideration by the Berwyn City Council. If approved, then special 
legal counsel will draft the needed loan documents to close and fund the loan at 
which time the BDC will service the loan. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

A~~ffm 



berwyn development 
CQRPORAT I N 

Mr. Pietro Tlnnirello 
Tinnirello Chiropractic 
2827 SOl/lh Harlelll ilven/le 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

January 28, 2013 

Re: 8cnvyn Developmellt Corporation COllllllercial L(J(JII Applicatioll Commitment teller - Tinnirello Chiropractfc 

Denr Pietro: 

We are pleosed to oller you the following conditional loan commitment for business stan-up expenses for Ihe 
business located at 2827 South Harlem Avenue, Berwyn IL based on the loan application nmounl of FIFTY 
THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($50,000.00). This is subjecllo and slIlisfllction oflhe conditions set fonh 
below along with City approval: 

CONDITIONS 

A) Proceeds arc uscd for start-up expenses of equipment, (ixtun:s and furnishings 

BORROWER 
Pietro Tinnirello (borrower and bllsiness ownel) and Josephine Tinnirello (co-borrower) 

LOAN AMOUNT 
A) FIFTY TI-IOUSAND AND 001100 DOLLARS ($50,000.00) to be used for SLart-up expenses as detailed above. 

Total of loan proceeds to not exceed $50,000.00 

COLLA TERAUSECURITY 
A) Property located at ./525 Sowl! Maple, Brookfield, IL. The final legal description of property must be satisfactory 

to the Berwyn Development Corporation. 
B) First lien security interesl on the business assets and inventory of Tinnirello Chiropractic 
C) Personal guaranty of the borrowers. 

INTEREST RA TE AND TERM 
A) Five year commercial loan with balloon bosed upon a BDC prime rate plus 2 which is adjusted annually 
amonized over a twenty year period and potentially eligible for three (3) live year loan renewals. 

GUARANTORS 
Unlimited Unsecured Guarantee of Josephine GIld Pietro Tillllirello. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Borrower shall maintain its prescnt business form and organizalion, comply with alJ applicable laws, and continue to 
conduci and operate its business substantially as conducted and opt:rated at present. 

Borrowers and Guarantors shall provide quanerly financial statements to the BelWyn Development Corporation 
during the Ii rSI ye ar of operation then Moual financia I statements. 

FEES 
A) A $5,000 processing fec: to be paid at time of closing paid by borrower. 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue TITLE. INSURANCE . . . .. . 
Commitment for mortgage Htle Insurance. Without cxceplJons, saHsfaclory to the Berwyn Development Corporallon 

Second Floor to be furnished. The final mortgage title iosul1ll1ce policy to show clear title to be in the Borrowers name and will 
Berwyn, I L 60402 insure the BelWyn Development Corporation in the principal amount 0 r the loan as having a first security interest in 

708.788.8100 the property. 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 



berwyn developMent 
C O R P 0 RAT I cttlSr.s 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.81 00 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

[t is understood that the mortgagor shall pay all costs pertaining to this loan which may include the following: 
processing lee, mortgage title insurance policy, appraisal, survey. legal, recording fees, and any other incidental 
expenses us may be requin:d by the 8erwyn Development Corporation or the 8erwyn Development Corporation's 
attorney. 

TAXES 
It is underslood thal all property tllXCS are current and fUlure tn.x payments will be escrowed by the BDC. 

HAZARD INSURANCE 
Borrower will also be required to provide Hazard Insurance in an amount equal to the full replacement value of the 
collateral, but in no event less than the amount of the Loan. An insurance company satisfactory shall provide the 
policy to the Berwyn Development Corporation. All Risk extended coverage endorsements is required. Borrower 
will be required to provide a letter from an authorized agent stating that all premiUms are paid and Ihat the policy is 
in full force Dnd effect. The Berwyn Developmenl Corporation is to be properly designated in a Lender's Loss 
Payable Clause and Standard Mortgage Clause as Mortgagee under the policy. [n addition, nil cancellation clauses 
shall provide that the Berwyn Development Corporation be given thirty- (30) days written notice prior 10 any 
cancellation. tcnninalion, or policy expiration. 

COMMITMENT ACCEPTANCE 
Upon your acceptance and proof of conditions oUllined above, the 8erwyn Development Corporation will proceed 
with processing the application for final and ultimate approval by the City Council by the City of Berwyn. Tenns 
nnd conditions will be set by loan documents prepared after final approval City Council. Please acknowledge your 
acceptnnce below us indicated and return it to our office at 3322 Oak Park Ave. Berwyn. I L 60402. If you have any 
questions about any material conlai ned in this comm itmen!, feel free to contact me at (708)788-8100. 

Sincerely. 

Anthony W. Grimo 
Executive Director 

Accepted by: 
By: __________ Date:. ____ _ 
Borrower 

Accepted by: 
By: ___________ Dale: ____ _ 
Borrowe,. 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

PROCLAMATION 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

WHEREAS, Matthew Walden started along the path to earning the status ofEagJe Scout as a Tiger Cub in Pack 41 
when he was in first grade and earned the Arrow of Light, Cub Scout's highest honor in March 2008 before bridging 
over to Boy Scout Troop 41; and 

WHEREAS, Matthew Walden, in addition to earning all the merit badges and scout ranks leading to Eagle Scout, 
also completed his Order of the Arrow Ordeal in 2007 and converted his Order of the Arrow Brotherhood in 2009; 
and 

WHEREAS, Matthew Walden has taken on leadership positions within Pack and Troop 41 including Patrol Leader, 
Senior Patrol Leader, and Order of the Arrow Troop Representative; and 

WHEREAS, Matthew Walden chose, as his Eagle Scout Project, the collection of worn flags throughout the City 
(collection boxes were located in City Hall, the Police Department, and Fire Department) ending in a U.S. flag 
retirement ceremony, with the intent of reducing the number of worn. tattered, and no longer serviceable U.S. flags 
that were flying around his community and at the same time educating citizens on the proper U.S. flag etiquette; and 

WHEREAS, Matthew Walden currently attends J.S. Morton West High School as a sophomore where he is a honor 
roll student and a leader in the Morton Mllstang Band percussion section with aspirations to go to college and 
receive a degree in either automotive or aerospace engineering; and 

WHEREAS, Matthew Walden is alii. active in fihe St. Mary of Celie parish in the position of alter server and assisting 
in religious education programs; and 

WHEREAS, Matthew Walden is a cadet in the Midway Composite Squadron of the Civil Air Patrol having earned 
the rank of Cadet Master Sergeant with the goal of attending ,the .Tohnson Flight Academy this summer; and 

WHEREAS, Matthew Walden is an excellent example for the youth of our community, representing the fme 
qualities the Boy Scouts strive to instill in young men; 

NOW, THEREFORE, let it be proclaimed, that Mayor Robert J. Lovero and the City Council of Berwyn 
congratulate Matthew Walden on achieving the highest level of Eagle Scout and wish him the best ofluck in all his 
future endeavors. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 12111 day of February 2013. 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

February 12,2013 

Members of City Council 

Re: Resignation and Appointment of Members of the 9-1-1 Board 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Due to relocation out of state, I received a letter of resignation from Shain Coon pertaining to his position as a 

member of the 9-1-1 Board. Mr. Coon fulfilled his duties in an exemplary manner during his tenure. The City 

of Berwyn is grateful for the services performed by Mr. Coon during his time as a member of the 9-1-1 Board. 

I am seeking to appoint Randy Jacklin as a member to the 9-1-1 Board to fill the opening for a three year term 

as of February 12,2013. 

1 would ask that City Council concur in my recommendation of Randy Jacklin and approve the appointment. 

Sincerely, 

1il~ 
Robert 1. Lo 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (70s) 788·2567 www.berwyn.i1.gov 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



The City of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

/\' /\ 
} 6700 West 26'" Street 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

February 8, 20 J 3 

Berwyn. Dllnols 80402"()701 Telephone: (708) 749-6404 Fa::x:: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign #826 
2426 East A venue 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

At this time I would like to refer this application to Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer for 
review with consideration of a drop off zone. 

Respectfully. 

Michele Skryd 
41h Ward Alderman 



Application Numhcr 826 

To : 
From: 
Date : 
Officer: 

'l3erwyn Police 'Department 
t-IIll 1\ "" JI'I. ~.rwt 
I\nwyIl. 1III,,,,"_l 

JIIII."'~~ 
Fa, 7III.79~~21 

f. ..... 'e ..... ! c •• ". 

Handicapped - Parking I Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
11/3012012 
Terry Y Dung # 183 

Applicant Name: MiC{:zys)aw Kieler 

Addre.o;s: 2426 S. East Ave, BerwynlL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 1 
~ 

Information 
Yes No 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit:! X Interviewed: I 

Owner's Support Letter! X Handicapped Plate I 

Garage:! X Handicapped Placard ! 

Driveway:! X Wheelchair : ! 

Off Street:! X Walker J Cane:! 

On Street:1 X Oxygen : ! 

Yes No 

-- ,I ~ -- --~-

Yes No 
X 

X 

X 

! 

I I 
[ "I 

Meets Police Dept 
Rcqu irements 

Report # 12-13559 

'--_---'±\-Ilward Alderm'n'~d-
Staff Recommendation 

Approved Denied X 



'H).j I (ApplicUIlI File) 
AfPOIH Tt'Pf 

1 III idenl ftejlur( 
WHEN Rl!POfITEO 

II. .1u.'~1) tl 1."\: 211 
riME OF OCClllUtENCe 

J L'.;nl~()12 \.1:211 

INVOLVEO ENTI"TlES 

NAME 

1\ idcr. (Irsmhl 
RACE 

I: ' Whitt:. l"lI11CIISiilJl 

SID' 

ClOUl1NG 

OCR 

OFFICIAL SWORN l)OLlCE REPORT 

Berwyn Police -Department 
64IH West 3ls1 Street R(,n\"~'"' I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

Df.5CRlPlION 

'\/,plica"l Fil.: 
ItElATI!O CAD. OOT, 

(' 12-(6).12') 
~OCAllOH Of OFFrNS£(HOU~ NO. Slllt;U NAW"I 

:!~:!(\ ... I'I\S'f A" Hcrwytl . II . (,(1,102 
STA1(/$ CODE 

008 

HGl WGl 

01., FB" 

TY~ 

(X)~ 1 I Appliconl File) - n nlunt( sl Rcponill~ l'aMy 

ADORE$!! NAME 

Ii: ICIeT. M ico),sIii l\ 
Sl:l< 

t..j 
!olD' 

CLOTHING 

UCR 

RACE 

Whilc. ('ouCIlsiB.h 

,1 HGT 

'l()41 (Applicant hie) - n (ounl(s) 

INVOt..VEO VEHICLES 

S1lI.TE 

II. 
VEAl! 

lUll 
OWNeR 

MAkE 

UOOJ1,C 

NARRATIVES 

PR\I44RY NARRAlIVE 

7Vf't! 

Van/\l inivDll 

.\IOOEJ.. 

(unkno\\ll) 

67 
WOT 

1.1.!() S h\I)'f AV Ucrwyn,Jb60402 
HAIR' ~ -- -- .... !!YE1l 

INIIOlIlEMalT 

Il\lot.-cd 
COlOFI 

TTPf 

R.:purt;llj! Pm1y 

Si" crl A IUlllinum 

II1/II, 

INCllleNTi 

12- 1359') 
HOW RECSIIeD 

Idephollc 

RElAT1!D fI/lHT' 

PHOM:. 

ALl PHOHI! 

RnA TED even , 

In summary Mieczyslaw Kieler is requesting 8 handicapped space in front or his residence located at ~426 East A,·c. Mr. 

K.ieler suflcrs frotT' I :. Mr. Kieler hac; a vali<l 

II handicap placaro 1/ tW6679 J and he does not dri\'e. U*,zula Kil:lcr his \\ i Ie drives (I 20 II Dodge van bearing II plate': 

N26 I 749 which is used 10 transport Mr. Kieler to his appointmenls. Upon inspection oflhc potential site for the signs A (I 

observed a fire hydrant in /Tont of2426 East Ave. there is spa"c b.!twcen 2426 lind 2428 East Ave for a l-Iundicap Drop orr 
I.one . Mr. Kieler does not llIeet requirements fnr a Handicapped space.bul meets reqlliremenl~ for a drop of %;one is space is 

suitable next to fire hydranl. Nothing further ill this lime, 

Ri!J'OftTI~ OfllK:l!.R 

't III I NG. r FftRY 

ST.O.llr 

IIG 

APPIIOVfD BY $ll\R' 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 826 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No x 
Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-13559 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 826 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: Hydrant in front of the property. No parking areas can be used temporarily 

for drop off and pick up. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-13559 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

-
James D. Ritz 
Chief of Pollee 

A Century of Progress with Pride DC, ~ 

. ·.rii 
~}" ~ J) 

/8') 
~'(lI · ' . / 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking SieD or Drop Ofr Zone 

You must have a permanent HandIcap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any veblcle In a designated Handicap Parking space 

)(JELEIZ Ih JECZYS-iJ/tJ "2426 casT f)~ 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Berwyn Address) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Telephone ICell PhoDaNumller) 

Is there a garage on the property?G No. 

DrivewayM Carport /\ JD . 
Are you the homeowner? Yes--lL.. No._ 

AU Applicaitts must submit the' Physicians forin: (A): 

.. Renters must submit tIle Owneli CODsent form (B) • ................................................................................... 

Vehicle Information, 

C r»vt f!JY1 
(Vehicle ake and model) (Color I Year) 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) (TIlinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I bereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shaH be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a om affida ' t, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

I tJ" Ie -I Y 
Retu D the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Pollee Department 

6.4111 W~t :lI't StrHt. R4'!rwvn. rnfnol~ 



Robert J. Lovero 
.~Mayor 

• 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physidan must state. bv prigtlng below, the gatun of the paUent's h!!Ddlgp 

, -
\4/< v- Y ' " 

1.1 ,.. /\ 

I 

, ~ _ r • - « 

I -

I 

. --
- I 

Does the patient utilize any of the following'l : 

Walker WheeLChair ----

.-
r.. 7 

- -, 
:J 7 

/ J 

Cane----- OxY8~D_, _ 

-. , 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named.i'Handicapped Person?" constitutes hirnlher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-1 59 (pb~ically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm' or both anns or any 
combination thereof or any person who is. so severely disabled as to be unabJe to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

-P../l ~ ,~ Y~,4, /0-3 -~ 
(Physician's Signature/Stamp) (Date) . ,. ..... I __ 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 
n /. f_ _ 

V" I I 

Return the completed form to the Parldng Division at tbe Berwyn PoUce Department 
ta401 Wpd _lilt Strf:p.t. Rprwvn. J11fnnl.~ 

-- ,4 

'--



J. Staff Reports 



Denis O'HaUoran 
Fin Chief 
do'hllllorlln@ci.herwyn.il.us 

Snm Molinaro 
Assi.!lant Fire Chief 
~molinnro@ci.hcrwyn . i I. us 

February 12, 2013 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, IL 60402-070] 

708.788.2660 exl3281 

FAX 708.788.3039· Emergency 9-1-1 

To: Mayor Lovero & Members of the City Cou neil 

Re: Payments 2 & 3 for the 16th Street Station Parking Lot 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

Wold Architects has reviewed and is recommending payments 2 & 3 be made to Abbey Paving Company 

Inc. The amount recommended for these payments is $41,076.52 which would pay in full the contract 

between the City and Abbey Paving for the completed parking lot project at the former 1535 Clarence 

Avenue address. 

Wold Architects letter of recommendation of payment, and Abbey Paving Company Inc. Contract 

Invoices, and Application / Certificate for Payment documentation is attached for review. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sam Molinaro, Asst. Fire Chief 



architects 
engineers 
www.woldae.com 

110 North Srockway SI 
Two Hundred Twenty 
Palatine. Il 60067 

leI 847241 6100 
fax 647241 6105 
mait@woldae.com 

MlnnesDta 
illinois 
MIchigan 
Cotorado 

February 4. 2012 

Sam Molinaro. Assistant Fire Chief 
City of Berwyn 
6615 W. 16111 Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 . 

Re: City of Berwyn - Fire Station No.2 Parking lot 
Commission No. 113016 

Dear Sam: 

We have reviewed Applicatl(ln and Certificate for Payment No.2 & 3 from Abbey Paving 
Company, Inc. and are recommending It for payment. 

J ~_ 

The project has been completed and we have received copies of too applicable warranties 
and operations/maintenance documents. It is our uooBfStandlng tllat all punch list work 
has been completed. 

We recommend tnat the City of Berwyn pay Abbey Paving Company, Inc. the amount of 
$41,076.52 at your earliest convenience. 

Sincerely, 

WOLD ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS 

1ttil'JWf/~ 
Matt Bickel II AlA. LEED AP BD+C ,.. ,. 
Partner • . 

Enclosure 

cc: Mike Nelson, Abbey Paving 
Contract File 113016 

designers and researchers for public environments 

; 

-1. 



ABBEY ,PAVING CO., INC. 

19~ County Line Road· Aurora, JL 60502 

(630) 585.7220 Phone 
(630) 585-7216 Fax. 

BUle~ To: City of B.erwyn 
~700VIJ. 2($th StrE!et 
Berwyn IL 604,02 

Due Date: 01/29/2(tf3 

" 

~cription 

P~.ress Bjllim# 2 

Te~! 3pDY 

A ~ry/OEfol'ts!g.~.,Qf pix) ?' ~r. ahil,um wiN be Charged an '80-adrPunt8 
Pv8rdt!e·~·,lJ'gtJlf!f ~at8mfU1t dsi9:s.. 

'Thank ~u for your-prompt,pe:ymentJ' 

CQntract Invoice 
Invoice#: 12.19184 2 

Dat~: 12130/2012 

Project Fire, StatIon 'Parking lot 
6615 16th street 
Berwyn II 60402 

rfNoj~ -rptal: 
Retenfjon; 
Amount~: 

Amou,nt. i)'ue 

Qrdert 

Amount 

32.144,12 

3,214.4'1 

O.OP 
28,92~.71 



------ - -,--- , -- - ._--- ------- ---- -,----- - -----------._- ----

APPLICATION ANDeERTiACATE FOR PAYMENT 
AlA DOCUMENT GtD2JCMA 
To, City: ofBer.wvn 

6700 W. 26th ~ 
Betw}in IL 60402 

FROM: Abbe~ Paving Co'1 inc. 
1949 €ounty Une .R08d 

PROJECT; ,FIre '~~~ .... PartQ~ Lot 
68t5,'16th street 
BerWyn'jL s0402 

Aurora, IL 6050.2 . VIA CON~liCTlON MANAGER.: 
SUBCONTAACrFOR.:~ Curb and GuUer VJA.ARCHITECT: 4113 
CONTRActOR'S APPL(CA nON FOR PAYMENT 
Application Is, made· for payment. ,BS &hown below, Insonneotion 'MttrtM Co~. 
Continuation Shee1, AlA D®Lil:J1ant G703. is' attaChed. 

ORiGINAL·coNT'RACr-SUM ............. _w ••••• _ .. .. 

Net' Change by Oha.,ge .Oi'deI'JJ.~ .. _M ••• _. 

CONTRACT SUM TO-[iATE. .. __ ~"w.w ... _w .. _ 

TOTAL COMPLE'TEJj TO DATE._ .... __ ._. __ • 

RE'TAlNAG.E: 

--.--.~ of Cornp~~cf'iNork ..• _ .............. . 

Total EiITIled l.ass-Retlllned, .. " .... _· ........... ~ ... 

Less PravIous- BihingL.. ..... ,.._ .... --.._ .. _. 

116.570;00 

4,a98.12 

12·';468.12 

121,468:12 

1Z.146.81 

109..321.:H 

:80;391.60 

Cummt PaymlNH Dutt-._ .............. _. _____ ... I '28,929.71 r 

Balan'ce Q,n 'Co~ ..••••• _-........ "._ ............. .. 
12.146.81 

4,698.12 

TOTAlS I 4,898.12 

4~898.1 

CO-NSTRUc..TION, tMtIIA~ER~DYJSE.R ~:noJII 
PAGE Ol\l~ OF TWO PAGES 

APPLICATION ~O.: 2 
PE~roD 'TO; ,:tI3OI201-2 
PRQjECTN,O: 

C.QNTRACT DATE: 

DIstJ1butjOn to:. 
.0 OWNER,. 
D ' CONSTRlJC-i.ION 

MANAGE~ 
o ARCHITECT 
o ~CTOR 

The' UTlderslflneq ~ri.traet.9~ ~ tt:ta~ti:):tI:I~ be&t of.1h8 ccmtr:actor'B Knowledge. 
Jnfomjallon.EIhd bellef't/:Ie'WOlk'ieoverncf bythjs.:A.ppll~"()I}fo~, F,I;l!Yme,m ;b-~ ~,n 
~j)~.Il'j ,~.~:wI.th~~,PPr.l~tEictD~~·thatall'amouot~,:h,~ve been 
paid by,-tbe :CO~,for'~~,i1(~,W~1!clt~~tI.~i~'~~:.fpfPaymBiitwere , 
!~ ,af:"c1''p~ym~nls re,celved from-lhe',Owner, aM'iliat 'C'UrI'en,t.P<!}Iment.sflown 
~~:\9 now-~: 

.c~:tqfl:: ,_ . 

-By: @ "d:f. ,. , .. ,,--_ . O~t~: , ·1 Z ,lA 41: l-2:. .. 

~~,~ '1.1!v.~ ,~i)tYbr o.~P:~~,; 
, Su~e:q·~·· ' . - - ' .. ,t.JJ... ,~ ~~ 0: :...\;.B~m:.ll!·i.~. 
Notary fSu~11C; , _ . " - ." 
My ·Coinmlsslbn~: i"--' 

CERTJFICATE 'fOR PA YMW 
'In aooordance with Contrad Documents; based olnm':Jite()~ .and the. 
dBle ~Sir,g tM;a:bove apPlicaOOn,·tl)eArchiiect certifies-,ID ~·~,tb~Ho 
the bes~ of~ ArchI~-$1<~i mfQrinij*,'t}: 8hQ b,eltefotFie'.workhas prpgreased 
as indicated,. the-~ualltyonne WQIX i~ ~~lmc~?W~tfrth.e::CtI~¢tO,oc!Jro$f1ts. and 
the COn~r.· is el1tlflQd to -paymMf ;Pfibe,AMoUNT·CERTI~~~'O~ 

AMOUti/T CERTIFIED 2-8, q.2.~ • ; J 
(Attached expianalJon /f-amoun'tcert1tfed. atffers (rpm .~ amount appHerJ fot. InltJa{ sf(
:f1g/JlT1S on the AppilcalJoh aMi on·t/J6 COritinuatJon Shee'r that cihsnged to conform td thE) 
amount cerlifiecL) 
CONTRACTION MANA~R: t!/4 
By: DATE: ___ _ 

By: ·WhUI'W I~ \I-II'-rP A"tj,ATE; 2.. 4\- ." 
Thls'airtificate 'II nOt'negotiabl~, The ~OUNT GERTIFII;D Is ' pay~ble Qfl/y to the 
Contraotor ~med herein. ISsuance, payment arid acceptance·of payment~ WlthOi):t 
pr:eJudlc:.e 'to any right!i ' of the 'Owrier' or Contractor und.er this ,Contract. 

Terms: Invoices are dl19 anrlpayab1830DY from th9-dat9 otlnvok;e. All overdUe amounts will be- chargsrl a servfce charge (if 
0.00 % per month. Please tnl.ike checks payable to: Abbey Paving & Sealcoatlng Co., Ine. 
Thank you for your prompt. payment. 



CONTINUATION SHEET 

AlA Documet G7,02 •. APPllCA TlON AND CERTlFlC.A TE FOR "PAVMENT. contalning 
Contractor's·slgned .. ter:tfflca.tlonis attached In tabutati0118 below. amounls are stated 
to the nearest dollar. 

Use Column 1-on co~:where variable retafnage for'lIne items.may a~ply. 

DescrIptt()n 'o1 WOrk Scll~led' Chan'g8s- Cont(act Pl:8Vloua 
BeAds" lnSUl"!:lnce 1,260.0.0' '1,2&6.'00' 1,$0.00-
E.artt'IworJ(. ?if, 11~.OO Zl.112.00 27,,112,60 
Aggregate S:ase 8,.215.00 8,275.ob 8,2'75.0'0, 
Asphel Pavklg 19,052.00 t9,0S2.00 1 Qi052.00' 
Concrete Wen 8;9'15.00 8,975.00 6,'97.5 .• 00' 
Sewer 7,120.00 7,120.00 7,120.00 
Pavement Marklngs 950.00 .950,00 950.00 
HUlCe 13,315.00 13';315,00 
Doors & Windows 1Q;860.00 '10;880,.00 5A30.00 
8ectrIea1 11,1SO.'OQ 11,1~Q.OO 11.160.00 
Roofing a. 501. (}p 8;$01;00 
CI\ang.e Order'#:'! 4;898,12 4;Sga.12 

Totals: 116.570.00 ~;e8il;1~ 1'21.468.12 89,324.(10 

Current Comft.' 'ston.d Mat. 

1.3.3:15.QO 
5,43D.0[1 

6..501 .00 
'4/89'B,.1~ , 

3Z,144;12 

Pa.ga .2 of ·2 

PAGE TWD OF TWO pAGES 
AppilcaliGn No: 2 

~11cs"Qn Date: 12f3O!l0"12 
Period: 121301201"2 

Project No.: 

Tota! CorrlP! 
1.280::00 

27;112.00 
,~(275;OO 

19;OS2~OO 
·8.97.5~OO 

7. 120 J){) 

~p"DO. 
13-.315"00 
10,86CLOO 
11,1SO:qo 
B •. &l1 .00 
'4.8~8 .1~ 

". 
100.00 
100,00 
1()(},QO 
100.otr 
100:00 
100·0D 
100.1» 
100.00: 
"DG.OO~ 
fOO-.PO 
1~.oo· 
1:0~),OO. 

121.468~12 100;00 

JJalance ~talnei::l 
126=.00 

'2,11'1.20 
ai7.5O 

1',905;~ 
897.50 
·l~ . O:O 

9$.00' 
1,331.50 
1,086.:00 

·1J1~.pO 
8:50.10 
~.8'1 

,1-2.1'46'.81 



ABBEY PAVING.'CO.lINC, 

1'949 County Una Road - Aurora, Il 60502 

(630) 585-'1220 Phone 
(630) 585-721e Fax 

Billed To: City of BeMyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
8efwyn Il60402 

Due Date! 02I0~013 

Description 

Terms: 30DY 

Retention Billing (~~ ~lu...,..ae~ ,,'-) 

_ A S9rVIca Cbsrge of 0. 00 :% per·annum wHf ~: chaYJ/ff# on .~~ts 
QV9tdU9 on r:equJarsfBiaroent dates; 

ThiJn(( You for YtJtlr-tfjQmpf ~yrrwmtl 

Contract Invoice 
Invoice#: 12-1918-3 

Date: 01/3112013 

P-ro~c;t Fire Station Parklng lot 
6615 16th street 
Berwyn IL 60402 

IlWoIce Total: 
~htlon: 

,AmouillPakt 

Am·ount·DI.l8 

Ord8r# 

Amount 

12 .. 146.81 

1'2.1~.81 

0.00 

0.00 

12,148.81 



APPueAnONANQCBRnRCATEF~PA¥M~NT 
AlA DOOUMENT G702 PAGE 'ONE Of,-wO PAGES 
To: City of Berwyn 

6700W., Z6thSireet 
~"'IL60402 

PROJECT: File Stalron· Paridtlg tot Aj5pllCATIQN'NO; ~ 
66,15 16th ~ PERfOD.io: ,0113012013,: 

D.I$lI;li:rt!on .tQ: 

FROM: Abbey PaVIng 00., Inc. 
1949 County Una Road 
Aurora,. IL S05O~ 

Ber:wytllf.. 60402 PROJEOT-NO: 
DoWNER 
o ARCHJTEC'r 
o ~CTOR 
tj ' OT~ER VIAAACHITEOT. 4113' CONTRACt'FOR: A8ph~ C41d);an~-Gi;!Uer 

CONTRAcT DAlE; 
OONTRACTOR$ APPLICATION fOR:PAYMENT 
Application Is made. for'payment. as shown below, Jooonnect/(HI with the Contract. 
ContinuatIOn Sheet, AlA Oocumi:M:lt, G703, Is attacbed. 

ORIGINAL CONTRAC'T &UM._. __ -! •• _ ... . __ •••• 
11S;pro .:00 

Net' Chal1D8by 'Ch~ Orders .... _ ........ ~ .. 4,~98. 12-

-CONTRACT SUM'TO.DATE_ ....... , ... _ ..... _ •• ·121.4a8.12': 

TOT~L.coMPLETED TO DATE .. _ ...... _ .... _ .... :121.488.1i 

RETAiNAGE: 

_10_% of Comp4etad Work-••..•.•• " ... _. 
'0.00 

121A6a12 
Total ellrned Less Refained.. ..... ~_. __ ._, 

Less 'Prevlous B"nngs ................. " .... ..,.~ ..... n. 

'1.09·.~t31 

Carrant Payment Due ___ • __ ........... _ .... _ •• r', - 1:2.148:811 

Balance -on Contract..~._ ..... __ ••. __ •. _ .... ...... . 0.00 

CfiAHGE~~ ADDmONS ..,.....' .. -
:~~nirKtDt 

.pIIW\D,. 
T_otIerpa~ ............ 
by~ 

4.898,.1~ 

'fOTAL8 ' 4.~.1~ 
iHET CXANGES by CI!aIIga 0,. 

4,898.1~ 

The t:nierslgi>ed con~r certIfieS tf~Uo·the'pes~ 'Of .the Oonl1aetors. khoWle({g6, 
Infonnatlon andbeltet the .war!< ·<?'overed .by W~ JwplI9~n ,for: Paymem :h8~ . been . 
co~ lnJI~all4?8 'wI1t1ltle Contract Documents, thaf all amounts' QBV&-been 
paJd' by, ~'co.ntractI:lr,Tor WQlk-T~r ~1ch.r~f~i;)liS'C~ for, P~yment \!V~ 
I$sued M~:paymems recelY8d 'from1he:0wI'ler; 'and ~~rre.nt ~er.rt:~,., 
~e~n !~~:d(Je. ..' . , , . . . ' 

C.d,N-TRAC.rO'R! 

By::, .... ~ . :~:'" l.I!.lc3 , 
~ of Ifll''-ots. :COmrtY'OfOUPsgff 
SUbscrlbed a~~. ~ . " fore'. . ' ,Is ~ ( d8~ OJ J.-5}~ d),(..) I ~) 
Notary P~II~. .;;:I', .. . • 'QFFIOIA1.. S . .:) 
My CommlSSlocrexptres: 6J r PAME~:A "Y.E~!-:~~ 
ceRTIFlCATE~FOR P~~ENT . ~ :~:~' .. ~-~' ME(iijeaa;2~w.!-

~OOrd~"(I1Ih,Con~Ct·~.ntsth ~.~ ~,~ __ .CSliB~!1i 
•.. , ~p _s~·~~,apl? tf~i '. ~,Ai:Chttect;OBr.tlfia&,to tIle·Owner- at . 

·the'best.~lI:I~Arc.fl~8 :~~.~" 11'if000a¢~o , ~r'lQ ,~IMt.~.Work:fias·p~ 
,as :1t'~~,':th&' quiilltY oHhe"WorIE, Is--.aCC<?rd®~wittl ·,~~':q9r:itr~: ~n'lf~nt~f. and. 
'the :c.o~cto.r 18;~,$ii ~ol ~nn~'~bUN'tCERTlFIED. 

~04.Nr:q~TlfU;P: It ,-' 4f. ~ s l 
{,o,tt,a(Jtled'exp/ailatIon1f ,smoufitoortifJea-dlffers: from tf:le '~t:aw!~ (Jlr. InliieJ '811-
ti{;1,1~ oo;tfte A-ppf/CiJtirXJ fII]d, Qfl,the CbntinuatlOn Sheet that ctJanged.Io'COrrfGrm to the 
amourif certR1ea.) 

By; "lIJ,(nwIJb .. ~ ~~ATE: 2·4.·l!. 
"this· Certtflcate .fs · rfot ·~~.able. ih~ AMOUNT OERTIFIED Is. J):8ya.Q1~ ,OJ1IY to the: 
eon~ t18me(f her8lri., Issuance. paymerit.BIld acceptance of'payme01 are Without 
p~t:SdIce.1Q :8tiY T1ghts ~the OWner'or Conti'8ctor undet thIs:00ntract. 

Tenns: Invoices are .due and payabhBODY from thu·datl1:oflnVOiqe. All ol.l9rdue eiTlOunts wprbe ehatged:B seNloe charge uf 
0.00 % per month. Please mSke.cheCks jIaYBlJfe ,to: 'Abbey Pavlng & Sealcoatjng Co.; In:c. 
Thankyou for your prompt payment. 



PAY REQUEST CONTINUATION ·SHEET 

Schedule of WorkGon1P./El~ 

Description of Work Sehaduled. 
Bands·a Inaurar:ace 1.260:00 
Earthwotlc fi.11~OO, 
~ate Base B.2.7:5.Pfl 
Asphalt Paving 1,~0s2.00 
ConcreleWOI:k Q.915.OD, 
sewer. 7,120.00 
Pavement Matklngs .950.00, 
Fence 13,315.00 
Llo()(S & WIndows l.~,a60,OO· 
EIedr1caJ 11 ,~50.00 
Rpofl'ng 8,501.00 
DbBnge OI$JI~ 

Totals: 11&;570.00 

Changes 

~!800.12 

4,898.12 

Contrael 
1,260.00 

''8,11,2..00 
a .. ~r5.po 

19;052.00 
8,975.00 
7,1'20.00 

950:00. 
15.31-5'.00. 
~O,860;OO 

ft,1$O.OO 
8,'501.00 
4.898.12 

'12i,4tJlt12 

PrBvloUS C~'CQmp. ~ MJJ, 
l.i~.o.oo 

27·,1-12J)() 
8,275.00 

19,052JlO 
8i975~OO 
7,1:2Q;00 

SSO:.OO 
13J~1~',~ 
1Q;.B6Q.OO 
11,-150JX1 
a,50,1.00 
4';$98.12 

121,468.,12 

Page:2 of2 

PAGE TWO OF lWO' PAGES 

AppllcatioJl'l : 3 
Peri 00. ' 01I30I2013 

Project No.: 

Total ,~(np. "-
.1 ;~60':rio 10!llOQ 

27' .. 112':00, 1'00:00 
8,275.00 ,1ooiOt> 

1'9.052:00 100,00 
,((~15;OO '100;00 
r~12o..00 100';00 

m;o:.oa -100;0,0 
13~315.PO- ''fOOJ:iO 
10',860,'00 100.OQ 
11~150:: (j() 10~OO 
8;$1(00 16p~o 

, 4,aQ8,.'~ l.QO,O(! 

121,..12" 100.110 

IWance 'RatiUn,", 



The City of Berwyn 

Date: February 12,2012 

To: Mayor RobertJ . Lovero 
Members of City Council 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Re: Energy Audit Services Agreement - GSI Networks and Lyons-Pinner 

Brian L. Pabst 
City Administrator 

In the ongoing effort to improve infrastructure and reduce energy costs, staff has identified Berwyn's streetlights to be 
an Ideal asset to address. Each month, the City pays tens of thousands of dollars in electricity costs to keep the streets 
lit. In order to reduce these costs, staff recommends the engagement of GSI Networks, in partnership with Lyons-Pinner, 
to perform an analysis of streetlight electrical consumption throughout Berwyn. Along with the analysis, GSI-Pinner will 
make recommendations to reduce energy consumption. 

The lighting audit will be performed without cost to the City of Berwyn. This no-cost audit is accomplished by the 
approval of the attached agreement. The agreement delineates that, upon delivery of the audit report to the City of 
Berwyn, GSI-Plnner will grant the City a limited and non-transferable license to use the audit results solely for internal 
b us I ness pu rposes. 

GSI-Pinner is the same team that is currently overhauling Forest Park's entire streetlight network from outdated lamps 
to energy efficient LED fixtures. The Forest Park project has received high marks for its innovative approach to energy 
conservation. It is anticipated that following the lighting audit Berwyn would pursue a similar course of action and 
develop a plan to convert the neighborhood streetlights to LEDs. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of the attached agreement with GSI Networks and lyons-Pinner for the purpose of 
conducting an energy audit of Berwyn's streetlight infrastructure. 

Respectfully, 

Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 

BP/eks 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 7~2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.iLgov 



~ G 
NETWORKS 

February 6, 2013 

City of Berwyn 

Mr. Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, lIIinois 60402 

Re: ENERGY AUDIT SERVICES 

• 

Pursuant to our discussion today, Global Services International ("GSJ") in conjunction with Lyons-Pinner (LP) 
proposes to provide Energy Audit Services outlined below under scope of work for The City of Berwyn 
(C.O.B), an Illinois municipal corporation at no cost to the C.O.B. 

The purpose of the Energy Audit is to review C.O.B's current street lighting system and document its current 
energy usage and to assess the potential benefit of implementing a comprehensive LED Lighting and Control 
System. 

SCOPE OF ENERGY AUDIT AND REPORT. 

GSJ-LP will perform an Energy Audit and prepare a Summary which specifically identifies the recommendations 
to be installed or implemented for the Street Lighting System. 

GSJ-LP shall perfonn the following tasks in performing the Review and preparing the Summary: 

• Collect General Street Lighting System Infonnation - GSJ-LP shall collect general Street Lighting System 
infonnation such as: size, age, construction type, condition and general use of the Street Lighting System. 
GSI-LP shall also collect and summarize Street Lighting System utility cost and consumption data for the 
most recent 12-month period or such period oftime as C.O.B. can provide. 

C.O.B. shall furnish (or cause its energy suppliers to furnish) all available records and data concerning 
energy usage ofthe Street Lighting System, including: Utility records; occupancy infonnation; descriptions 
of any changes in the Street Lighting System or other systems or energy requirements; descriptions of all 
major energy saving equipment used in the Street Lighting System; and a description of current energy 
management procedures. The C.O.s. shall also furnish a record of any energy related improvements or 
modifications that have been installed during the past three years. The C.O.B. shall also provide copies of 
drawings, equipment logs and maintenance work orders to GSI-Pinner. 

• Savings Estimates - GSI-Pinner shall provide estimates of all savings associated with the installation and 
implementation of the recommendations. 



G 
NETWORKS • • Summary Format - GSI-LP shall prepare a Report which describes the Street Lighting System, measures 

evaluated, analysis methodology, and results which shall include costs, annual savings and simple paybacks 
for each recommendation. 

• Schedule of Work: Provide an estimated project implementation timetable for completing design, 
engineering bid specifications and construction work. 

• Financing Arrangements: Provide recommendation(s) for Project financing arrangements and estimated 
annual Project cash flows and anticipated savings. 

• Am;?endices: Provide appendices which document the data relied upon to prepare the analysis and any other 
information pertaining to the recommended energy conservation measures. 

Additional Provisions. C.O.S acknowledges that GSI-LP is expending significant time and resources on 
behalf of C.O.S by performing and preparing the Review and therefore agrees as follows: 

C.O.B shall furnish (or use its best commercial efforts to cause its utility suppliers to furnish) to GSI-LP, upon 
GSI-LP's request, best available data maintained by C.O.B. in its ordinary course of business concerning utility 
usage for the Street Lighting System. C.O.B. acknowledges that GSI-LP shall rely on this data in conducting its 
Review. 

C.O.B. shall require its staff to reasonably cooperate fully with GSI-LP personnel as GSI-LP gathers on-site 
data required to complete its analysis of the Street Lighting System. 

Intellectual Property. GSI-LP is and will be the owner of any and all of GS]-LP's deliverables and other work 
product developed or provided to C.O.B. in the course of performing the Services ("Work Product 
DeliverablesH

) . Upon completion by GS]-LP, C.O.B. will be granted a limited, non-transferrable license to use 
the Work Product Deliverables solely for its own internal business purposes for the purposes set forth herein 
except as applicable by law. GSI-LP shall retain and be free to use any and all know-how, templates, 
inventions, discoveries, improvements and patentable and copyrightable works, code, processes, techniques, 
designs, formulae and developments either conceived or reduced to practice by GSI-LP, whether or not 
potentially patentable or copyrightable in the U.S. or elsewhere, and whether pre-existing or developed as part 
of this Agreement. 

Confidential Information. C.O.B and GSJ-LP each agree to treat in confidence all information regarding this 
Agreement and the performance by the parties of their obligations hereunder and all information which either 
C.O.B. or GSI-LP will have obtained from the other party in contemplation of entering into, or in the 
performance of, this Agreement and not make any use of any of such information for any purpose other than 
complying with its obligations under this Agreement and the Related Agreements. 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. GSI-LP shall provide insurance as identified in Appendix A. 



G, 
NETWORKS 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, C.O.B. and GSI-LP have executed this Agreement by an authorized person as of 
the Effective Date set forth below. 

CITY OF BERWYN, GSI, INC. 

By: By: 

Name: Name: ------------------------ ------------------------
Title: Title: 

Address: ______________________ __ Address: _____________________ _ 

Date: Date: -------------------- -------------------------
LYONS-PINNER, INC 

By: 

Name: ------------------------
Title: 

Address: -----------------------

Date: ___________________ _ 



G 
NETWORKS 

INSURANCE 

• 
APPENDIX A: 

1. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. The successful proposer shall provide insurance as follows: 

a. Certificate of Insurance; Cancellation of Modification 

(1) Before commenci ng work, the Proposer shall subm it to the City of Berwyn for approval a 
Certificate of Insurance meeting the requirements specified herein, to be in effect for the fuJI contract 
period. 

(2) The Proposer shall notify the City of Berwyn in writing at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to 
any change or cancellation of said policy or policies. 

(3) Cancellation or modification of said policy or policies shall be considered just cause for the City 
of Berwyn to immediately cancel the contract and/or halt work on the contract, and to withhold payment 
for any work performance on the contract. 

b. Minimum Coverage 

(1) Any policy or policies of insurance purchased by the Proposer to satisfy their responsibilities 
under the proposal shall include contractual liability coverage, and shall be in the following type and 
minimum amounts: 

Type of Coverage 

a. Comprehensive General Liability 
(1) Bodily Injury & Property Damage 

b. Automobile Liability 

(1) Bodily Injury & Property Damage 

Each Occurrence 

$500,000 

Combined Single 
Limit 

$500,000 

c. Worker's Compensation Insurance as required by Illinois state law. 

Aggregate 

$1,000,000 

The City of Berwyn requires that the Contractor's Insurance carrier be A rated or better by A.M. Best. 

d. Hold Harmless: Endorsement Required 



NETWORKS 

(1). The Proposer, including their subcontractor, employees, representatives or agents, shall indemnify, defend 
and hold harmless the City of Berwyn and its officers, employees, and agents from any and all liability loss, 
cost, damage and expense (including reasonable attorney's fees and court cost) resulting from, arising out of, or 
incurred by reason of any claims, actions or suits based upon or alleging bodily injury including death, or 
property damage rising out of or resulting from the Proposer's operations under this document. 

(2). Proposer is not, and shall not be deemed to be, an agent or employee of the City of Berwyn. 

(3). Responsibility for Damage Claims - Notwithstanding the above, it is specifically agreed between the 
parties executing this contract that it is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of the contract 
documents to create in the public or any member thereof a third party beneficiary hereunder, or to authorize 
anyone not a party to this contract. It is understood that no subcontractor is a third party beneficiary to any 
contract between the Contracting Authority and prime contractor. Nothing in any special provision or any 
supplemental specification shall be construed as eliminating or superseding the requirements ofthis section. 



The City of Berwyn 

Date: February 12,2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of CIty Council 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Re: Municipal Aggregation Consultant -illinois Energy Aggregation LLC 

Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations 

Manager 

As part of the municIpal aggregation process, communities have largely utilized the assistance of professional 
consultants. The aggregation consultant will senle as the poInt of contact for soliciting bids from electricity suppliers as 
well as offering a recommendation for whIch proposal to accept. Essentially, the aggregation consultant will be charged 
with ensuring that Berwyn residents get the most competitive rate possible. 

For the aggregation consultant, staff recommends enlisting the services of Mark Nakayama of Verde Solutions. Mr. 
Nakayama has acted as Berwyn's energy consultant In the past by achieving lower rates for City of Berwyn facilities via 
natural gas and electrIcal senlice contracts. Additionally, Verde Solutions has assisted many other Illinois communities in 
completing the aggregatIon process. 

For the purposes of Berwyn's aggregation process, staff has negotiated that Verde Solutions' expertise will come at no 
cost to the City. Rather, as customary in these types of agreements, Verde Solutions will be paid by the energy suppliers 
as part of their blended rate . 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of the attached ordInance authorizing the execution of a contract with Verde Solutions 
to act as the City of Berwyn's electrical aggregation consultant. 

Respectfully, 

7.A: 
Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

eks 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.betwyn.il.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A CERTAIN AGREEMENT 
WITH ILLINOIS ENERGY AGGREGATION LLC FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jeffrey Boyajian 
Margaret Paul 
Michele Skryd 
Cesar Santoy 

Theodore Polasbek 
Rafael A vila 
Nora Laureto 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on ___ _ 



ORDINANCE No. _ _ _ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A CERTAIN AGREEMENT 
WITH ILLINOIS ENERGY AGGREGATION LLC FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as is 

provided by Article VII, Section 6(a) of the Illinois Constitution (1970) and, as such, may exercise 

various powers and perronn numerous functions pertaining to its government and affairs in any 

manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, previously, the Mayor and City Council (collectively, the "Corporate 

Authorities") determined and do determine that it is in the best interests of the City and its residents, 

and in furtherance of the public health, safety and welfare, to submit to the City's electors the 

question of whether the Corporate Authorities shall adopt an opt-out program for its residential and 

small commercial retail customers; and 

WHEREAS, lIIinois Energy Aggregation LCC ("Illinois Energy"), while not an electricity 

supplier, has the knowledge and expertise to assist the City with a municipal aggregation of electrical 

loads program (the "Program"); and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it needs to hire a consultant for the purpose of 

providing professional advice and planning services on the Program pursuant to the Illinois Power 

Agency Act, 20 ILCS 385511-1, et seq. (the "Services"); and 

WHEREAS, I11inois Energy desires to provide the Services to the City; and 

WHEREAS, there exists a certain agreement between the City and Illinois Energy (the 

"Agreement") attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A, which sets forth the tenns and 

conditions under which Illinois Energy will perfonn the Services for the City; and 

2 



WHEREAS, based upon the foregoing, the Corporate Authorities have detennined that it is 

in the best interests of City and its residents to enter into the Agreement; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section I. The statements set forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be true 

and correct and are incorporated into this Ordinance as if set forth funy herein. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary and 

advisable and otherwise in the best interests of the City to execute, enter into and approve an 

agreement with terms substantially similar to the terms set forth in Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Agreement is hereby approved with such insertions, omissions and 

changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal counsel. 

Section 4. The City's legal counsel is hereby authorized to negotiate additional terms of 

the Agreement as needed and undertake any and all actions on the part of the City to effectuate the 

intent of this Ordinance. 

Section 5. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreement, with 

such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal 

counsel. The City Council further authorizes the Mayor or his designee to execute any and all 

additional documentation that may be necessary to carry out the intent of this Ordinance. The 

officers, employees and/or agents of the Ci ty are authorized and directed to take all action necessary 

or reasonably required by the City to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transaction 

contemplated herein and shall take all acts necessary in conformity therewith. The City Clerk is 

3 



hereby authorized and directed to attest to and countersign any such documents, as required. To the 

extent that any requirement of bidding would be applicable, the same is hereby waived. 

Section 6. All prior actions of the City's officials, employees and agents with respect to 

the subject matter of this Ordinance are hereby expressly ratified. 

Section 7. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and 

should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or 

regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed 

inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall 

remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. 

Section 8. All ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded. 

Section 9. This Ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage, 

approval and publication. A full. true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in 

pamphlet form as provided by the Illinois MuniCipal Code, as amended. 

(THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

4 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County. Illinois on this 

__ day of ____ 2013, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows : 

YES NO ~BSENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

~kryd 

~antoy 

1P0iashek 

~vila 

iLaureto 

KMayor Lovero) 

rrOTAL 

APPROVED this ___ day of _____ 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 



EXHmITA 

6 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF BERWYN AND ILLINOIS 
ENERGY AGGREGATION LLC FOR PROFESSIONAL 
CONSULTING SERVICES CONCERNING AN ELECTRICITY 
AGGREGATION PROGRAM UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF 
THE ILLINOIS POWER AGENCY ACT 

WHEREAS, the Illinois General Assembly has passed the Illinois Power Agency Act (20 

ILCS 3855/1-1, et seq.) (the "Act") for the purpose of providing Illinois customers with 

adequate, reliable, affordable, efficient, and environmentally sustainable electric service at the 

lowest total cost over time; and 

WHEREAS. residential and small commercial customers have failed to benefit from 

lower electricity cost in the competitive market place; and 

WHEREAS, the Act allows Illinois municipalities to aggregate residential and small 

commercial retail electrical loads for the purpose of soliciting bids and entering into service 
agreements to facilitate the purchase of electricity at the lowest cost to those customers; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") has deemed it advisable to explore and 

examine a municipal aggregation of electrical loads program for the benefit of the residents and 

small businesses of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Energy Aggregation LLC (the "ConSUltant") has represented that 

it has the knowledge and expertise to assist the City with a municipal aggregation of electrical 
loads program (the "Aggregation Program") and that it is not an electricity supplier; and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to hire the Consultant for the purpose of providing 

professional advice and planning services on the Aggregation Program pursuant to the provisions 
of the Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED between the City and the Consultant as 

follows: 

1. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The Consultant is hereby retained as an 

independent contractor on behalf of the City to render professional advice and planning services 

for the Aggregation Program and any other aggregation under the Act The Consultant shall be 

the sole and exclusive provider of such services during the term of this Agreement but the City 
shall not be in breach of this Agreement for discussion with other parties. The Consultant shall 



only take steps that are within the bounds of the Act. No employee or officer of the City, or 
employee or officer of a retail electric supplier, shall have any interest in the Consultant. 

2. CONSULTANT SERVICES. The Consultant agrees to provide all services 
necessary to establish an Aggregation Program under the Act at no additional cost, including but 

not limited to: 

A. Assist the City in the process to authorize aggregation. 

B. Assist the City in providing the referendum question, as set forth in the 

Act, for placement on the ballot of a referendum providing for an opt-out program for 

residential and small commercial retail electric accounts. 

C. Assist the City in holding public hearings. 

D. Prepare a public notice regarding public hearings. 

E. Develop a plan of operation and governance for the Aggregation Program 
to be approved by the City. 

F. Provide the City with public information for dissemination explaining 

electrical aggregation and regarding the referendum. 

G. Provide the City with specifications for bidding purposes for electrical 

suppliers if the referendum is successful. 

H. Review all bids from electrical suppliers. 

I. Negotiate, with the assistance of the City, with the electrical suppliers to 

determine the most advantageous terms for the best contract for the City. 

1. Arrange for the transition of electrical service from the current supplier to 

the new supplier and provide information for dissemination to all affected electrical users 
regarding the availability of an opt-out provision. 

3. PAYMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES. The City shall not be responsible 

for paying any amount to the Consultant for its services. The Consultant shall be paid solely by 

the supplier pursuant to a contract entered into by the City and the retail electric supplier in an 

amount to be agreed upon between the parties; provided however, the Consultant shall not 

receive a fee from the retail electric supplier in an amount that would exceed 1 ~ mils per klwh 

of electricity usage. 

4. APPROVAL OF CONTRACTS. The Consultant shall not be an agent of the City 

and shall have no power or authority to bind the City. All bid proposals received by the 



Consultant on behalf of the City shall be subject to review and approval of the City. All actions 

of the City must be made pursuant to the Act which may require the passage of one or more 

ordinances, and require the approval of the final retail electric supplier agreement. 

5. TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall be in effect for a period of two 

years from its dated date. In the event that the City enters into a retail electric supplier 

agreement, then the term of this Agreement shall be for the same term as the term of the retail 

electric supplier agreement, subject to extension upon mutual written agreement of the parties. 

6. NON BINDING CLAUSE. The Consultant shall take no act to bind the City. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE; INSURANCE. The Consultant shall defend, 

indemnify and hold harmless the City for any liability or cause of action incurred by the City for 

any act or omission undertaken by the Consultant while acting within the scope of its duties as 

herein defined. The indemnified parties hereunder shall include the City, its officials (whether 

elected or appointed and including, but not limited to the Mayor), officers, employees, attorneys 

and agents for the City. The indemnification of the City shall be provided to the fullest extent of 

the law and shall protect the City from any and all risks and claims and shall include any and all 

claims, losses, demands, liabilities, penalties, liens, levies, encumbrances, obligations, causes of 

action, costs, judgments and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees, paralegal fees, 

witness fees and court costs) made whether known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected, 

contingent or actual and liquidated or unliquidated, including without limitation those based on 

property damage, personal injury or death. For the defense of this claim, a mutually acceptable 

attorney will be retained. The Consultant will provide the City with a certificate of insurance 

providing coverage in such form, manner and amount as agreed to by the Parties. 

DATED: ____________ __ 

CITY OF BERWYN 

Robert.T. Lovero 

Mayor 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

City Clerk 

ILLINOIS ENERGY AGGREGA nON LLC 

Managing Member 



The City of Berwyn 

Date: February 12,2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of City Councfl 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Re: Harlem Metra Station Coffee Shop - Cafe Uno, Inc. lease 

Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations 

Manager 

Recently, the previous tenant of the Harlem Metra Station, Harlem Expresso, defaulted on their lease with the City of 
Berwyn and staff has since worked diligently to find a new operator for the space. During the search, Anthony Ferraro 
was identified as willing to open his concept, Cafe Uno, within the station. Staff and Legal have negotiated the attached 
lease agreement with Mr. Ferraro and, over the three year term of this lease, the City can expect to generate $18,000 in 
rental income. 

Recommen dation: 
Staff recommends the approval of the attached ordinance authorizing the City to enter into a lease agreement with cafe 
Uno, I nco for the operation of the coffee shop In the Harlem Metra Station. 

Resp ectfu Ily, 

7~~~--
Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

eks 

6700 West Z60A Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Far. (708) 788·2567 www.benvyn.iLgov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LEASE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY TO 
ANTHONY FERRARO D/B/A CAFE UNO, FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jeffrey Boyajian 
Margaret Paul 
Michele Skryd 
Cesar Santoy 

Theodore Polashek 
Rafael A vila 

Nora Laureto 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authonty of the Mayor and City Clerk ofthe City of Berwyn on ____ , 



ORDINANCE Noo ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LEASE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY TO 
ANTHONY FERRARO D/B/A CAFE UNO, FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule uni t of local government as is 

provided by Article VlI, Section 6(a) of the IIlinois Constitution (1970) and, as such, may exercise 

various powers and perform numerous functions pertaining to its government and affairs in any 

manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, the City is a party to a Station Agreement between the City and BNSF Railroad 

Company (the "Station Agreement"); and 

WHEREAS, the Station Agreement encompasses the train station at 7135 Windsor Avenue, 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 (the "Station") and gives the City certain rights and obligations as to the 

Station; and 

WHEREAS, the City has available for lease an approximate sixty (60) square foot room for 

use as a retail coffee shop (the "Premises"); and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to lease the Premises to Anthony Ferraro d/b/a Cafe Uno 

("Cafe Uno"); and 

WHEREAS, Cafe Uno desires to lease the Premises from the City and operate a coffee shop 

thereon; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council (collectively, the "Corporate Authorities") have 

determined that it is in the best interests of the City and its residents to lease the Premises to Cafe 

Uno; and 

2 



WHEREAS, Cafe Uno shall abide by such conditions regarding the use of the Premises as 

set forth in the terms of the Commercial Lease Agreement (the "Agreement"), attached hereto and 

incorporated herein as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that it is necessary for the effective 

administration of government that the City execute, enter into and approve an agreement with tenns 

substantially the same as the terms of the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor is authorized to enter into and the City's legal counsel is authorized 

to revise the Agreement for the City making such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be 

approved by the Mayor and City's legal counsel; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1. The statements set forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be true 

and correct and are incorporated into this Ordinance as if set forth fully herein. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary and 

advisable and otherwise in the best interests of the City to execute. enter into and approve an 

agreement with terms substantially similar to the tenns set forth in Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Agreement is hereby approved with such insertions, omissions and 

changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal counsel. 

Section. 4. The City's legal counsel is hereby authorized to negotiate additional terms of 

the Agreement as needed and undertake any and all actions on the part of the City to effectuate the 

intent of this Ordinance. 

3 



Section 5. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreement, with 

such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal 

counsel. The City Council further authorizes the Mayor or his designee to execute any and all 

additional documentation that may be necessary to carry out the intent of this Ordinance. The 

officers, employees and/or agents of the Ci ty are authorized and directed to take all action necessary 

or reasonably required by the City to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transaction 

contemplated herein and shall take all acts necessary in conformity therewith. The City Clerk is 

hereby authorized and directed to attest to and countersign any such documents, as required. The 

term lease shall mean lease, sub lease or an y deri vati 0 n th ereof. To the ex tent that any req uiremen t of 

bidding would be applicable to the lease provided hereunder, the same is hereby waived. 

Section 6. All prior actions of the City's officials, employees and agents with respect to 

the subject matter of this Ordinance are hereby expressly ratified. 

Sectioll 7. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable. and 

should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or 

regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed 

inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall 

remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. 

Section 8. All ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded. 

Sectioll 9. This Ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage, 

approval and publication. A full. true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in 

pamphlet form as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended. 

4 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 

__ day of ____ 2013. pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES INO ABSENT 

thapman 

Boyajian 

'Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

'Polashek 

Avila 

LalJfeto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED this ___ day of _____ 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

Robert J. Lavero 
MAYOR 

iPRESENT 



EXHIBIT A 

6 



COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT 

This Commercial Lease Agreement ("Lease") is entered into on this __ day of 
________ , 2013, by and between the City of Berwyn ("Landlord") and Anthony 

Ferraro d/b/a Cafe Uno, Inc. ("Tenant"). Landlord is the party to a Station Agreement between 

the City of Berwyn and BNSF Railroad Company ("Station Agreement"). The Station 

Agreement encompasses the train station located at 7135 Windsor Avenue, Berwyn, IL 60402 

("Harlem Avenue Station") and gives Landlord certain rights and obligations as to that station. 

Landlord makes available for Lease an approximate 60 square foot room, which has the 

dimensions of 6' x 10' at the Harlem Avenue Station for use as a retail coffee shop, as illustrated 

in Exhibit A ("Leased Premises"). 

Landlord desires to Lease the Leased Premises to Tenant, and Tenant desires to Lease the Leased 

Premises from Landlord for the term, at the rental and upon the provisions set forth herein. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, and for other good and 

valuable consideration, it is agreed: 

1. Station Agreement between the City of Berwyn and BNSF Rail way Company 

A copy of the Station Agreement is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B. Tenant 

shall not violate or cause to be violated any term in the Station Agreement, including but not 

limited to any use of the Leased Premises that violates any of the provisions of the Section 3(0) 

of the Station Agreement. This Lease is subordinate to the terms in the Station Agreement. In 

the event that any portion of this Lease is in conflict with the Station Agreement, the Station 

Agreement shall control. Any obligation that Landlord must fulfill under the Station Agreement 

shall not amount to a breach of this Lease. 

2. Term 

The Initial Term of the Lease shall begin on the __ day of _____ , 2013, and shall 

continue for a term of three (3) years thereafter. Landlord shall use its best efforts to put Tenant 

in possession of the Leased Premises on the beginning of the Lease tenn. If Landlord is unable 

to timely provide the Leased Premises, rent shall abate for the period of delay. Tenant shall 

make no other claim against Landlord for any such delay. If for any reason, the Station 

Agreement is terminated by BNSF Railroad Company, the Lease will terminate immediately. 

3. Rent and Credit 

Tenant shall pay to Landlord duri ng the Initial Term ren t of Fi ve Hundred and Noll 00 U.S. 

Dollars ($500.00) per month. Each installment payment shall be due in advance on the tirst day 

of each calendar month during the Lease term to Landlord at the address set forth in Section 24 

herein. The rental payment amount for any partial calendar months included in the ease term 

shall be prorated on a daily basis. 



4. Prohibited Uses 

Notwithstanding the forgoing, Tenant shall use the Leased Premises solely to operate a retail 

coffee shop. Tenant shall not use the Lease Premises for any other purpose, the exclusion of 

uses shall include the storing, manufacturing or selling of any explosives, flammables or other 

inherently dangerous substance, chemical, thing or device, and any use which violates the terms 

of Section 3(0) of the Station Agreement. 

5. Sublease and Assignment 

Tenant shall not sublease or assign without Landlord's express written consent. Landlord 

reserves the right to reject any sublease or assignment at its sole discretion or by virtue of its 

duties and obligations under the Station Agreement and without recourse. 

6. Repairs and Necessary Alterations 

During the Lease term, Tenant shall make, at Tenant's expense, all necessary repairs and 

alterations to the Leased Premises. Repairs shall include such items as routine repairs of floors, 

walls, ceilings, and other parts of the Leased Premises damaged or worn through nonnal 

occupancy, except for major mechanical systems or the roof, subject to the obligations of the 

parties otherwise set forth in this Lease. Necessary alterations shal1 include such items as may 

be necessary for the operation of Tenant's business on the Leased Premises, including but not 

limited to compliance with any local, state, federal, or BNSF or Metra ordinances, statutes, or 

regulations. 

7. Alterations. Improvements and Landlord's Lien 

Tenant, at Tenant's expense, shall have the right, upon obtaining Landlord's consent, to remodel, 

redecorate, and make additions, improvements and replacements of and to all or any part of the 

Leased Premises from time to time as Tenant may deem desirable, provided the same are made 

in a workmanlike manner and utilizing good quality materials . Tenant shall have the right to 

place and install personal property, trade fixtures, equipment and other temporary instalJations in 

and upon the Lease Premises, and fasten the same to the premises. All personal property, 

equipment, machinery, trade fixtures and temporary installations, whether acquired by Tenant at 

the commencement of the Lease tenn or paced or installed on the Leased Premises by Tenant 

thereafter, shall remain Tenant's property, though Landlord shall have a lien on that property in 

the event of a default under this Lease in the entire amount determined LO be due and owing 

under this Lease, including any attorneys' fees, costs, and interest awarded by a court. Landlord 

may at its option retain possession of that property until any defaults under this Lease are 

resolved. Tenant shall have the right to remove the same at any time during the term of this 

Lease provided that Tenant shall repair, at Tenant's expense, all damage to the Leased Premises 

caused by such removal. If Tenant is directed by Landlord to remove or restore any alterations 

2 



or improvements, Tenant shall, within ten (10) calendar days, promptly comply at no additional 
costs in a workmanlike manner using quality goods and materials. 

The Landlord is offering the Tenant the authority to operate certain equipment such as coolers, 
sink, coffee machines, cash registers, etc during the term of this lease agreement. In no way is 
the right to operate this equipment a conveyance of ownership to said equipment. Further. the 
Tenant shall be responsible for any and all repairs and/or maintenance to the equipment. The 
Landlord represents the equipment as being in used, as-is condition. At the termination of the 
lease. the Tenant is required to return the equipment to the Landlord in working, undamaged 
condition. 

8. Taxes. Fees, Permits and Licenses 

Tenant shall be responsible for paying any real estate taxes, all personal property taxes. 
employment taxes. sales taxes and any other fees and charges due with respect to Tenants 
personal property and business at the Leased Premises. Tenant shall be responsible for obtaining 
any necessary permits and licenses stemming from its build out Dr operation of its business on 
the Leased Premises. 

9. Insurance 

Tenant shall procure and maintain in full force and effect. at its sole cost and expense. policies of 
insurance. including, but not limited to, a general commercial liability policy and/or policies 
providing comprehensive, personal injury, property damage, workers' compensation, automobile 
liability. and, if applicable. professional liability or errors and omissions coverage. The 
obligations of this paragraph may be satisfied by Landlord's membership in a self-insurance 
pool, a self-insurance plan or by policies of insurance written by a responsible insurance 
company or companies licensed to do business in the State of Illinois. In addition, Tenant shaIl 
obtain any insurance required by BNSF pursuant to the Station Agreement. 

10. Contractor Insurance 

In all contracts executed by Tenant for the construction, rehabilitation, improvement, repair or 
maintenance of the Leased Premises or other structures of improvements located on the Harlem 
A venue Station, or to be located on such premises, Tenant will require appropriate clauses to be 
inserted into its contracts requiring Tenant's outside consultants, contractors and subcontractors 
of any tier (collectively, "Contractors") to indemnify Landlord and Burlington Northern Santa Fe 
Corporation ("BNSF'), and their affiliated companies and each of their partners, successors, 
assigns, legal representatives, officers, directors, shareholders, employees and agents 
(collectively, the "Indemnitees"), for, from and against any and all claims, liabilities, fines, 
penalties, costs, damages, losses, liens, causes of action, suits, demands, judgments and expenses 
(including, without limitation, court costs, attorneys' fees and costs of investigation, removal and 
remediation and governmental oversight costs) environmental or otherwise (collectively, 

3 



"Liabilities") of any nature, kind or description of any person or entity directly or indirectly 

arising out of or resulting from or related to (in whole or in part) the work performed or to be 

performed by such Contractor, even if such Liabilities arise from or attributed to, in whole or in 

part, any negligence of any Indemnitee. In addition, prior to the commencement of any 

construction, rehabilitation, improvement, repair or maintenance activities on the Harlem 

A venue Station by any Contractor pursuant to a contract or contracts that set forth a total amount 

(including costs of labor, materials and overhead and profit) to be paid to Contractor that equals 

or exceeds $50.000, Tenant shall require each such Contractor to review and execute BNSF's 

then-current standard agreement between BNSF and contractors for work to be performed on 

BNSF property ("Standard Contractor Agreement"). 

11. Supervision 

Tenant promises and agrees that it will appoint and employ competent engineers to supervise all 

Contractors' activities on the Leased Premises during the Term of the Agreement, and Tenant 

further promises and agrees that it will, by appropriate means of inspection or testing. or 

otherwise, assure itself that all Contractors working upon the Leased Premises will have fully 

complied with all specifications and requirements of their respective agreements. When any 

such Contractor's work has been completed to the satisfaction of Tenant, Tenant will promptly 

notify Landlord in writing of that fact. Tenant agrees to require each Contractor performing any 

work upon the Leased Premises to furnish waivers of lien prior to making final payment to such 

Contractor. 

12. Indemnity and Hold Harmless 

Tenant shall, at Tenant's own costs and expense, defend Landlord, its Council, Mayor, Attorney, 

boards, commissions, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers from and against any and all 

claims, damages, expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, loss of liability of any kind of 

nature whatsoever resulting from the alleged willful or negligent acts or omissions of Tenant, its 

officers, agents, or employees. In addition to bearing the full cost and expense of defending 

Landlord. Tenant shall also indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from any settlement entered 

into and any judgment that may be rendered against Landlord as a result of and in proportion to 

and to the extent of the alleged willful or negligent acts or omissions of Tenant or Tenant's 

officers, agents or employees in connection with the event or activity as specified above. 

Tenant further acknowledges that it is solely responsible for any and all claims, damages, 

expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, loss of liability of any kind or nature whatsoever 

reSUlting to Tenant's employees or its customers during its business operations at the Leased 

Premises, and that it will fully indemnify Landlord against any such claims. 

13. Utilities 

4 



The charges for water, sewer, gas, electricity, and other services and utilities used by Tenant on 

the Leased Premises during the term of this lease shall be paid by the Landlord. In the event that 

any utility bill exceeds its twelve month average cost by more than twenty percent, Tenant shall 

have one month from notification by the Landlord to pay the difference to the Landlord . 

Tenant acknowledges that the Leased Premises are designed to provide standard office use 

electrical facilities and standard office lighting. Tenant shall not use any equipment or devices 

that utilizes excessive electrical energy or which may, in Landlord's reasonable opinion, over 

load the wiring or interfere with electrical services to other tenants. 

14. Signs 

Following Landlord's consent, Tenant shall have the right to place on the Leased Premises. at 

locations selected by Tenant, any signs which are permitted by the Berwyn Code of Ordinances. 

Landlord may also refuse consent to any proposed signage that is in Landlord's opinion too 

large, deceptive, unattractive or otherwise unattractive or otherwise inconsistent with or 

inappropriate to the Leased Premises. Tenant shall repair all damage to the Leased Premises 

resulting from the removal of signs installed by Tenant at Tenant's sole cost and expense. 

15. .En..ta 

Landlord shall have the right to enter upon the Leased Premises at reasonable hours to inspect 

the same, provided Landlord shall not thereby unreasonably interfere with Tenant's business on 

the Leased Premises. 

16. Parking 

During the term of this Lease, Tenant shall have the non-exclusive use of the non-reserved 

common automobile parking areas, driveways, and footways, subject to any ordinances, rules 

and regulations governing the use thereof. Landlord reserves the right to designate parking areas 

for Tenant and Tenant's agents and employees but is not required to do so and may exercise this 

right at its sole discretion, and shall be free to revoke this right at its sole discretion . Upon 

Landlord's request, Tenant shall provide Landlord with a list of all license numbers for the cars 

owned by Tenant, its agents and employees. 

17. Property Rules 

Tenant will comply with rules which may be adopted and altered by landlord or BNSF or Metra 

from time to time and will cause all of its agents. employees, invitees and visitors to do so. 

18. Consequential Damages 

In the event that any repairs, alterations or improvements are made to the Harlem Avenue 

Station, Leased Premises, public property. streets, or right-of-ways on or near the Harlem 

Avenue Station by Landlord, BNSF or Metra, or any governmental entity. including but not 

5 



limited to any closure of the Harlem Avenue Station, Landlord shall not be liable for any 

damages or losses sustained by Tenant.. including but not limited to damages arising from any 

loss of business. Tenant shall not be relieved from paying rent and other charges during any 

portion of the Lease tenn during which such occurrences are taking place. The provisions of this 

paragraph extend not only to the matters aforesaid, but also to any occurrence which is beyond 

Landlord's reasonable control and for occupancy or use, in whole or in part, for Tenant's 

purposes. Tenant assumes full risk of any damages arising out of these occurrences. 

19. Default 

In the event of a default made by Tenant in the payment of rent when due to Landlord, Tenant 

shall have fifteen (15) days after receipt of wri Uen notice thereof to cure such default In the 

event of a default made by Tenant in any of the other covenants or conditions to be kept, 

observed and performed by Tenant, Tenant shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of written 

notice thereof to cure such default. In the event that the Tenant shall fail to cure any default 

within the time allowed under this paragraph, Landlord may declare the term of this Lease 

entered and terminated by giving Tenant written notice of such intention, and if possession of the 

Leased Premises is not surrendered, Landlord may reenter said premises. Landlord shall have, in 

addition to the remedy above provided, any other right or remedy available to Landlord on 

account of any Tenant default, either in law or equity. Tenant shall pay all of Landlord's 

attorneys' fees and costs incurred by Landlord as a result of any default on the part of Tenant. In 

case of emergency, the cure period is not applicable and Tenant shall have the right to effectuate 

immediate self help. 

20. Condemnation 

If any legally, constituted authority condemns the Harlem Avenue Station or such part thereof 

which shall make the Leased Premises unsuitable for leasing, this Lease shall cease when the 

public authority takes possession, and landlord and Tenant shall account for rental as of that date. 

Such termination shall be without prejudice to the rights of either party to recover compensation 

from the condemning authority for any loss or damage caused by the condemnation. Neither 

party shall have any rights in or to any award made to the other by the condemning authority. 

21. Subordination 

Tenant accepts this Lease subject to and subordinate to the Station Agreement and any mortgage, 

easement, deed of trust or other lien presently existing or hereafter arising upon the Leased 

Premises, or upon the building and to any renewals. refinancing and extensions thereof. but 

Tenant agrees that any such mortgagee shall have the right at any time to subordinate such 

mortgage, easement, deed of trust or other lien to this Lease on such terms and subject to such 

conditions as such mortgagee may deem appropriate in its discretion. Landlord is hereby 

6 



irrevocably vested with full power and authority to subordinate this Lease to any mortgage, 

easement, deed of trust or other lien now existing or hereafter placed upon the Leased Premises 

of the Building. Tenant agrees that it will from time to time upon request by Landlord execute 

and deliver to such persons as Landlord shall request a statement in recordable form certifying 

that this Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect (or if there have been modifications, that 

the same is in full force and effect as so modified), stating the dates to which rent and other 

charges payable under this Lease have been paid, stating that Landlord is not in default 

hereunder (or if there have been modifications, that the same is in full force and effect as so 

modified), stating the dates to which rent and other charges payable under this Lease have been 

paid, stating that Landlord is not in default hereunder (or if Tenant alleges a default stating the 

nature of such alleged default) and further stating such other matters as Landlord shall 

reasonably require. 

22. Security Deposit 

Landlord shall hold a one thousand dollar ($1,000) Security Deposit without liability for interest 

and as security for the performance by Tenant of Tenant's covenants and obligations under this 

Lease, it being expressly understood that Tenant shall not consider the Security Deposit an 

advance payment of rent or a measure of Landlord's damages in case of default. Unless 

otherwise provided by law or regulation, Landlord may commingle the Security Deposit with 

Landlord's other funds. Landlord may, from time to time, without prejudice to any other 

remedy, use the security Deposit to the extent necessary to make good any arrearages of rent or 

to satisfy any other covenant or obligation of Tenant hereunder. Following any such application 

of the Security Deposit, Tenant shall pay to Landlord on demand the amount so applied in order 
to restore the Security Deposit to its original amount. If Tenant is not in default at the 

termination of this Lease. Landlord shall return the balance of the Security Deposit remaining 
after any such application to Tenant. 

23. Notice 

Any notice required or permitted under this Lease shall be deemed sufficiently given or served if 
sent by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed as follows: 

Landlord: 

City of Berwyn 

Attn: City Collector 

6700 W. 26 111 St. 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

Tenant: 

Anthony Ferraro 
3360 Drover Lane 

7 



Darien, IL 60561 

Landlord and Tenant shall each have the right from time to time to change the place notice is to 

be given under this paragraph by written notice thereof to the other party. 

24. Brokers 

Tenant represents that Tenant was not shown the Leased Premises by any real estate broker or 

agent and that Tenant has not otherwise engaged in, any activity which could form the basis for a 

claim for real estate commission, brokerage fee, finder's fee or other similar charge, in 

connection with this Lease. 

25. Waiver 

No waiver of any default of Landlord or Tenant hereunder shall be implied from any omission to 

take any action on account of such default if such default persists or is repeated, and no express 
waiver shall affect any default other than the default specified in the express waiver and that only 

for the time and to the extent therein stated. One or more waivers by Landlord or Tenant shall 

not be construed as a wai ver of a subsequent breach of the same covenant, term or condition. 

26. Memorandum of Lease 

The parties hereto contemplate that this Lease should not and shall not be filed for record, but in 
lieu thereof, at the request of either party, Landlord and Tenant shaH execute a Memorandum of 

Lease to be recorded for the purpose of giving record notice of the appropriate provisions of this 

Lease. 

27. Headings 

The Headings used in this Lease are for convenience of the parties only and shall not be 

considered in interpreting the meaning of any provision of this Lease. 

28. Successors 

The provisions of this Lease shall extent to and be binding upon Landlord and Tenant and their 

respective legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

29. Compliance with Law 

Tenant and Landlord each shall comply with all laws, order, ordinances and other public 

requirements now or hereafter affecting the Leased Premises. 

30. Agency 

Under no circumstances shall this Lease be construed as one of agency, partnership, joint venture 

or employment between the Parties. The Parties shall each be solely responsible for the conduct 

8 



of their respective officers, employees and agents in connection with the perfonnance of their 

obligations under this Lease. 

31. Capacity 

Each of the parties to this Lease represents and warrants that it has the full right, power, legal 

capacity, and authority to enter into and perfonn its respective obligations shall be binding upon 

such party without the requirement of the approval or consent of any other person or entity in 

connection herewith. 

32. Final Agreement 

This Agreement tenninates and supersedes all prior understands or agreements on the subject 

matter hereof. This Agreement may be modified only by a further writing that is duly executed 

by both parties. 

9 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Lease as of the day and year first 

above written. 

TENANT LANDLORD 

By: 
Anthony Ferraro 

Its: ---------------------

10 



EXHIBIT A 

11 



EXHIBIT B 

12 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: January 30, 2013 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Engineering Agreement with Frank Novotny & Associates for Design of East A venue from 
22nd St to 3 lSI St. 

Staff is requesting approval of the attached Engineering Agreement for Design services for repair of curbs 
roadway base, sewer main and re-surfacing of East Avenue from 220d Street to 31 SI Street. This project is 
partially funded by a WCMC grant and City funds . 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends award approval of the attached engineering agreement with Frank Novotny & 
Associates in the amount of $145 ,000 or 7.5% of the total project estimate 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive 8etwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 TeJephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749·9503 www.berwyn.il.gov 



[t}-ani( NOVOt11}T (\; AS8ociaiR8, Inc. 
H:}.j ,l/;flT1'II.1" /)r;1"(1 Willowbrook, IIJ . (jO/i2'i • '/H"pllflllf': ((iiJl)) HH7-H(j.J/J v /';'.Y: (fi.WJ) HH7-(J/:J'J 

('i,.i} JtJIIJ!;/I('('TS 
J/lI/li"ip,,} (}J/II'II/Ullllt . .; 

Mr. Thomas Pavlik 
Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: East Avenue Reconstruction 
MFT Section No. 09-00167·00-RS 

Dear Tom: 

February 6, 2013 

As discussed with Director Robert Schiller, enclosed for your review and processing are the 
following documents for the above-referenced project: 

1. Five (5) copies of the "Preliminary/Construction Engineering Services Agreement for Motor 
Fuel Tax Funds", which have been fully executed by our office. If you concur, please 
arrange for the execution of the Agreements in the spaces provided, retain one (1) copy 
for City files, and retum four (4) copies to our office for further processing with lOOT. 

2. Three (3) copies of a "Resolution for Improvement by Municipality under the Illinois 
Highway Code~ in the amount of $140,000.00. After passage by the City Council, please 
sign all three (3) copies, retain one (1) copy for City files, and return two (2) copies to our 
office for further processing with IDOT. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

JEF/ce 
Enclosures 
cc: File No. 09094 

Sincerely, 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

John E. Fitzgerald, P.E. 



® Ilnois Department 
of Transportation 

Resolution for Improvement by 
Municipality Under the Illinois 
Highway Code 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the ___ _ M __ ay~o~r_a_n_d_C~i~~C~o~u~n~ct~·I~~~~~~~_=~~------____ offue 
Council O( President and Board of Trustees 

City of 
------~Ci~IY~.T~owL-n-O(~Vi~II~la-ge-------

__ -=B_e_rwy--'-n _________________ Illinois 

that the following described street(s) be improved under the Illinois Highway Code: 

Name of ThorouQhfare Route From To 
East Avenue FAU 2779 31 81 Street Cermak Road 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED. 
1. That the proposed improvement shall consist of hot-mix asphalt surface removal and resurfacing of full-width 

roadway with leveling binder, hot-mix asphalt surface course, and area reflective crack control, including 

necessary pavement patching, base reconstruction, curb and gutter repair, striping and restoration 

and shall be constructed wide ------------------------ ----------------
and be designated as Section _D_9-0:.........:....D_1--=6:...;.7--=-O:....:O--=-R:...;.S~ _______________ _ 

2. That there is hereby appropriated the (additional 0 Yes 0 No) sum of One Hundred Forty Thousand 

and OD/100 Dollars ( $140,OOO.OD ) for the 

improvement of said section from the municipality's allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds. 

3. That work shall be done by Contract : and, 
~~~~------~~~~--~~~------------Specify Contract or Day Labor 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies of this resolution to the 
district office of the Department of Transportation. 

Authorized MFT Expenditure 

Date 

Department of Transportation 

Regional Engineer 

Page 1 of 1 
Printed on 2/6120133:29:20 PM 
#09094 

I, Thomas J. Pavlik Cler1< in and for the 
----~~~~~------------

City of __ Be_rwy~_n ____________________ _ 
City. Town or Village 

Coun~ of _C_oo_k___________________, hereby certify the 

foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted 

by the Mayor and City Council 
Counc~ 0' President and Board of Trustees 

at a meeting on 
Data 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 

_____ day of February, 2013 

(SEAL) 

City. Town. or Villaga Clerk 

BLR 09111 (Rev. 7/05) 



® lli10is Department 
of Transportation 

Resolution for Improvement by 
Municipality Under the Illinois 
Highway Code 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the 
------~------L-~c~O-U~~ilo-r~P-~~s~~e-n~la-n~d~8-oa-fd~0~f~Tru~sre-e-s----------------

City of Berwyn __________ ~~L-~~----------- Illinois 
City, Town or Village 

that the following described street(s) be improved under the Illinois Highway Code: 

Name of Thoroughfare Route From To 
East Avenue FAU 2779 31 11 Street Cermak Road 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
1. That the proposed improvement shall consist of hot-mix asphalt surface removal and resurfacing of full-width 

roadway with leveling binder, hot-mix asphalt surface course, and area reflective crack control, including 

necessary pavement patching, base reconstruction, curb and gutter repair, striping and restoration 

and shall be constructed wide ---------------------------------------- -----------------
and be designated as Section 09-00 167-00-RS 

~--~~~~--------------------

2. That there is hereby appropriated the (additional 0 Yes 0 No) sum of One Hundred Forty Thousand 

and 00/100 Dollars ( $140,000.00 ) for the 

improvement of said section from the municipality's allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds. 

3. That work shall be done by Contract ; and, 
------------------~--~~------~~---------------------Specify Contract Of Day Labor 

BE iT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies of this resolution to the 
district office of the Department of Transportation. 

Authorized MFT Expenditure 

Date 

Department of Transportation 

Regional Engineer 

Page 1 of 1 
Printed on 2/6120133:29:20 PM 
#09094 

I, Thomas J. Pavlik Clerk in and for the ------------------------------------
City of Berwyn City, Town Of V"lage ____ -L-____________________________ _ 

County of ~C..;;..oo_k ________________________ , hereby certify the 

foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted 

by the Mayor and City Council 
Council Of Pres~eot aod Board of Trustees 

at a meeting on 
-----------------~D~at~e-------------------

IN TESTiMONY VVHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 

____ day of February, 2013 

(SEAL) 

City, Town, or Village Clelk 

8LR 09111 (Rev. 7/05) 



® lIinois Department 
of Transportation 

Resolution for Improvement by 
Municipality Under the Illinois 
Highway Code 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council ot the 
------~~----~~C-ou~n-d~lo-r~P-re~s~~e-n~ta-oo~Bo-a-ro~o~f~Tr-us-t~--s----------------

________ ~=-C~i~~~~~---------- of BeNryn 
City, Town or Village 

Illinois 

that the following described street(s) be improved under the Illinois Highway Code: 

Name of Thorou~htare Route From To 

East Avenue FAU 2779 31 st Street Cermak Road 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
1. That the proposed improvement shalt consist of hot-mix asphalt surface removal and resurfacing of full-width 

roadway with leveling binder, ho~mix asphalt surface course, and area reflective crack control, including 

necessary pavement patching, base reconstruction, curb and gutter repair, striping and restoration 

and shall be constructed wide ----------------------------------------- -----------------
and be designated as Section 09-00167-00-RS --------------------------------
2. That there is hereby appropriated the (additional 0 Yes 0 No) sum of One Hundred Forty Thousand 

and 00/100 Dollars ( $140,000.00 ) for the 

improvement of said section from the municipali~'s allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds. 

3. Thalwo~sha"bedoneby _C~o_n_t~~~ ____________ ~~~~~~~~------------------~; and, 
Specify Contract or Day Labor 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies of this resolution to the 
district office of the Department of Transportation . 

Authorized MFT Expenditure 

Date 

Department of Transportation 

Reg ion a I Eng lneer 

Page 1 of 1 
Printed on 21612013 3: 29: 20 PM 
#09094 

Thomas J. Pavlik Clerk in and for the 
--------~~------------------------

City of _Be_rwy---<-_n _________________________ _ 
City, Town Of Village 
County of _C~o~o:...:.k.:..______________________, hereby certify the 

foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted 

by the Mayor and City Council 
Coundl or President and Board of Trustees 

at a meeting on 
Date 

IN TESnMONY Vv'HEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seallhis 

________ day of February,2013 

(SEAL) 

City. Town, Of Village Clerk 

BLR 09111 (Rev 7/05) 



Municipality L Name 

City of Berwyn 0 @lIinois Depa1ment C Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. ot Transportation c 0 
Township A N Address 

L S Berwvn Preliminary/Construction U 
825 Midwav Drive 

County 
A Engineering Services L City 
G Agreement T 

Cook E For A 
Willowbrook 

N Motor Fuel Tax Funds N Section C State 

09-00167 -OO-R S 
T 

Illinois Y 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of February 2013 between the above Local 
Agency (LA) and Consultant (ENGINEER) and covers certain professional engineering services in connection with the 
improvement of the above PROJECT. Motor Fuel Tax Funds, allotted to the LA by the State of Illinois under the general 
supervision ofthe State Department of Transportation, hereinafter catted the PDEPARTMENTu

, wilt be used entirely or in part 
to finance ENGINEERING services as described under AGREEMENT PROVISIONS. 

WHEREVER IN THIS AGREEMENT or attached exhibits the following terms are used, they shall be interpreted to mean: 

Regional Engineer Deputy Director Division of Highways, Regional Engineer, Department of 
Transportation 

R8sldent Construction Supervisor Authorized representative of the LA in immediate charge of the engineering details of the 
PROJECT 

Contractor Company or Companies to which the construction contract was awarded 

Section Description 

Name East Avenue Route FAU2779 Length 1.05 miles Structure No. N/A ----
Termini 31 51 Street and Cermak Road 

Description 
Hot-mix asphalt surface removal and resurfacing of full-width roadway with levefing binder, hot-mix asphalt surface course, and area reflective 
crack control, includIng necessary pavement patching, base reconstructIon, curb and gutter repair, striping and restoration. 

Ag reement Provisions 

The Engineer Agrees, 

1. To perform or be responsible for the performance of the following engineering services for the LA in connection with the 
proposed improvement herein before described, and checked below: 

a. ~ Make such detailed surveys as are necessary for the preparation of detailed roadway plans. 

b. 0 Make stream and flood plain hydraulic surveys and gather high water data and flood histories for the preparation c 
detailed bridge plans. 

c. [8l Make or cause to be made such soil surveys or subsurface investigations including borings and soil profiles and 
analyses thereof as may be required to furnish sufficient data for the design of the proposed improvement. Such 
investigations are to be made in accordance with the current requirements of the DEPARTMENT. 

d. 0 Make or cause to be made such traffic studies and counts and special intersection studies as may be required to 
furnish sufficient data for the design of the proposed improvement. 

e. 0 Prepare Army Corps of Engineers Permit, Division of Water Resources Permit, Bridge waterway sketch and/or 
Channel Change sketch, Utility plan and locations and Railroad Crossing work agreements. 

NOTE Four copies to be submitted to the Regional Engineer 

Printed 21612013 Page 1 of 5 BLR 05512 (Rev. 01110/12) 



f. 0 Prepare Preliminary Bridge Design and Hydraulic Report, (including economic analysis of bridge or culvert types) 
and high water effects on roadway overflows and bridge approaches. 

g. ~ Make complete general and detailed plans, special provisions, proposals and estimates of cost and furnish the 
LA with five (5) copies of the plans, special provisions. proposals and estimates. Additional copies of any or all 
documents, if required shalt be furnished to the LA by the ENGINEER at his actual cost for reproduction. 

h. 0 Furnish the LA with survey and drafts in quadruplicate of all necessary right-of-way dedications, construction 
easements and borrow pit and channel change agreements including prints of the corresponding plats and 
staking as required. 

i. [8] Assist the LA in the receipt and evaluation of proposals and the awarding of the construction contract. 

J. 0 Furnish or cause to be furnished: 

(1) Proportioning and testing of concrete mixtures in accordance with the "Manual of Instructions for 
Concrete Proportioning and Testing" issued by the Bureau of Materials and Physical Research, of the 
DEPARTMENT and promptly submit reports on forms prepared by said Bureau. 

(2) Proportioning and testing of bituminous mixtures (including extracting test) in accordance with the 
qManual of Instructions for Bituminous Proportioning and Testing" issued by the Bureau of Materials and 
Physical Research. of the DEPARTMENT, and promptly submit reports on forms prepared by said 
Bureau. 

(3~ All compaction tests as required by the specifications and report promptly the same on forms prepared 
by the Bureau of Materials and Physical Research. 

(4) Quality and sieve analyses on local aggregates to see that they comply with the specifications contained 
in the contract. 

(5) Inspection of a/l materials when inspection is not provided at the sources by the Bureau of Materials and 
Physical Research, of the DEPARTMENT and submit inspection reports to the LA and the 
DEPARTMENT in accordance with the pOlicies of the said DEPARTMENT. 

k. 0 Furnish or cause to be furnished 

(1) A resident construction supervisor, inspectors, and other technical personnel to perform the fot/owing 
work: (The number of such inspectors and other technical personnel required shall be subject to the 
approval of the LA.) 
a. Continuous observation of the work and the contractor's operations for compliance with the plans 

and specifications as construction proceeds, but the ENGINEER does not guarantee the 
performance of the contract by the contractor. 

b. Establishment and setting of lines and grades. 
c. Maintain a daily record of the contractors activities throughout construction including suffICient 

information to permit verification of the nature and cost of changes in plans and authorized extra 
work. 

d. Supervision of inspectors, proportioning engineers and other technical personnel and the taking 
and submitting of material samples. 

e. Revision of contract drawings to reflect as buill conditions. 
f. Preparation and SUbmission to the LA in the required form and number of copies, all partial and 

final payment estimates, change orders. records and reports required by the LA and the . 
DEPARTMENT. 

NOTE: When Federal funds are used for construction and the ENGINEER or the ENGINEER's assigned staff Is 
named as resident construction supervisor, the ENGINEER Is required to be prequallfled with the 
STATE in Construct/on Inspection. The onslte rasldent construction supervisor and project Inspectors 
shall possess valid Documentation of Contract Quantities certification. 

2. That all reports, plans, plats and special provisions to be furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to this agreement will be 
in accordance with the current standard specifications and policies of the DEPARTMENT, it being understood that all 
such reports. plats, plans and drafts shall before being finally accepted, be subject to approval by the LA and the said 
DEPARTMENT. 

3. To attend conferences at any reasonable time when requested to do so by the LA or representatives of the 
DEPARTMENT. 

4. In the event plans, surveys or construction staking are found to be in error during the construction of the PROJECT and 
revisions of the plans or surveyor construction staking corrections are necessary. the ENGINEER agrees that he will 
perform such work without expense to the LA. even though final payment has been received by him He shall give 
immediate attention to these changes so there wi!1 be a minimum delay to the contractor. 

Prjnle<l2l6l2013 Page 2 of 5 eLA 05512 (Rell 01/10112) 



5. The basic survey notes and sketches, charts, computations and other data prepared or obtained by the ENGINEER 
pursuant to this agreement wilt be made available upon request to the LA or the DEPARTMENT without cost and without 
restriction or limitations as to their use. 

6. To make such changes in working plans, including all necessary preliminary surveys and investigations, as may be 
required after the award of the construction contract and during the construction of the improvement. 

7. That all plans and other documents furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to the AGREEMENT will be endorsed by him 
and will show his professional seal where such is required by law. 

8. To submit, upon request by the LA or the DEPARTMENT a list of the personnel and the equipment he/she proposes to 
use in fulfilling the requirements of this AGREEMENT. 

The LA Agrees, 

1. To pay the Engineer as compensation for aU services performed as stipulated in paragraphs 1 a, 19, 1 i, 2, 3, 5 and 6 in 
accordance with one of the following methods indicated by a check mark: 

a [2l A sum of money equal to 7.5% percent of the awarded contract cost of the proposed improvement as 
approved by the DEPARTMENT. 

b. O A sum of money equal to the percentage of the awarded contract cost for the proposed improvement as 
approved by the DEPARTMENT based on the following schedule: 

Schedule for Percentages Based on Awarded Contract Cost 

Awarded Cost 
Under $50,000 

Percentage Fees 
___________ (see note) 

% ------------------- % ----------------% 
% ------------- % ---------------------

Note: Not necessarily a percentage. Could use per diem, cost-plus or lump sum. 

2. To pay for services sUpu lated in paragraphs 1 b, 1 c, 1 d, 1 e, 1 f, 1 h, 1 j and 1 k of TH E E NGI N E ER AG R E E S at the hou fly 
rates stipulated below for personnel assigned to this PROJECT as payment in full to the ENGINEER for the actual time 
spent in providing these services the hourly rates to include profit, overhead, readiness to serve, insurance, social 
security and retirement deductions. Traveling and other out--of-pocket expenses wilt be reimbursed to the ENGINEER at 
his actual cost. Subject to the approval of the LA, the ENGINEER may sublet all or part of the services provided under 
paragraphs 1b, 1c, 1d, 1e, H, 1; and 1 k of THE ENGINEER AGREES. If the ENGINEER sublets all or a part of this 
work. the LA will pay the cost to the ENGINEER plus a fIVe (5) percent service charge. aCost to ENGINEER" to be 
verified by furnishing the LA and the DEPARTMENT copies of Invoices from the party doing the work. The 
classifications of the employees used in the work should be consistent with the employee claSSifications for the services 
performed. If the personnel of the firm including the Principal Engineer perform routine services that should normally be 
performed by lesser-salaried personnel, the wage rate biUed for such services shall be commensurate with the work 
performed. 

P(ioled 216/2013 

Grade Classification 
of Employee 

Principal 
Project Manager/Engineer 
Chief of Party 
I nstrument Man 
Rodmen 
Inspectors 
Sr. Technician 
CAD Technician 
GIS Technician 
Technical Assistant 

Page 3 of 5 

Hourly Rate 

$145.00-$157.00 
$118.00-145.00 

$ 100.00-$130.00 
$ 95.00-$110.00 
$ 70.00-$ 85.00 
$ 40.00-$ 65.00 

BLR 05512 (Rev 01/10/12) 



The hourly rates itemized above shall be effective the date the parties, hereunto entering this AGREEMENT, have affixed their 
hands and seals and shall remain in effect until 12/31/13 . I n event the services of the ENGINEER extend 

beyond 12/31113 , the hourly rates will be adjusted yearly by addendum to this AGREEMENT to compensate for 
increases or decreases in the salary structure of the ENGINEER that are in effect at that time. 

3. That payments due the ENGINEER for services rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT will be made as soon as 
practicable after the services have been performed, in accordance with the following schedule: 

a. Upon completion of detaited plans, special provisions, proposals and estimate of cost - being the wor!< required by 
paragraphs 1a through 19 under THE ENGINEER AGREES -to the satisfaction of the LA and their approval by the 
DEPARTMENT, 90 percent of the total fee based on the above fee schedule and the approved estimate of cost 

b. Upon award of the contract for the improvement by the LA and its approval by the DEPARTMENT, 100 percent of 
the lotal fee (excluding any fees paragraphs 1j and 1k of the ENGINEER AGREES), based on the above fee 
schedule and the awarded contract cost, less any previous payment. 

c. Upon completion of the construction of the improvement, 90 percent of the fee due for services stipulated in 
paragraphs 1j and 1k. 

d. Upon completion of all final reports required by the LA and the DEPARTMENT and acceptance of the improvement 
by the DEPARTMENT, 100 percent of the total fees due under this AGREEMENT, less any amounts previously 
paid. 

By mutual agreement. partial payments, not to exceed 90 percent of the amount earned, may be made from time to time 
as the work progresses. 

4. That should the improvements be abandoned at any time after the ENGINEER has performed any part of the services 
provided for in paragraphs 1a and 19, and prior to the completion of such services the LA shall reimburse the 
ENGINEER 
for his actual costs plus 145 percent incurred up to the time he is notified in writing of such abandonment 
Mactual cost" being defined as material costs plus actual payrolls, insurance, social security and retirement deductions. 
Traveling and other out-of-pocket expenses will be reimbursed to the ENGINEER at his actual cost. 

5. That should the LA require changes in any of the detailed plans, specifications or estimates (except for those required 
pursuant to paragraph 4 of THE ENGINEER AGREES) after they have been approved by the DEPARTMENT, the LA 
will pay the ENGINEER for such changes on the basis of actual cost plus 145 percent to cover profit, overhead 
and readiness to serve - "actual cosr being defined as in paragraph 4 above. II is understood that "changes" as used in 
this paragraph shall in no way relieve the ENGINEER of his responsibility to prepare a complete and adequate set of 
plans. 

6. That should the LA extend completion of the improvement beyond the time limit given in the contract, the LA will pay the 
ENGINEER, in addition to the fees provided herein, his actual cost incurred beyond such time limit - "actual cosr being 
defined as in paragraph 4 above. 

7. To submit approved forms BC 775 and BC 776 with this AGREEMENT when federal funds are used for construction. 

It is Mutually Agreed, 

1. That an y difference between the ENGI N E ER a nd the LA concern ing the interpretation of th e provisions of this 
AGREEMENT shall be referred to a committee of disinterested parties consisting of one member appointed by the 
ENGINEER one member appointed by the LA and a third member appointed by the two other members for disposition 
and that the committee's deciSion shall be final. 

2. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the LA upon giving notice in writing to the ENGINEER at his last known post 
office address. Upon such termination, the ENGINEER shall cause 10 be delivered to the LA all drawings, specifications, 
partial and completed estimates and data if any from traffic studies and soil survey and subsurface investigations with 
the understanding that all such material becomes the property of the LA. The ENGINEER shall be paid for any services 
completed and any services partially completed in accordance with Section 4 of THE LA AGREES. 

3. That if the contract for construction has not been awarded one year after the acceptance of the plans by the LA and their 
approval by the DEPARTMENT, the LA will pay the ENGINEER the balance of the engineering fee due to make 100 
percent of the total fees due under the AGREEMENT, based on the estimate of cost as prepared by the ENGINEER and 
approved by the LA and the DEPARTMENT 

Printed 216/2013 Page 4 of 5 BLR 05512 (Rev. 01/10/12) 



4. That the ENGINEER warrants that he/she has not employed or retained any company or person. other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for the ENGINEER, to solicit or secure this contract and that he/she has not paid or agreed to 
pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the ENGINEER, any fee, commission, 
percentage, brokerage fee, gifts or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this 
contract. For breach or violation of this warranty the LA shall have the right to annul this contract without liability. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed in quadruplicate counterparts, each of 
which shall be considered as an original by their duly authorized offices. 

Executed by the LA: 
City of Berwyn / 8eIWYn / Cook of the 

--~~~~~(MTu~n~~·~P8~fi~tY~ff~OW~n~s~h~i~~C~o-un~~~)-----------

ATTEST: State of Illinois, acting by and through its 

By ________________________________ __ 

Thomas J. Pavlik Clerk 
--~~~---------------------------

By Robert J. Lovero 

(Seal) Title: Mayor 

Executed by the ENGINEER: Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. 

825 Midway Drive 

:~E~ CL J:trrf/ 
Title: John E. Fitzgerald, Secretary 

WiIiOWbr~ 

:7 
Title: James L. Cainkar. President 

Approved 

Date 
Department of Transportation 

Regional Engineer 

Prin ted 2/6/2013 Page 5 of 5 BLR 05512 (Rev. 01/10112) 



ATIACHMENT TO 
PRELIMINARY/CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR 

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUNDS 

MFT SECTION NO. 09-00167 -OO-RS 

'Ir If the Engineer incurs and must pay his employees overtime at premium rates, the 
billable hourly rate charged above for each respective employee so affected shall be 
increased by twenty-five percent (25%). 



CITY OF BERWYN 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
6501 W. 31ST STREET BERWY~. fL 60402 

PHONE 7081788-2010 FAX 70Sn88-2657 
www.BerwynRecreation .com 

February 1,2013 

To: Thomas 1. Pavlik, City Clerk 

From: Anthony Martinucci, Director of Recreation 

RE: Baseball Resolution 

Dear Tom Pavlik, 

Attached is the Resolution for the City of Betwyn Baseball Parade. Please enter the 
resolution to city council on Tuesday February 12, 2013. 

Thank you, 

Anthony Martinucci 
Director of Recreation 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
Mayor 

ANTHONY MARTINUCCI 
Director 

JOE BELCASTER 
Program Supervisor 



RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Playground Recreation Commission will hold their 
Annual Baseball Parade on Saturday April 27,2013, beginning at 
9:00 a.m.; and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn City Council voted to grant permission for the aforesaid 
activity on Tuesday February 12,2013; and 

WHEREAS, the baseball players and coaches will assemble at the EI Strip between 
East and Elmwood A venue, proceed south on Elmwood Ave., 
to Cermak Road; west to East Avenue, south on East Avenue to Baseball 
Alley proceed to the Bronco Field where all teams will assemble 
in the outfield: and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Police Department will have officers controlling traffic on 
the scheduled route with special attention to the major intersections. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and members of the Berwyn City 
Council to grant permission for this annual event and to extend to all the boy's and 
girl's participating in the baseball program out best wishes for good weather and a 
successful baseball season. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn, this 12lh day of February 2013. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO - MAYOR 

Attest: 

THOMAS J. PA VLIK - CITY CLERK 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman k / J 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26 lh Street Berwyn, TIlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70B) 749-6401 Fa.x: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

February 8, 2013 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll January 30,2013 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
February 12, 2013 meeting. 

Payroll: January 30. 2013 in the amount of $977,610.97. 

Respectfu Ily S u bm itted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone : (708) 749-B401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

February 8, 2013 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables February 12,2013 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the February 12. 2013 meeting. 

Total Payables: February 12, 2013 in the amount of $1,703,484.51. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 219/2012 - To Payment Date: 2113/2013 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Dete Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pe~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 • General Cash 
Q!m 

20844 0112512013 Open Aocounls Payable Glen Enyn Exteriors S5.770.00 
20845 0112512013 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Construction S47,275.00 
20846 0112512013 Open Accounts Payable The Heating & Cooling Works S22,200.00 
20847 0112512013 Open Aocounts Payable Taro Builders 545.220.51 
20848 0112912013 Voided 01/31/2013 Aocounts Payable E K. Clocks 5350.00 
20849 02/0712013 Open Accounts Payable Antique & Art Restoration Center $350.00 
20850 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Juvenlina & RaymlJ{ldo Gutleaez 51,475.00 
20851 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable 1801 Elmwood Condominium $125.00 

Association 
20852 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable 1 st Source America $1.736.64 
20853 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable 6913 Cermak Berwyn LLC $2,381.59 
20854 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable A C General Remodeling, Inc. 510.560.00 
20855 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive EledIonics 520.048.20 
20856 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance $5.605.00 

SeNioes. Inc. 
20857 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Abraham Uncoln Presidentiallibral)' $57.84 
20856 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Advanced Dislribution Solutions. Inc. 5128.77 
20859 0211312013 Open Acc01Jnts Payable AETNA S27,414.84 
20860 0211312013 Open Acc01Jnls Payable Air One Equipment. Inc. 51,439.76 
20861 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Airetite Home Improvement 5485.00 
20862 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Airgas North Central 588.49 
20863 02/1312013 Open Accounls Payable AI Warren Oil Company 547.681,33 
20864 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Alejandro Ramire, 51,475.00 
20865 02/13/2013 Open Aocounls Payable Alvaro Alvar" $1,475.00 
20866 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable AmAudit $961.68 
20867 02/1312013 Open Accounls Payable Amazon.com $1.022.46 
20866 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable American Legal Publishing $15600 

Corporation 
20669 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Angelica Soto S69.00 
20870 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Antonio Correa $40.00 
20671 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Aqua ChiD of Chicago # 22 5258.00 
20872 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Associated TIre and BatteI)' $116.00 
20673 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable AT& T S6.189.56 
20874 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable AT&T 51.729.64 
20675 02/1312013 Open Aocounts Payable AT&T 5754.30 
20876 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable AT&T Sl.667.52 
206n 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $1,104.03 
20878 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable AT& T Long Dislance 53,135.97 
20679 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable AT&T Global Services. tnc. $601 .90 
20860 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping 5630.00 
20681 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payabla Baker & Taylor Entertainment. Inc. $71 .92 
20862 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Bane of America. Public Capital $2,770.75 

Corporation 
20683 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Trucking $5 ,952.47 
20684 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Ace Hardware $9.49 
20685 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Parlt District $15,995.45 
20686 02/13/2013 Open AccoUflts Payable Berwyn Parlt District 5132.00 
2OB87 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating $1,248.60 

user. Iovine IIi. luna Pages 1 of6 Friday. February DB. 2013 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 219/2012 - To Payment Date: 211312013 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
20868 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Betsey Means 5350.00 
20669 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Blackstone Audiobooks S249.45 
20890 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Cassidy Tire 54.636.05 
20891 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable COW Government. Inc. 5426.41 
20892 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable CenterPoint Energy Se~s.lnc. S11.942.59 
20693 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Citadel 59().00 
20894 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable City of Chicago S146.40 
20895 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Comcast Cable 53.20 
20896 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable CornEd S258.30 
20897 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable ComEd 536.817.31 
20898 0211312013 Open Accoonts Payable Communication Revolving Fund S439.15 
20899 02113/2013 Ol>Eln ACGOtJnts Payable Complete Temperature Systems. Inc. S2.147.00 
20900 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Constellation New Energy. Inc. S2.356.12 
20901 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable COIlslellation New Energy. Inc. S7.212 .42 
20902 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Cuda Law Offices. LTD S6,374.50 
20903 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Oatacom $449.00 
20904 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Oavid Jelonek 526.00 
20905 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Oavid L. Wagge Sr. 5202.50 
20906 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Oeece Automotive S2.976.05 
20907 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Dell Marketing. LP 52.168.40 
20908 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics. tnc. S6.636.00 
20909 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Don Morris Architects. PC 56.005.00 
20910 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Drivers License Guide Company $102.00 
20911 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Easypermit Postage 5190.00 
20912 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable EBSCO $24.06 
20913 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable eOot 51.632.00 
20914 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable EtS Elevator tnspection 5eNices $64 .00 
20915 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable EMC S538.49 
20916 0211312013 Open ACGOtJnts Payable Empire Cooler SeMce, Inc. $92.00 
20917 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Encydopedia Britannica. Inc. S3.000.00 
20918 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Enterprise Rent-a-Car $115.98 
20919 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Era Valdivia Contractors. Inc. S76.200.00 
20920 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable ERLA,tnc .. dba EMSAR.lnc $150.00 
20921 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporatioo 5279.07 
20922 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Fe<lerat Renl-a-Fence. Inc. s12,oo 
20923 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending. Inc. S212 .00 
20924 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable F ire Sa rety Consultants. Inc. S390.00 
20925 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Fitness Factory Oullet 54.797.75 
20926 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Flash Elech'lc Company 51.270.00 
20927 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable FleetPride 5474.64 
20928 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Fort Dearbom Lire Insurance $5,749.67 

Company 
20929 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novotny & Associates 5310.00 
20930 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Gabriel Sates 5205.62 
20931 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable GALE 5203.91 
20932 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Gerry B~ss S50.00 
20933 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Goldsllne.Skrockki.Russian.Nemec & $7.418.40 

Hoff. LTD. 
20934 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Government Finance Officers S595.00 

Association 

user lovlnelh. Luna Pages: 2 of G Fnclay, February OS. 2013 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 21912012 - To Payment Date: 2I131Z013 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Dllte Source Pay:ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
20935 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Grainger S777 .27 
20936 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Grey House Publislling S433.05 
20937 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable H. J. Mohr & Sons Company $1.170.52 
20938 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable HD Supply Waterwor1ls, L TO S15,752.40 
20939 0211312013 Open Accounls Payable Heallh Care Sefllice COlpOratiOfl $638,929.28 
20940 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Heartland Consultants, Inc. $292.00 
20941 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Hector & Eleuterla Rivera Sl ,OOO,OO 
20942 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credit Services $355.35 
20943 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable HOfi:z:on Screening 56.549.00 
20944 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable lI~nois Alarm Sl .942.5O 
20945 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Department or Transportation Sl ,l04 .00 
20946 02/1312013 Open Accoonts Payable 116nois Drug EnfOfcement OffIcers S460.00 

Assoc. 
20947 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire CIliefs Association 550.00 
20948 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Ubfary Association S100.00 
20949 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Infinity Sign & Graphics S163 .44 
20950 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Ubfary Services $1 .716.69 
20951 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Iraeda Zepeda 51.475.00 
20952 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Isaias Gonzalez $40.00 
20953 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable J & l Unifonns S1.591 .48 
20954 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. 5126.84 
20955 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental. Inc. $98.33 
20956 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Renlal, Inc. S19.74 
20957 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental . Inc. S2.196.!J.4 
20958 02/1312013 Open Accounls Payable James Frank $110.36 
20959 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Jenny Riddle 5450.00 
20960 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting, Inc. $1.100.00 
20961 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable John wysocki 543.99 
20962 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Jude Espinoza Sl.475.00 
20963 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Julie. Inc. 51,908.40 
20964 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Kara Company, Inc. S711 .66 
20965 02/13/2013 Open Accounls Payable Key Government Finance, Inc. S24,620.71 
20966 02/1312013 Open Accouots Payable Laner Muchin Oombrow Becker Levin 510,179.34 

& Tech, Ltd 
20967 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Law Enforcemeflt Targets, Inc. $462.66 
20966 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Louis G. Mazza $257.39 
20969 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Loyola University Medical Center $55.00 
20970 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Lybov Shevchuk $1,475 .00 
20971 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Electric Company $64.540.88 
20972 02/1312013 Open Accoonts Payable M & M Window Cleaning Services $175.00 
20973 0211312013 Open Accoonts Payable M. K. Sports Sl.506.oo 
20974 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable MABAS Illinois $150.00 
20975 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group [OCCME.D) $40.00 
20976 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Mario E. Villegas 1 luis A. Pinto S1 ,475.OO 
20977 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Marlin McGowan $50.00 
20978 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable McCann industries, Inc. S119.63 
20979 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable McDonald Modular Solutions. Inc. $285.00 
20960 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc. $4.256.01 
20981 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Medical Reimbursement Services, $5.360.00 

Inc. 

user lovineill . Luna Pages: 3 of 6 Friday. February 06, 2013 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 21912012· To Payment Date: 2113/2013 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Dete Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Paxee Name Amount Amount Difference 
20982 0211 '312013 Open Accounts Payable Menards 523,82 
20983 0211 '312013 Open Accounts Payable Menards 54428 
20984 02l13f2()13 Open Accounts Payable Menards S59.49 
20985 02113f2()13 Open Accounts Payable MES -Imools 575,00 
20988 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Miao Center AIR $19·1,70 
20967 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape 5370,79 
20968 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons 55,316.00 
20989 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Monroe Truck Equipment. Inc, 52,859.75 
20990 0211312013 Opef1 Accounts Payable MRA 522.145.75 
20991 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR 527,00 
20992 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable NalionalSeed S2,309.60 
20993 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Nays 5155.00 
20994 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Nays $155.00 
20995 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Nays $155.00 
20996 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Nays $155.00 
20997 0211312013 Open Aocounls Payable Nays 5155.00 
20996 02/1'312013 Open Accounts Payable New World Systems 52,400.00 
20999 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable NelC\el CommlBlicalions 5649.73 
21000 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable NicofGas 5106.61 
21001 02l13f2()13 Open Accounts Payable NicorGas Sl.044.53 
21002 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Nora laureto 5350,00 
21003 0211312013 Opef1 Accounls Payable Norlh American Salt Company $18,553.87 
21004 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Northeast Multi-Regional Training, $5Q.00 

Inc. 
21005 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Northern IIGnois Police Alarm System $4,505.00 
21006 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Northwestern University Center $1,755.00 
21007 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable OffICe Depot $881.79 
21006 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipment Sales 53,645.01 
21009 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Ogden Carwash $22.00 
21010 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Oldies.com 5534.25 
21011 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Ortand Fire Protection District $395.00 
21012 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Oils Elevator Company $15,747 .10 
21013 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool $400.00 
21014 02/13/2013 Open Aocounts Payable Paradise 4 Paws $71.50 
21015 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Patrick N, Murray $3,325.00 
21016 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Paul Gardner S540.00 
21017 02/13121)13 Open Accounts Payable Paul Gardner $34.00 
21018 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Pinner Electric Company $43,790.92 
21019 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes $2,313.00 
21020 02/13f2()13 Open Accounts Payable PNC EQuipment Finance $4,475.67 
21021 0211312013 Open AocounlS Payable Professional Equiptroent $427.65 
21022 02113f2()13 Open Accounts Payable Professional Pest Control, Inc, $65.00 
21023 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Ray O'Herron Company, Inc. $11,070.00 
21024 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Realty Value Coosullants.lnc $13.275,00 
21025 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Recorded Books.lLC $267.99 
21026 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable ReOable Materials 52,n2.OO 
21027 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Research Technolo9Y International $74 .95 
21026 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Oahms $750.00 
21029 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Ricoh Americas CorporaUon S59.32 
21030 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons 55,548.00 

user lovlnelli. Luna Pages: 4 or6 Friday, February 08.2013 



CITY or BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 2/9/2012 - To Payment Date: 2113/2013 

RtK:onclliJGl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source PaXee Name Amount Amount Difference 
21031 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Rodford Wildcats S390.00 
21032 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company 51.799.42 
21033 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Rose's Catering S670.00 
21034 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Ruth Dobilas S1,693.67 
21035 02/1312013 Open Accounls Payable S-P-D- Incorporated 51,443.29 
21036 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Sally Grossman S1&4.29 
21037 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Ctub 1 GECRS $844.10 
21038 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club 1 GECRS $426.99 
21039 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. 5122.631.95 
21040 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Showcases 5497.34 
21041 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Specialty Store Unlimited $67.58 
21042 02/13/2013 Open ACCOunls Payabte Sprinl S464 .76 
21043 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company S1 ,696.50 
21044 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Storino, Ramello & Duf1(in $4,313.35 
21045 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers 52,400.00 
21046 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories,lnc. $2.000.00 
21047 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Life Publica lions 542.00 
21048 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Sunbel\ Renlals S1.672.95 
21049 0211312013 Open Accounts PayaDle Superior Lamp Inc. S226.69 
21050 0211312013 Open Aocounts Payable SWAN 510.739.74 
21051 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Tamerling. Inc. $156.00 
21052 02/1312013 Open ACC<lunts Payable Target Auto Parts S2,055.83 
21053 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable TEl Landmaf1( Audio 5296.89 
21054 02113/2013 Open Aoeounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $501.34 
21055 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware S360.18 
21056 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Terminal Supply Co. S315.13 
21057 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable The Sign Edge S408.00 
21058 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable Thomas J. Pavlik 5101.70 
21059 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Time 01.11 Chicago 519.99 
21060 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Toro Builders $4,587.55 
21061 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Tolal Paf1(ing Solutions, Inc. S1.620.00 
21062 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Toy's 'R' Us 5114.98 
21063 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Control & Protection. Inc. S2.351.75 
21064 02/1312013 Open Accounts Payable U.S. CeAular $259.77 
21065 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Heal\hewor1ts 5415.00 
21066 02/13/2013 Open ACGOtInts Payable u.s. Poslmaster $826 .00 
21067 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Uline $78M4 
21066 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Unique Managemenl Services. Ine. $26.65 
21069 02/13/2013 Open Accounls Payeble Unique PlUmbing 542.199.26 
21070 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable United Parcel Service 56.51 
21071 02/1312013 Open Aoeounts Payable Upstart, Inc. $209.50 
21072 02113/2013 Open Aoeounts Payable US Gas S391 .60 
21073 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable USIC Localing Services, Inc. $1,181 .63 
21074 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Veri:z:on Vllitele&& 576.02 
21075 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Vincent Esposito $572 .03 
21076 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Vllo Chlovari 5287.50 
21077 0211312013 Open Accounts Payable Walgreens Company $122.00 
21078 02113/2013 Open Accounts Payable Walker Alhletics & Sports 5705.00 

Performance Complex 
21079 02/13/2013 Open Accounts Payable Waste Management $7,383.00 

user lovlr\elii. Luna Pages; 5 of 6 Fnoay. February 06, 2013 



Number Data Status Void Reason 
21080 02/1312013 Open 
21061 02/1312013 Open 
21082 02/1312013 Open 
21063 0211312013 Open 

21064 0211312013 Open 

21085 02/1312013 Open 
21086 0211312013 Open 
21087 0211312013 Open 

Type Check Totals: 
01 - General Cash Totals 

Grand Totals: 

llser lov lne li r. Lun a 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 21912012 - To Payment Date: 211312013 

Reconciledl 
Voided Date Source 

Checks 

All 

Checks 

All 

Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Acoounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable 

Aocounls Payable 
Account!) Payable 
Accounts Payable 
244 Transactions 

Status Count 
Open 243 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 1 
Stopped 0 
Total 244 

Status Count 
Open 243 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 1 
Stopped 0 
Total 244 

Status Count 
Open 243 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 1 
Stopped 0 
Total 244 

Slatus Count 
Open 243 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 1 
Stopped 0 
Tolal 244 

Pages: 6 0(6 

Payee Narne 
Wayne Parthun 
West Dundee Fire Oept 
West Payment Center 
West Suburban Chiefs of Police 
Association 
West Suburban Detectives 
Association 
Widaman Signs 
Women's Heallh 
Zee Medical. Inc. 

Transadion Amount 
$1.703.134 .51 

50.00 
5350.00 

SO.OO 
S1 .703.484 .51 

Transaction Amount 
51,703.134.51 

SO.OO 
S350.OO 

50.00 
$1 .703.484 .51 

Transaction Amount 
$1,703,134.51 

SO.DO 
$350.00 

SO.OO 
$1,103,484.51 

Transaction Amount 
$1,703,134.51 

SO.OO 
$350.00 

$0.00 
$1,703,484.51 

Transaction 
Amount 

S73 .06 
$120.00 
S29.40 
S50.00 

S100.OO 

$135.00 
516.94 

$479.76 
51 .703.484.51 

Reconcile1:l 
Amount 

Reconciled Amount 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
50.00 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 

Reconciled Amount 
SO.OO 
50.00 
50.00 
SO.OO 
50.00 

Rteonttled Amount 
$0.00 
$0,00 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
SO.OO 

Reconciled Amount 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Difference 

Friday. February DB . 2013 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Charles D. Lazzara 
Building Director 

6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 [<'ax: (708) 788-1427 
IVww.berwyn'il.gov 

January 23. 2013 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of City Council 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Permits 

Gentlemen: 

Attached hereto is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement 
Permits issued by the City of Berwyn for the month of December, 2012 along 
with a copy of Permit Statistics for this same period. 

a, 
Building Department 

CDL:cr 
encs. 



Report Of Building Pennits Issued By The City Of Berwyn 
Between: 121112012 And 1213112012 

Name and Address 
--_._ ,_._ ------- - ... - ,- .. - .-~ .. --- ---.... " .. -~.---------.•. -

Fernando Avila 2336 S. Clarence Avenue 

JeffNerud 3828 S. Clarence Avenue 

MiChael SooJa 2115 S. Ridgeland AI/enue 

DEMOLISH GARAGE ONLY - CONCRETE SLAB WILL 
REMAIN 

ATF: FOR KITCHEN, ELECTRICIPLUMBING - NEW 
BASEMENT BATHROOM, FINISH SSMT BATHRM
DRYWALL, FIXTURES' 

DEMOLISH OlD GARAGE - BUILD NEW 22 X 20 X 12-7 H 
DET. FRAME GARAGE WITH 2 ... 3 FT APRONS & A 3 X 26 
WALKWAY 

TlllusOOy. jalluary 10, 2013 

Cost Of 
Issued Permit No. Improvements 

121412012 Gar-B 7742-0 $1,000.00 

121512012 8«Ig-8 7743-0 $2,000.00 

1216f2012 Gar-B 7744-0 $13,500.00 

Cost Of 

Permit 

$25.00 

$390.00 

$355.00 

Virginia Terrace Dt!lVeIopment, LL 1846 S. Cuyler AI/enue 1ST A..A: RlR KITCHEN CABINETS, SINK & COUNTER 1211412012 Bldg-B 7745-0 $24,415.00 $1,115.00 

JOS6ph Perri 1623 S. Grove AI/enue 

Alivio Medical Center 6447 W. Cermak Road 

William Combs 3317 S. Home Avenue 

7 Buildi/lg Permils Issued Duritlg Period 

( BuiJJtillg: PerlllU Hepl)rI I 

TOP - ADD 04SHWASHER - BATH .•. ALL NEW SINK, 
TOILET & TUB. 2ND FLA: BATHRM: AIR SINK, TOILET & 
TUB. RADIATORS TO FORCED AIR WITl-I NEW AC & 
DUCiWORK. INST GAS LINE FOR RJRNACE. AIR REAR 
PORCH - APPROX 4 X 6. 

BUILD OUT IN ATIIC, DORMERS, 2 BEDROOMS & 1 
BATHRM. -1ST FLR: MOVE PARTITION WALLS, ADD 
SLIDER PATIO DOOR, DRYWAll.. REMODEL KITCHEN & 
BATHROOM. BSMT: NEW WAUS, REMODEl.. 
BATHROOM & LAUNDRY. UPDATE PLU~ING, 
ELECTRIC. RADIATORS TO FORCED AIR WITH AlC 

CONVERT EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING TO MEDICAL 
BUILDING - COMPLErE INTERIOR & EXTERIOR 
RENOVATIONS OF BASEMENT, 1ST FLOOR & 2ND 
FLOOR - INCWDING NEW MECHANICAL, ELECTRIC, & 
PLUMBING. NEW INTERIOR WAu... CEILING, DOORS. 
ROOF, WINDOWS, EXTERIOR CLADDING AL TERA 

PRE POUR REINSPECTION OF ADDITION TO EXISTING 
GARAGE 

12117/2012 Bldg-B 7746-0 $40,000.00 $2,705.00 

12J2712012 Bldg-a 7747-0 $2,140,397.00 $17,360.00 

121412012 BIdg-R n41-2 SO.OO $65.00 

Tolols . • . .. $1,12J.311.00 $12,015.00 

Page J u/I 



Permits Issued By The Building Department T/IIITSt/ay, JOIllUJry ]0, 2013 

Belween: 12012012 And 12LJ.JL20J2 

Building Permits Issued: 5 
Cost of Improvements: $2,206,812.00 

Dumpster Permits Issued: 5 
Cost of Improvements: $350.00 

Electrical Permits Issued: 19 
Cost of Improvemems: $14,837.00 

Fence Permits Issued: 2 
Cost of Improvements: $4,164.00 

Garage Permits Issued: 2 
Cost of Improvements: $14,500.00 

HVAC PermUs Issued: 10 
Cost of Improvements: $38,872.00 

Local Iml!.rovement Permits Issued: 78 
Cost of Improvements: $218,718.00 

Plumbing PenniJs Issued: 19 
Cost of Improvements: $33,381.00 

POD Permits Issued: 1 
Cost of Improvements: $0.00 

PreLim Permits Issued: I 
Cost of Improvements: $0.00 

Roofing Permits Issued: 30 
Cost of Improvements: $203,413.00 

Sign Permits Issued: 3 
Cost of Improvements: $17,000.00 

Total Permits: 175 Total Improvements: $..2.772.047.00 

Fees Collected 

( SUl/dJIIC: Pentlil Fe,s RepDrt ) Poge 10/2 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Thursday, lalllla,., 10, 2013 

Between: /2///2012 And /2/3//2012 

Building Permit $395.00 

Building Final $14,197.50 

Locallmprovemenl Permit $4,005.00 

Electrical Fees $435.00 

Electric (Underground) $150.00 

Electrical Service $200.00 

Electrical Inspection $3,025.00 

Signs $475.00 

Framing Inspection $520.00 

Inspection $3,130.00 

Fence Fees $35.00 

Plumbing Fees $830.00 

Plumbing Inspection $2,300.00 

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $250.00 

Post Hole Inspection $150.00 

HVAC Permit $650.00 

HVAC Inspection $1,330.00 

Service Charge $120.00 

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $165.00 

New Water Meter $475.00 

Tap Fee $2,500.00 

Demolition Fees $50.00 

Dumpster $1,250.00 

POD $50.00 

Parkway Use $75.00 

Parkway Inspection $150.00 

Pre-Pour Inspection $505.00 

Stack Test $300.00 

Root Covering Fees $2,605.00 

Garage Perm it $100.00 

Gas Pressure $50.00 

Fire Department $200.00 

Miscellaneous Fees $50.00 

I Total Fees Collected. $40,722.50 

( Building: Permit Fur R~porl ) Page 2 of 1 



Permits Issued Wednesday, January 23,2013 11:30AM 

For Period Beginning 12/112012 And Ending IJlJfffffflJ'U,w1/ 

OSlgn 

o Roof 

• Prelim 

.POD 

OPium 

-Impr 

IIIHVAC 

1m Gar 

~Fence 

DElee 

ODump 

• Bldg 

0 25 50 75 100 

Permit Detail 

2012 December Bldg 5 
2012 December Dump 5 
2012 December Elec 19 
2012 Dec:ember Fence 2 
2012 Decsmber Gal 2 
2012 December HVAC 10 
2012 Decembef impr 78 
2012 December Plum 19 
2012 December POD 
2012 December PreLim 1 
2012 December Roof 30 
2012 December Sign 3 

175 

Total Permits Issued 175 



Permits Issued Wednesday, January 23,2013 11:31 AM 

For Period Beginning 121112011 And Ending j:'II#tI~!iI!}#~ 

Doc I .cu-
I 

• Sign 

Nov '2012 
o Roof 

'201 ~ Oct 
DPreUm 

Sap 
• POD 

Aug '201 I .Plum 

Jul '2012 ~ I-
Dlmpr 

Jun '2012 
-HVAC 

'2012 -May 
laGer 

I 

'2012 
I 

Apr 
151 Fence 

'2012 ~ I 
Mar 

~89C 

Feb '2012~ 
DOump 

Jan '2012= 
o Bldg 

Doc '2011~ 
o 2S so 75 100 125 150 17S 200 225 

Permit Detail 

2012 Decsmbel Bldg 5 2012 October Bldg 12 
2012 December Dump 5 2012 Odober Dump 4 
2012 December Etec 19 2012 October Else 29 
2012 December Fence 2 2012 October Fence 11 
2012 Decembef Gar 2 2012 October Gar 4 
2012 Decembet HVAC 10 2012 C><:IOOeI' HVAC 20 
2012 Oecember Impr 76 2012 0c\0I:)er Impr 205 
2012 December Plum 19 2012 October Plum 27 
2012 December POD 1 2012 October POO 3 
2012 December PIeLim 1 2012 Oc1ober Plelim I 
2012 Decembef' Roof 30 2012 October Roof 92 
2012 December Sign 3 2012 October Sign 5 

175 413 

2012 November Bldg 12 2012 Ses>lember Bldg 5 
2012 November Dump 3 2012 September Dump 8 
2012 Novembet Elec 21 2012 September Elee 36 
2012 November Feooe 7 2012 September Fence 10 
2012 November Gar 4 2012 September Gar 3 
2012 November HVAC 15 2012 September HVAC 20 
2012 November Impr 154 2012 S8!)lember Imp' 153 
2012 November Plum 28 2012 September Plum 24 
2012 November Roo! 71 2012 September POO 2 
2012 November Sign 3 2012 September Roof 71 

3\8 2012 September Sign 2 
334 



Permit Detail 

2012 A~ust Bldg 7 2012 February Bldg 8 
2012 August Dump 7 2012 February Dump 10 
2012 August Elee 44 2012 February Elec 16 
2012 A~ust Fence 14 2012 February Fence 4 
2012 August Gar 2 2012 February Gar 4 

2012 August HVAC 13 2012 February HVAC 13 
2012 AUgllSt Impr 180 2012 F&bruary Impr 70 
2012 August Plum 38 2012 February Plum 16 

2012 August POD 2 2012 February Roof 18 
2012 Augusl Roof 70 2012 Februery Sign 6 
2012 Augusl Sign 5 165 

382 2012 JanualY 1 
2012 July Blclg 8 2012 Janua.y Sldg 6 
2012 July Dump 9 2012 JanU81Y Dump 4 
2012 July Bee 32 2012 Janl/8ly Elee 20 
2012 July Fence 18 2012 JaooaIy Fence 2 
2012 July Gar 5 2012 JooIJaiY Gar 1 

2012 July HVAC 20 2012 JantIiIIY HVAC 15 
2012 July Impr 150 2012 JOOOOIY Impr 89 
2012 July Plum 38 2012 J8I1U8ry Plum 17 
2012 July Roof 38 2012 January Prelim 2 
2012 July Sign 6 2012 JanuslY Roof 22 

324 2012 January Sign 8 

2012 JUIMl Sldg 14 
187 

2012 June Dump 16 2011 December Bldg 9 
2012 JUlie EI&c 31 2011 December Dump 3 
2012 June Feoce 19 2011 December Elec 24 
2012 June Gar 4 2011 December Fence 6 
2012 June HVAC 19 2011 December Gar 6 
2012 June Impr 181 2011 December HVAC 14 
2012 June Plum 26 2011 December Imp!" 86 
2012 June Roof 77 2011 Decembef Plum 16 
2012 June Sign 3 2011 December POD 1 

392 2011 December Prelim 4 

2012 May Blclg 13 2011 December Roof 42 

2012 Mey Dump 7 2011 December Sign 1 

2012 May EJec 30 
212 

2012 May Fence 37 
2012 May Gar 5 
2012 May HVAC 16 
2012 May Impr 178 
2012 May Plum 31 
2012 May PreUm 
2012 May Roof 64 
2012 May Sign 8 

390 

2012 April Bldg 9 
2012 Apfij Dump 4 
2012 April Elee 18 
2012 April Fence 16 
2012 April Gar 3 
2012 April HVAC 7 
2012 April Impr 163 
2012 April Plum 26 
2012 April POD 1 
2012 April Roof 84 
2012 April Sign 7 

318 

2012 March Bldg 11 
2012 March Dump 5 
2012 March Ele<: 26 
2012 MeIdl Fence 10 
2012 Mareh Gal 3 
2012 March HVAC 12 
2012 March Impr 143 
2012 March Plum 18 
2012 March Roof 59 
2012 Marcil Sign 3 

290 



Permit Detail 

Total Permits Issued 3880 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Charles D. Lazzara 
Building Director 

6700 West 26'~ Street Berwyn. lI1inois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788'1427 
www.berwyn·jl.gov 

February 4, 2013 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of City Council 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Permits 

Gentlemen: 

Attached hereto is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement 
Permits issued by the City of Berwyn for the month of January, 2013 along with 
a copy of Permit Statistics for this same period. 

Charles D. Lazzara, 
Building Department 

CDL:cr 
encs. 



ReJ~ort Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOIIJaJ'. Febru,u}' 04. 1013 

Between: 11112013 And 113112013 Cost OJ Cost Of 

Name and Address Issued Permit No. Improvements Permit 
Vintage 2 LLC 1837 S. Wisconsin Avenue ADD BATHROOM & BEDROOM ON 2ND FLR. - ALL NEW 1/312013 Bldg-B 7748-0 590,000.00 51,940.00 

DRYWALL, WINDOWS TO CODE. TRIM & CASEMENTS. 
RIR BATHRM ON 1ST FLR. BUILD OUT MASTER SUITE IN 
ATTIC, SKYLIGHTS, NEW 100 AMP SERVICE, PLUMBING, 
NEW HVAC - SOFFIT & GUTTERS, NEW KITCHEN, NEW 
STAIR CASE TO BSMT & 

Joel Resendez 1223 S. Maple Avenue ATTIC: ADD BEDROOM W/HVAC DUCTWORK - WINDOWS 11412013 Blcig-B 7749-0 $37.000.00 52,670.00 
TO CODE - 1ST FLR REMODEL KITCHEN, CABINETS, SINK 
8. COUNTER TOPS/OISHWASHER. REMODEL 1ST FLR 
BATHROOM - ELECTRIC TO CODE. ADD BATHROOM IN 
BASEMENT - FINISH BASEMENT - UPGRADE WATER 
SERVICE TO 1" - REPLACE 

Hector Arredondo 3428 S. Ridgeland Avenue BUILD 2 BEDROOMS IN THE BASEMENT. 2 ARC FAULT, 1/412013 Bldg-B 7750-0 $1,900.00 5240.00 
OUTlETS, SWITCHES, LIGHTS AND EGRESS WINOOWS. 

AJex Zagariya 3626 S. Glove Avenue GUT 8. REHAB BUILDING - REMOVE ROTTED FLOOR 1/412013 Bldg-B 7751-0 $32.000.00 $1,165.00 
JOIST FROM THE NORTH SIDE OF THE HOUSE. REPLACE 
FLOORING, ENTIRE ELECTRICAL, NEW FURNACE NEW 
PLUMBING, DRYWAll, DOORS, INSULATION, FRONT 8. 
REAR STEPS. NEW SIDING ON THE HOUSE & GARAGE -
CALL FOR TYVEK INSPECTION, 

Louis Miceli 3626 S. Elmwood Avenue ATF BASEMENT BATHROOM AND REC ROOM. 1n 12013 Bldo-B 7752-0 $500.00 $100.00 

Robert Demmons 1512 S. Wesley Avenue INSTALLATION OF CABINETS, TILE 8. COUNTER TOPS, 1/11/2013 Bldg-B 7753-0 $11,450.00 5670.00 
REPL1ST FLR BATH FIXTURES, FRAMING NEW 
BEDROOM ON 2ND FLOOR, FRAMING BSMT WALLS & 
DRYWALUNG PERIMETER 8. CEILING. ELECTRIC 
UPGRADE - KITCHEN, BSMT. BATHROOM, ATTIC - ADD 2 
NEW BEDROOMS IN ATTIC WITH HVAC 

Mad/Arts Bldg. 3231 S. Euclid Avenue CONVERT OFFICES INTO PATIENT LAB. 1/2312013 Bldg-B 7754-0 $195,780.00 $4,100.00 

Jennifer Guereca 1233 S. Oak Pan< Avenue DRYWALL ATTIC 8. CREATE 2 BEDROOMS TO CODE - 1/2412013 Bldg-B 7756-0 $1,500.00 $290.00 
WITH ELECTRIC & RECESSED LIGHTING TO CODE -
EACH BEDROOM WILL HAVE EGRESS WINDOW 56 H X 
26.6 WIDE 

Patricia M. Martin 2936 S. Wisconsin Avenue FINISH ATTIC AS PER PROPOSAL - CREATE A OFFICE IN 112512013 Bldg-S n57-0 $16.340.00 5580.00 
THE ATTIC, INCLUDING CARPENTRY, ELECTRIC. HVAC -
NO PLUMBING. 

Vintage 2. LLC 2710 S. Highland Avenue COMPLETE REMODEL - NEW 100 AMP ELEC UPGRADE - 112912013 Bldg-B 7758-0 597,400.00 $2,155.00 
NEW PLUMBING, NEW HVAC SYSTEM, WINDOWS TO 
CODE, DOORS, DRYWALL, STAIRS, NEW KITCHEN 8. 
BATHS - CARPETS, TRIM 8. LIGHT FIXTURES 

( Bulfd;'lg: Permit R~porl ) Page' ofl 



-
Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn 

Name alld Address 
Vintage 2 LL C 

Harry Walchek 

Csrtos Gareis 

Betweell: 11112013 

2217 S. Clarence Avenue 

2813 S. Wenonah Avenue 

3409 S. Highland Avenue 

13 Bllilding Permits /sslIed Dllrillg Period 

A"d 113112013 

COMPLETE REHAB - NEW FRAMING & STAIRCASES, 
COMPLETE NEW MASTER SUITE WITH SKYLIGHTS, 
BEDROOM, SITTING ROOM, AND MASTER BATHRM. 
NEW 100 AMP ELEC SERVICE & PLUMBING 
THROUGHOUT, NEW HVAC SYSTEM, NEW KITCHEN & 
BATHROOM ON 1ST FLR. AU NEW WINDOWS TO CODE, 
D 

RE INSPECTION OF HVAC & FRAMING (1ST CALL WAS A 
NO-SHOW BY G.C.) 

ADDITIONAL PLAN REVIEW CHANGES - REVIEW FEE 

Mo"day, February 04,20/3 

Cost Of 

Issued Pernlit No. ImprovemelllS 
1/2912013 81dg-B 7759-0 $99,500.00 

1/8/2013 BIOg-R 7640-2 $0.00 

112212013 Bldg-R 7709-1 $0.00 

Totals . .... $583.370.00 

Cost Of 

Permit 

$2,185.00 

$65.00 

$115.00 

$/6.275.00 



Permits Issued By The Building Department MOl/day, February 04, 2013 

Betweell: 11112013 Alld }I3112013 

Buildillt.: Permits Isslled: 13 
Cost of Improvements: $583,370.00 

Dumpster Permits Issued: 7 
Cost of IlIIprovemellts: $0.00 

Elect";cal Permits IsslIed: 11 
Cost of Improvements: $14,800.00 

Felice Permits IsslIed: 2 
Cost of Improvemellts: $1,159.00 

HVAC Permits Issued: 13 
Cost of IlIIproveme1lls: $62,009.00 

Locallmllrovemellt Permits Issued: 65 
Cost of Improvemellts: $544,550.28 

Plumbillg Permits Issued: 17 
Cost of Improvements: $30,599.00 

Roofillg Permits Issued: 7 
Cost of Improvements: $37,650.00 

Sig" Permits Is.med: 5 
Cost of Improvemellls: $7,962.80 

Total Permits: 140 Total Improvemellts: $112821100.08 

Fees Collected 
Building Permit $830.00 

Building Final $10,530.00 

Local Improvement Permit $8,375.00 

Electrical Fees $300.00 

Electrical Service $200.00 

Electrical Inspection $4,600.00 

Signs $700.00 

Framing Inspection $1,575.00 

Inspection $1,365.00 

( Blllldill/:, PeT"'lt Fees Report ) Page I ofl 



/ 
, 

Permits Issued By The Building Department MOllday, February 04,2013 

Betwee,,: 1/112013 A"d 1/3112013 

Fence Fees $70.00 

Plumbing Fees $425.00 

Plumbing Inspection $4.400.00 

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $500.00 

Post Hole Inspection $165.00 

HVAC Permit $1.005.00 

HV AC Inspection $3.525.00 

Service Charge $90.00 

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $880.00 

New Water Meter $150.00 

Tap Fee $1.000.00 

Dumpster $850.00 

Parkway Use $25.00 

Parkway Inspection $100.00 

Pre-Pour Inspection $255.00 

Stack Test $600.00 

Street Opening $75.00 

Fine - (Mise) $500.00 

Roof Covering Fees $445.00 

Gas Pressure $250.00 

Fire Department $200.00 

Miscellaneous Fees $165.00 

Plan Review Fee - w/Permils $300.00 

I Total Fees Collected, $44,450.00 

( B"ild/IIK: Pt!Nllil FeltS Report ) PQge 1 of2 



Permits Issued Monday, February 4,2013 12:33 PM 

For Period Beginning 1/112013 And Ending 1/3112013 

• Sign 

o Raof 

• Plum 

IIllmpr 

I§HVAC 

Jan '2013 ~Fence 

DElee 

BDump 

• Bldg 

o 25 so 75 

Permit Detail 

2013 JaIluatY Bldg 13 
2013 JaIluatY Dump 7 
2013 January Elec 11 
2013 January Fence 2 
2013 January HVAC 13 
2013 January Impr 65 
2013 January Plum 17 
2013 January Roof 7 
2013 January Sign 5 

140 

Total Permits Issued 140 



Permits Issued Monday, February 4,2013 12:33 PM 

For Period Beginning 1/112012 And Ending 113112013 

Jan 
~. I· '1 

'2013 I 

S 
• Sign 

Dec I 
Roof 

:::: • . '. Nov 

Oct 

o Prelim 

POD 

Sep 
.Plum 

",Ul Aug 
Dlmpr 

'~::&i 
'201 D 

Jul 

Jun 

• HVAC 

I!llGar 

'2012. May 
III! Fence 

Apr '201 
mSec 

Mar '20 
ODump 

Feb '201 
Bldg 

Jan '201 I 

o 26 50 75 100 125 150 175 200 225 

Permit Detai} 

2013 January Bldg 13 2012 November Bldg 12 
2013 January Dump 7 2012 November Dump 3 
2013 January Elec 11 2012 November Sec 21 
2013 January Fence 2 2012 November Fenca 7 
2013 Jall\lalY HVAC 13 2012 November Gar 4 
2013 Januaty Impr 65 2012 November HVAC 15 
2013 JamullY Plum 17 2012 November Impr 1$4 
2013 J31Iuary Roo! 7 2012 November Plum 28 
2013 J8Iluary Sign 5 2012 Nollember Roof 71 

140 2012 ~mber Sign 3 

2012 December Sldg 5 318 

2012 December Otmlp 5 2012 October 
2012 Oecamber EIec 19 2012 OctoOef Bldg 12 
2012 Oecembef Fence 2 2012 Oc\Obef Dump 4 
2012 December Gar 2 2012 October flee 29 
2012 December HVAC 10 2012 OClober FelM:e 11 
2012 Oecember IIl1pf 78 2012 October Gar 4 

2012 December Plum 19 2012 October HVAC 20 
2012 December POD 2012 Odober impr 204 
2012 December Prelim 2012 Odober Plum 27 
2012 December Roof 30 2012 October POD 3 
2012 December Sign 3 2012 October Prelim 1 

175 2012 0ct00ef Roof 92 
2012 October Sign 5 

413 



Permit Detail 

2012 Seplember Bldg 5 2012 March Bldg 11 
2012 September Dump 8 2012 March Dump 5 
2012 S69\efTIber Elee 38 2012 March Sec 26 
2012 September Fence 10 2012 March Fence 10 
2012 September GlII 3 2012 March Gat 3 
2012 September HVAC 20 2012 March HVAC 12 
2012 September Impr 153 2012 March Impr 143 
2012 September Plum 24 2012 March Plum 18 
2012 5eptember POD 2 2012 Marcil Roor 59 
2012 Sap\ember Roor 71 2012 March Sign 3 
2012 Seplember Sign 2 290 

334 2012 FebllJary Bldg 8 
2012 August Bldg 7 2012 FebrusfY Dump 10 
2012 August Dump 7 2012 FebllJary Elee 16 
2012 August Elee 44 2012 FebruafY Fence <I 
2012 August Fence 14 2012 FebllJary Gar 4 

2012 August Gar 2 2012 FebllJafY HVAC 13 
2012 August HVAC 13 2012 FebllJafY Impr 70 
2012 August Imp' 180 2012 FebllJary Plum 16 
2012 August Plum 38 2012 February floor 18 
2012 August POD 2 2012 FebllJary Sign 8 
2012 August Roor 70 165 
2012 August Sign 5 2012 January 1 

362 2012 January SIdg 8 
2012 July Bldg 8 2012 January Dump 4 
2012 July Dump 9 2012 January Sec 20 
2012 July Elee 32 2012 January Fence 2 
2012 July Fence 16 2012 January Gar 1 
2012 July Gar 5 2012 January HVAC 15 
2012 July HVAC 20 2012 January Impr 69 
2012 Juty Impr 150 2012 JanLtaIY Plum 17 
2012 July Plum 38 2012 January Prelim 2 
2012 July Roor 38 2012 JanUIWY Roof 22 
2012 July Sign 6 2012 JanLI8IY SIgtI 8 

324 167 

2012 June Bldg 14 
2012 June Dump 16 
2012 June Elec 31 
2012 June Fence 19 
2012 June Gar 4 
2012 June HVAC 19 
2012 June Impr 181 
2012 June PltJm 28 
2012 June Roor 77 
2012 June Sign 3 

392 

2012 May Bldg 13 
2012 May Dump 7 
2012 May Elee 30 
2012 May Fence 37 
2012 May Gat 5 
2012 May HVAC 16 
2012 May Impr 178 
2012 May Plum 31 
2012 May Pre~ 1 
2012 May Rool 64 
2012 May SIgn 8 

390 

2012 April Bldg 9 
2012 April Dump 4 
2012 April EIec 18 
2012 April Fence 18 
2012 April Gar 3 
2012 April HVAC 7 
2012 April Irnpr 183 
2012 April Plum 26 
2012 April POD 1 
2012 April Roor 84 
2012 April Sign 7 

318 



Permit Detail 

Total Permits Issued 3808 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

February 12, 2013 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Parking Application 

Attached is a handicap parking application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Laureto concurs with staff recommendations to approve this application. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1228 Maple Maria De Beccera 817 

Thank you very much. 



To : 
From: 
D:tle: 

Officer: 

Aprl ieLlt ion Number 817 

$erwyn Po{ice 'lJepartment 
6401 w ... . l UI . Slr~.1 
Bcrw,a . IIHl)ol. 60402 

7011 ·1!>S·S600 
fax 708·79S·S627 

£D>tr«ucy C-1I911 

II.uulic.'UI.IM."f1 . I'ltrkin~ / Zone.' 
1le.'t,tJe. .. -.t Form 

Mayor RObeit J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
912412012 
TYoung# 183 

Aprlicant Name: Maria .De Beccera 

AddrC'ss: 1228 S MapJe Ave 

Telephone: 

Narurl' of DisahiliLy: 

Yes No 
DlX'lor"s Notel Affidavit : I x 

Owner's Support Letter! x I 
Garage: I x I 

Drivewlly: I x I 
Off Stret:l : I I x I 
On Street: I x I I 

Yes No 

Zone 
Mee(S Police Dept 
Requirements 

spacel x I 
'---_ ......... _-' 

Information 
Yes No 

Interviewed: I x I 
Handicapped Plate I I x I 

H:tndicappc:d Placard I x I 
Wheek hair: LI _-..I.._-----l 

W III ker I Cane: LL.-_ -..I.._-----l 

OX yge n: L-I _--L..-_--I 

Report # 12-10851 

Staff Recommendation 
Ap~oved X Denied 



-IF/ 
00 
o -I 
M - STATIOH COMPUl~ r uc~ Co"" 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE RF:PORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Sfreet Berwyn. IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

INCIDENT' 

:! 1)t)~1 (/lpplkllnt Fik:) 

OESCRIP1tOf< 

Applil-:llii Fill' 12-IIIRS I 
WOW~D CI IItPORT lYPE DDT. 

Q,j 

:g IlIdden' RCllurl ('12 ·(l51l7(,K -Idcrhollc 
WHEH REJ'ORT!D 

o<)t~ II~ (II ~ I I : 2') 

nMI'. Of occ; URflENCE 

~OCJ<nON no OFfENSE p«)USE NO .• STR!![T NAIIIE) 

UI)! 1·jJ:?u 12 It 2'1 

INVOLVED ENllTIES 

N.O.Mf. 

Dc Ilcl'\."CI'i1. Maria 
!IF.X RAe! 

II i~JlIlOil' 
SID' 

UCII 

')1)-/ I (/\l1r1il:lIl\( File) - IIl'lllIlIl/.,) 

HAME 

I k Ikcl"Cr:L S;lnh\~ 
RACE 

iii llisjlunit: 
SIO. 

ClO'OlllO 

UCA 

''')~ I ("rrlil'ilnl I'ilc) - () CIlIII\((S) 

INVOLVED VEH}CLES 

IiEHn'LATE • STATE lVPI! 

12~)( SMAI'l j J\V Bem·yn. It flt)-itl.! 

OOB 

Hot 

OLf 

STAnIS coot: 

AGE 

WGT 

AG!! 

WGT 

I Ul! <; M:\rl F /l.V HCT\\) n. II hU-lO.:! 
HAlF! 

Fau 

TYPE 

1{t:(l<lrting l'lII1 ~ 

AODR8SS 

typE! 

(l,h.:r 

18U 

evES 

111101. 

I 9lhll'l II ScJafL '/-lkWlr 
'NVDlVEMalT 

11\\ (11\ l.'tl 
COLOA Y£J<A ....... KE 

:?()(J2 Ni~snn 

OWNER 

HARRA1WES 

p$tlMAR'( NARRATIVE 

.I4OOa COMllleHfS 

SCllln ( irl'ClI 

SlA1\JS DAre 

AI:LATEOEveHU 

PHONI! 

ALTPHONE. 

AE~TI!D fVEHT • 

In summary aJo inkrviewcd with assistance from Cso Delgado trallslaLin~ Maria DI: Bcccera in r~g(lrds 10 a request for a 

Handicapped parking sign. Mrs. Dc Be,.c~'era 

She has a valid 1 I Handicap placard // BG~68 1 O. MariH is renting the residence located at 

122& Maple and has no access to the gari\g~ on premisl!, Her husband Santos Dc Beccera does drive and transports Maria 

tu h~r n.ppiontments. The vehicle is a 2002 Green Nissan Sen/ra bearing II plalcll [.926219. Maria Illeers rhl! requirments tilr 

a Df(lp OtfZone and or (I Handicappt.'<l Sign, Nothing furtlicr at this time. 
IIEl'OflTl'IG Of'FICER 

YI)\I N( I. TI'R RY 
STAll' 

lIn 

APPtlOVEO BY 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

" 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Ceotury of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

.JI OtJ1n r-
, I '4.-£.;J~ 8ftV>.>b4lhysician Form (A) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap 
, 

, 1 - , z w 

.. - < .. - , ( " 
(J 

" -

Does the patient utilize any of the following'Z : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel ClWr,_, __ _ Cane ---- Oxygen,_, _' __ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above' named. '~Handicapped PeBo~ constitutes himlher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-1 S9 (physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg.or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combinatiO~ any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or c.) 

Q4-o4- (2_ 
(P~~8turJStamP) (Date) 

(Print Physician's Name) 
U!:FJ.fi CermaK I2ci ~ IL ~O'/Q;L. 

(Address and Telephone Number) 
'7D~ -

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
ti4nl W .. d .llN ,~trppt. Rp.rwvn. r1UnntR 



Robert J. Lovero 
lVlayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

PlacementJDrop-off Zone 

, owner/manager of the-property at 

1) Thatti/112.JA de BE cf/-I:ft is a tenant-at the above listed property. 

2) That ~18 OC i3E:c'CI1BO has· no"access ta any parking on the 
premises. 

3) That if I11eII} I); ~ is grpnted'c:J handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the pJacement of signs in 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if t1li12JeJv2 ~e:{lBtJ no longer 
resides on the premises. 

Name: &1&«1 e 6 ARC A 
Address':lc2;iY t/o-f)/t 
Phone#: 

S ig nature/Date 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn PoUce Department 
1i4ll1 W~t .'fl

' Street. Rerwvn. IUfnnl" 



" 
Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 
'. /' \. 

\Ct"J 
\d/ 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Pollee 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop orr Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

J...1 [). .. )'I/ Q... Dp & CR CC ~ 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian ifminor) 

)~R <-S. Ho..p0. A~ 
(Berwyn Address) 

--~------_I--------------
(Telephone ICell Phone Number) 

Is there a garage on the property? Yes I~ Are }'OU the homeowner? Yes_NO/ 

Driveway __ Carport __ _ 

All Applicants must submit the· Pbyslcians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B) • 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Vehicle Information·: 

Ms.'YMJ .xrdn2 XffGXC-
(Vehicle make and mod 1) 

L 9r2 {p;2. J 0} 
(Illinois License Plate Number) 

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) 

[ bereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or .believes to • ~lse. 

\-: 'et.; 1" / /&-1/ t· 
Return the completed form to the Parldng DIvision at the 8erwyD Pollee Department 

~01 WHt .11'( Strp~t. Rl!rwvn. nUnohl 



· . Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 817 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-10851 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 817 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 3rd spot on block 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-10851 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

February 12, 2013 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Parking Application 

Attached is a handicap parking application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Avila concurs with staff recommendations to approve this application. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1941 Kenilworth Bernadette Zierden 832 

Thank you very much. 



Application Number 832 

To: 
From: 
Dute: 
Officer: 

'13eT1JJyn Po{ice 'Department 
""'"I W .. I Jill .. ,1_1 

n.,.., yn. Itll"ek ..o.uu 
nlll· 7'1S- ~1lI1 

1'" •• 7R11-n~·.~17 
f.m('l"'ErlM't ("611 'II 

Handi(.'apped - Parking / Zone 
Rcque.'lt Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
1/9/2013 
M. Raimondi #192 

Applicant Name: Bernadette Zierden 

Address: 1941 S. Kenilworth Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: 

NatLJre of Disability: 

Information 

Yes No Yes No 
Doctor's Note/ Affidavit : I .... _X_....L...-_.....I Interviewed: I X I 

Owner's Support Letterl .... _X_....L...-_.....I 

Meets Police Dept 
Requirements 

Garage: 1 .... _.......L_x--' 

Driveway: I L-_.......L_X--, 

Off Street: IL.._---L._x----l 

On Street: lL.....-x_..L..-_...,j 

Yes No 

Space [_X_+-_-J 
Zone 1--_....L...-_-' 

I 7iwnrd Alderman: 

AVILA 

Handicapped Platel I X 

Handicapped Placard I'--x_-'-_ .... 

Whcelchair: .... I_--A._--' 

Wa I ker / Cane: LI _---L_----I 

Oxygcn:I-I_......L_---1 

Report # 13-0051' 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



ST" ~ COIiIPLAINT UCRlQIf_. C.odl 

qn.j I ('\ll(llil'lInl File I 
AEPORT lVPE 

Incidenl itl'llurl 
WHI!N A£PORT1!D 

(11/17'2(113 [)I):05 
11M E Of' OCCURRENCf 

()\i17J201.l 09:flS 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

/IlAMe 

I{di"hlc Manlll!~'1n<!l11 
. !I.E.r RAC!! 

VCR 

NAME 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLlCE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West JISI Sireet Bl'rwyn,IL60402 (708) 795-5600 

R£LAlfO CAO l 

("1.1-04127·18 

OE&CAIPTlON 

1\I)plican( File 
DOT' 

LOCA lION Of OH !itSE (HOUSE liD .. 9 TPnr NAIII21 

I~~I S KI·NII W()R-IIII.\~1Ij()21\c~\\'~n.11 /)j~102 
• STATUS COOt: 

ooe 

HOT waf 

DLt 

008 AGE 

~DDRESS 

\'0 nox ilJ6 I ~I\ns , II. 
flAIR 

F81~ 

.. DDRESS 

IIICIDENT' 

13-110571 
)IOW RfCfIVED 

!'clcrhLlIlC 

BlAlUSOATE 

"lTPHONI! 

REUTI!D EV!NTI 

1.1 ERDEN. B[RNADFTrI: , _ _ ~ _ _ 1 62 .4.~c)J I S K gNJI.WURTI~~ ~n. II 1l()4U2 

lleR 

1)()41 (Applicant File) - 0 Ct\nntrs) 

NAJoiE 

J)iNlIm~i(), .)lIlill 
Sf! 

F 
SID. 

ClO'IMJoI(l 

VCR 

1)()41 (i\I)(llicallI File)- 0 CUllfll(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

STAll! lYPE 

OOB 

HGT 

ot.. 

WGT 1tA~ eves 

IlO • 

WGT 

Brown 
·~fBI. 

lVPl 

Reporting Part) 

ADeRUS 

2K Ell"I!\V L~ons. \I 
HAIR 

1VPE 

Olher 

.Blue 

vw. 

ALT~ 

RI!LA TEO EVION' • 

RElATI!D EVEh'T , 

Vl!H."UTE' 

OS9()S9 II. : ('m,.) alllStl V 

YEAR MAilE 

200:> KiD Mutors CO'll 
OWNI!R 

ZIERDEI\. . Il/ : R~"I)E'\1'E 

NARRATlVES 

PRIMARY N,6~ATlVe 

Bernadelte Zierden, dab 

MODel 

'pec(rll 

COLOR 

Sill cr' ,\lumilllllll 

, who resides at 1941 S. Kenilworth Ave. Berwyn. IL i.~ requesting handicllJl parking 



.-. r-. v , 
= = • 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31s1 Streef Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

~ SlATION COMPLAIN1 UCRrOIfOnH Code OE5CRlPTIOIII IMClDENT' 

9041 (.'Iprlicunll'ilc) 
REJ'1)fI'fTYPE 

Int:iJcnl R~flI'rl 
_EN REPORTIll 

(1I / 171,!O I] 1\<):05 
. . " --. 

liMe: OF OCCURRENCE 

1)1/17/20 I) 09;OS 

I'I!LATfI> CAD. 001. 

(' 1.l·()()274R 
I LOC,o\nOH Of OFl'1!N8E IIiOUSE NO .. STREET NAfIIEI 

__ .L 19'" S_K~NILW()trl!1 AV #I!~? _~l:cm)'n. 'I: 6!~101 
STA'JUB CODE 

signs 10 be placed ill front or her residence . Ms. 7.icrdcn : 

13-01l:'i71 
HOW ReCEIVEO 

I Tclcflh "nc 

STAlUtOAn 

There is no garage un the premises. Ms. Zierden slIhmilted the obligatory Owner Consent fonn. signed by her landlord; 
Jgrccing to (he placemcnt of signs being placed in front of said propelty. 

For the above listcd rcasons. thi~ officer feels Ihal this application should ~ consider~d for approval at this time. 
REPOR1lf'jG OffICER 

H \IMONJ>L M.-\IHiO J 
STAll' 

I IlJ2 
APPRO\IED 8V STAR' 

Pugc 1 of:! 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 832 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Sch Iller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No I 
Parking Zone Yes No I x 

Date: 1/29/2013 Police Report # 13-00571 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 832 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/29/2013 Police Report # 13-00571 



_Rob~rt J. iA)'H~rO 
MCIvor 

.r arnes D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AFflDA VIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have B Handicap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle in 8 designated HandJcap Parking space 

I1c·l.I!IB {J eLI f., 2...1 vI? n £ tI 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

(Name of caregiver, if applicable) 

(Illinois Handicapped License Plate Number) 

C[\linois License Plate Number) 

1m k-~AJIL,wJIY-ru fH}'-- AI"! I(J,} 
(Address) 

}-C! ~ -
(Telephone Number) 

d-a- Cf t[ q ~ a J -J.-- .) D --/3 
(City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

(DJinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I bereby affirm that the informaLioD provided is lrUe and correcl, and it shall he prohibiLed and unJawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit.., which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

"1 , . 

. h~~-~ 
(Signature of hand' pped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician mqst state, by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap 

&lf~ . 

I hereby certify that Ihe physical conditioos of the above named "Handicapped. Person"' consti.Lutes hirnlher as a 
handicapped person a~ defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has perrnanenLly lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination tbereof_OJ.a,ny person who is ~ severely disahled as to be unable to move without the aid of 

cro~ or a wh{e~?Hlr.? L---
, 11-12-/7-

(PhSiSician's Signature) (Date) 

(Print Physician's Name, Address and Telephone Nu'mber) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
640.1 West 31st Street., Berwyn, lUinois 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Ceotury of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permaoent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle 10 a designated Handicap Parking space 

(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Berwyn Address) 

________ ~--I--------------
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Telephone ICell Phone Number) 

Is there a garage on the property? Yes IN:) 
,10 ---

Driveway /JO Carport A 
All Applicants must submif tile-P 

"Renters must submit tbe OwneJ! COnsent form (B) • 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

)005 ,fCL ~f-';t~IDro';_·la-l-\b_;)-=--· -D_O_3 _____ _ 
(VeqIcle make and model~ r (Color I Year) / 

oS '105g '22Q qq 2? \2. I) 
(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle SticketNumber) 

~6 ~~SG(Og 
(Illinois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shan be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

Return the compJeted (orm to the ParidDK Division at tbe Berwyn Pollee Department 
6401 WP!lt :H It StrP.P.t. Rp.rwvn. Wlnnl!il 



Robert J. Lovero 
~ 

Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

--. " 

'., \ Ll \ i tr l)jl1J'M ~ 7,'0, owner/manag~er ~f.th& property at 

J!1 Lf I 5. Kehl JI-Uol2+/1 
-#-/02-

I state as follows:' 

1) That ~rnci dtih 2j..tr't-~tena"tat the above listed property. 

2) Th~t P'I"t1k4 ~ 
premise. 

. ha~nofaccess.taany parking on the 

3) That if .5 h k ' ,is: granted' a handicapped si9f1l or drop-off 
zone by the' City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placem~nt of signs in 
front of this address. ' 

4) , agree to notify the City of Berwyn if no longer 
resides on the premises. 

Name: 6el',oloLL' tv\u(\a~t 
Address: dS d-~ CtlS1 ~ 
Phone#: ' , . 

l -~ /2-5-IL 

Return the completed form to the Parking DIvision at the Berwyn PoUce Department 
6401 Wpd 11" Strp.f:t. Rp.r-wvn. JIIinnS.' 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

February 12,2013 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Parking Application 

Attached is a handicap parking application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Avila concurs with staff recommendations to approve this application. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1845 Home Charles Jannetto 833 

Thank you very much. 



To: 
From: 

Dale: 
Offictr: 

Application Numher 833 

'lJerwyn poria t])epartment 
&JOI Wti1"\lsJ. ·Ur~l 
8t<w)lI. IIII""k 60010! 

11)II.7'I!'-~OO 

~·o. 71\11.7't5-5<>11 
t:..lO.--, ("1111 VII 

Handicapp~d - Parking I Zone 

Reque.,>, Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Dc~U1menL Community Service Division 
12/7/2012 
Terry Young #183 

Applicant Name: Charles Jannetto 

Address: 

Telephone: 

Nature of Di .~flbiJ ity: 

Doctor'.': Notel Affidavit: I 

Owner's Support Letterl 

Garage: I 

Driveway:1 

Ofr Street: I 

On Street [ 

1845 S. Home Ave. Berwyn. IL 60402 

Yes No 
X 

X 

X 

x 

x 

X 

Yes No 

Information 

Yes No 

Interviewed: IL-_x---,_--, 

Handicapped Platel X 

Handicapred Placard I L... _X----''----' 

Wheelchair: I L... _........1..-_--' 

Walker 1 Cane: fL--_-'-_....I 

Oxygen: L-I _ ........... _-' 

' . .. ~ . 

Meets Police Depl 
Requirements s~~:1 X I Report # 13-00509 

1 "1 lWard Alderman: 

Avdp\ 
Staff Recommendation 

Approved X Denied 



0-:. v, 
~ ' 
I"') 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
64(H West 31 st Street 8cn,'yn, IL 60402 (7(1R) 795-5600 

_ STA1l0N COMPlAINTUCRIOfIon ... Code DESCIUP"l1ON JI\ICIOENT. 

t 9o.tl (AJ1J1li~i1111 File) Applicanl File I 3 ·HIISI)<) 
HOWlleCEIV£O Q ~I!POIITlYPE RJ!LATeD CAD , DOTI 

~ 
~ Inciucll( nCp4JrI (' U·On2,t5! 

LOCAl ION Of OffENSE (HOUSE Na., STR!:n 11.1.11(') 

Ill ' 15 '20 13 1J:1J 
. -_e: OP OCCUIIAfNCE 

01 ' I.~ !~OU 13:2:\ 

INVOLVED ENTITlES 

J;l/ldIV- (. 'hiu'lcs 
5EX RACE 

/"'1 Whilc. (';lIIca~i:Ol 
SIO. 

CLOntlNG 

UCR 

90 II (.'\J1plio;lllll Fikl- 0 L'tlunl(~J 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

11I-lS" II()M!' AV _1.lcn\~II. II , 611-101 
STAllJS coOt 

, ooe AGf AIlORESS 

(,3 

WGT 
f8-15~ IIOI'vlf:\V H(;n\~n.IL6').j(12 

EYES 

DL' flIli 

T'lPE 

Reporting ParTy 

vtHIPLATI!. 

FYJlI75 
STAll! 

II. l ~lan . INVOLI/DIEII r 

1 
YEAR 

-'I}{lll 

OWNfR 

NARRATIVes 
PRJIIt .. RV NARAAlTVl! 

MODEL 

FOl'US .... . 
COLOR 

J llIoe 

CONlleNT& 

STAniS DATE 

AlTPHONE 

RElAteD £VEIfT. 

Charles Jancfto. dob . who resides <It 1845 S. Home A\'c . Berwyn IL. is requesting handicap parking signs 10 be 

placed in Ii'on! ofhi~ residence. Mr Jannctto 

He drives a bluc 2008 FOrd Focus bearing II plate# FY 1875 and has a valid Handicap Placard 

BG46343. 

There is a small I car garage onlhe premisc~ Ihilt is utilized by his wire 10 park in. Mr. Janetto is unahle to use the garage d\J': 

his condilion il is difficult for him 10 enter and exit his vehicle while in the gllTage , 

Mr, Janello docs meet the requirements for being handicapped in the State of Illinois. 

There I1rc other ~igns on thc block which mily make it dinicult for parking in the area for residents . Nothing rurther [it this 

limc. 
IlI!POl'tllHG OfFIC!R 

\'(11 1;'11(;. rt-. RRY 
APPRO\II:O BY STA'" 

I'age I of 1 



. 
Handicapped Space/Zone • 

Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 833 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/29/2013 Police Report # 13-00509 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 833 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/29/2013 Police Report # 13-00509 



Robert J . .lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

' ~I'J " J" C' 1.:J '). or:: f.!J,t. 1; . \ - "1 I.' ~ 

A Cen tu,-y of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

C h (j.( llfl..~ -:r a, n IJ ef(O 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

(Nrune of caregiver. or guarcfi,m if minor) 

i C~ 
Is there a garage on the property?e No 

Oriveway ___ Cnl1mrt __ _ 

(Berwyn Address) 

lOlj/-

(Telephone /Cell Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowner? Yes.J{_ No __ 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
****.******************** •• *********************************.******¥~***** *~**.w.** 

Vehicle Information 

t OC VS ~l---:cJ_e ______ :J-_(J_o_' '3 __ 
(Vehicle make and model) (Clllcir / Yeur,l 

f'1:f '615 __ .-l4 ~\,_ 
(lilinois License Plate ;\lumber) (Current C i I Y Vehicle Slicke r N II moer) 

_53 _ G-._ 4 fa ~ 4_~ __ 
(TIlinois Handicapped Plate) (lllinDi~ P~rmallent Handicap PllJcard Number) 

r hereby nffirm that the informlltion provided is true nnd correct, alld it sllall he prohibited and IInlawful I'm any 
perwrJ to file a sworn affidavit. which saId person knows to he false or hel ieve!> to be false. 

~Jo.~~bI4~~~----------.-

n the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West JIst Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



· Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Centu.ry of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of hancJicnpped p~rson or (lieir legal guru'dian) 

Physician Form (A) 

janles D. Ritz 
Chicf of Police 

(Dale) 

This form must be tiUed out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by printing below. the nature of the patientts handicap 

Docs the patient utj)j7.C allY of the following? : 

Walker Whee} Chair 

r hereby certify [hal the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himJher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the sLatutory provision Par. J -159 (physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who ha ... permanently lo~t (he use of n. Jeg or hoth Jegs or an afm or boLh anns or allY 
combination thereof or any persoll who is so severely disabled as to he ullable to move without the aid of 
cmtches _Dr a wheel~r.) 

(Physician's Sign~Stmnp) 

(Print Physiciall'!\ ~e) \ r\...., •. 

Return the completed form to the Parking Oivbion at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West Jl'~1 Street, Berwyn, liIinois 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

February 12, 2013 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Parking Application 

Attached is a handicap parking application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Avila concurs with staff recommendations to approve this application. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1941 Home Rosemary Salako 835 

Thank you very much. 



To: 

From: 

Date: 
Officer: 

Application Numner 835 

r.Berwgn Pofice 'Department 
604111 IV.1f JI,,1. s, .... , 
St .... , • . 11ll ... IHto..Ul 

7t1i1-~S411O 

~".1OII·79s·~n 
K .... III'J'<)I Call 911 

Handicapped • Parking I Zon~ 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lavero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
1/23/2013 

M. Raimondi # 192 

Applicant Name: Rosenmry Salako 

Addre~s : 1941 S. Home Ave, Berwyn. n.. 60402 

Telephone : 

NaLure or Disability: 

Information 

Yes No Yes No 
Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: I X Interviewed:! X I 

Owner's Support LeUer I X Handicapped Platc( X 

Garage: I X Handicapped Placard 1 .... _x_...L-_ ..... 

Driveway:! X Wheelchair: !L-_-I.._-I 
Off Slreet: I X Walker 1 Cane:1 L-_ ............ _ ..... 1 

On Street: I X Ox yge 11 : 1'-_--'--_ ..... 1 

Yes No 
MeeLs Police Dept 
Requiremenls S;;~~I X I Report# 13-00761 

[ 7 I Ward Alderman: 

AvdPt 
Staff Recommendation 

Aprroved X Denied 



-'D 
r--. 
o e 

I 
~ - STAllON COIIIl'lAINT utIVOII ...... Co. 

'JU.I' (A(lplie: .. " Fil"l 
IIF.porUlYPF-

OFFICIAL SW()I~N POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
(~O I Wl'st 31 st Street Bcm,),n. IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

(·I.~-()037 .~.~ 

DE SCRiPnotoI 

'\('(,Iic,,"( Fik 
DOH 

In(j,knl 'kpun 
WHEN III!PORTED I LOCJI.llOH OF OfFEU8E 41iOU~ />10 •. STRr!I!T NAME, 

II '.'23/2111.\ 12;()O 
TIME OF oceURllfNCE 

I ()~ I S 110M I' AV 1Il:r\\.I' 11 •. II ' "(l·W:! 

(JIIlJ! .20 I.i I.!: (1) 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

NAME DOD 

SA'."'W.IUlSI·MARY 
RACE HGT 

I' While. Cnucasi:m 

CLOTHING 

OCFl 

'1011 (AII\l'ic;\l1I rik) -OwlIlIl(s) 

NAhI£ 

'iJ\I.I\t.O.IIAIH~Y 
.~ 

sell' RACE • HOT 

M 1.\ h,lc. Clllll;llsinn 
" SID. __ , 

CI.DTltNG 

UCR 

')041 ("r"lieanl Fik) - () COHIll(~) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

TYPE IlEHIPUIT£' 

~t).17h()9 

SDoTE 

II. Scdlln. ~(1(\r 

VOR 

Ol~<!r 
OWNE:R 

"'.4Kf: 

I. ilk:'ulu 

""I :\1\0. HARRY 

NARRATIVES 

.IIOOE1. 

Cm"in~lI(ol 

S'TlllllS COOl! 

AODRI!SS 

YO 
WGT 

1941 s 110MI' AV Ikl'\\)'n. It (,O~{J2 

AGe 

HAIR 

F811 

riP! 

Rt1,urting Party 

AOOfESS 

EVES 

115 ! 9-11 S ttQ,MIL A '{ lk~ll~.u~ 6JM.!J2 
WGT HAIR ayES 

- -

COI..OR 

Brt)fl]C 

l'YI'E 

Ollwr 

VlN' 

1~IOENT' 

1.l-()(17(01 

HOWI!eCJ:MO 

III P"r~"11 

STATVS DATI! 

PHONE 

ALl I'tIONE 

RfLATED EVEt.IT' 

PHONE 

A.LT PHONE 

f<osemary Salako. dob: who r~idet; at 1941 S. Home Ave. Rerwyll It.. is reque~tiJ1g handicap parking signs to 

be placed by the side (by the walkway on :2 J sl Street) of her residence. 

Ms, Salako has She has fre(IUenl 

doctor tlppointmcnt .... and Oil-street parking in the vicinilY i~ vcr) limited. 

Then: is a garage on the premises however. . and 

the disttlnce from Ihe gnrage to the back door of the residence is greater than the distance between the !'treet and Ihe hack 

door. 

Page' I of 2 



R'T4TION COHPLAINl U~n •• Co .. 

=$ 'HH I (Arl,Ii.;.ull Fi Ie I 
CI REPORT 'NPF 
Qj 

'"0 Ineidel\' l~cl'llrc "g WHEN RfPOfl~O - () '1.:!]1201.> I.! :OO 
1Ij,l£OFOCCUR~ 

1l1 : 2.k~O U 12:()U 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West.3lst Sireet Berwyn. lL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

IlESC~DI-I INCIOI!HT. 

Arplklllll File 
RELA",!> CAD' DOT' 

I (" lJ·oems] 
L DCAOON OF OFFENtI£ CtlOU~ NO .. SlRfE T NAMe) 

It)~ I 'i IIOI\IIL-AV Bcl'"l~) ~II (,().!!):! 

, STAlVSCOOE 

B·()0761 
HOW RECEIVED 

In PCI"'.(III 

STAlVS D,o\l'E 

por Ihe abOH' lislcd re:l~(Ins. Ihil: otlicer fccl~ Ih<1llhiS applil'ution should be considered for approval at jhis lim.:. 
RI:f>OR moCl OI'FICI!I! 

RAIMONDI. MAR( iC) J 
ST.&III 

1')2 

• APPROIoa) BY 

.' 

STAAl 

I'ap.c 2 (\ r 2 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
. Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 835 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No )( 

Date: 1/29/2013 Police Report # 13-00761 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 835 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No )( 

Date: 1/29/2013 Police Report" 13-00761 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sh!n or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap Parking space 

/fv~~dAr</ <' &L/t 1<0 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian ifminor) 

[s there a garage on the property?@No, 

Driveway / Carport~ __ 

, Address} 

____ +-1"04-<; / . -
(Telephorie ICell {ir:H-TJ o-'Der-.-N~u""m-:'1tir-er-:-)--

Are you the homeowner? Yes v" No 

AD Applicants must submit the' Physicians form' (A) 

"Renters must submit the 0wJtear, Consent form (B) • 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

j-J t! e. C J-JI' t'...o .'/JJ 1I~/l;A-1-
(Vehicle make and model) 

(lliinois lcense Plate Number) 

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) 

VehiCle Information. 

(C(JI~r I Year) 

/S73'"k: . 
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

I3t- "£r6~ 7 
(lliinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

[ hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

7 

pleted form to he Parldng Division at the Berwyn P, Uce . epartment 
641)1 Wp..d .11" Strp.l!t. Rp.rwvn. JIIfnoi~ 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

Physician Form (A) 
This form must be fllledout in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Pbysiciag must state. by printhag below. the nature of the patient's handicap 
'j 

~t.\,hl" - j-J.. ~":7'=-¢e 

., 
'.J 7 

Does the patient utilize any of the folJowing? : 

Walker ___ _ WheelChm :----- Cane ___ _ Oxygen:......-__ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the abOve named}'Handicapped Persods constitutes himlher 
as a bandicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-t S9 (physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has pcnnanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an ann' or both arms or any 
combination tbereo~ person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
cftcbes or a wpeelcbair.) \ 

....... )/z'2/J~ 
~P~~~~ci-~-'s'~~~~a~--I-S~--p)--- ---'I~-7r(~D-m-)---------

.~ .... , 1'- oJ:.,J -;:-l '(l /f? 

. " '1 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the ParkIng Division at the Berwyn PoUce Department 
Mill Wpd .1111 ,lOltrHt. R~rwvn. IIIlnnf.1II 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

February 8} 2013 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Parking Application 

Attached is a handicap parking application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Paul concurs with staff recommendations to approve this application . 

Address Owner Name Application # 

2405 S. GROVE ADRIANA GUDINO 831 

Thank you very much. 



To : 
From: 

Dale : 
Officer: 

Application Number 831 

'l3eTUl!Jn Police tfJepartment 
~t "'1"1 .\t'l. SIr?ti 

""~ •• UBmtl\ I>IUIIl 
'/QII-7'IJ.~ 

~'JU. 'fflIt..'N~!W.11 

.. ...meI"J!".~\ . '1II19IJ 

Han(\icappt'ct ~ Parking I Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Rohcrt J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
11912013 
M. Raimondi #192 

Applkanl Name: Adriana Gudino 

Addrcs'i: 2405 S. Grove Ave, 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor's Notel Affidavit: [ X \ 

Owner's Support LcltcrIT:o 

Meets Police DePI 

RcquiremenL'\ 

Garage: [ L_X_ ......... _-' 

Driveway: [~_-,-_X---, 

Off Street: IL-_--'-_x---' 

On Street: IL_x_..L--_-' 

[ -.3 jWarcl Alderman: ,?~u.. L 

Inrormation 

Yes No 
Interviewed: \ X J 

Handicapped Plale-.L ~ ........... _X---, 

Handicapped Placard .... L_x_-'-_....I 

Wheelchair: C ..... _-'-_ ...... 
Walker / Cane:[ ] 

Oxygen:L.....[_....&...._ .... 

Report # 13-00260 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



(WFlCIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Rcrw~' n. IL6{)40Z (708) 795-5600 

DESCRIPTION IOClOeNr, 

'nH' ':\I'I"iemlt hie} 
Rl!POAJ l'YK 

'"eidenl l/el1"'l 
_eN AfPOIHEO 

U I/()'I.'~O 1.\ UH.1 
TIME ~ OCCUAAE'lCE 

lllltl'll:'fllJ IO' I~ 

INVOLVEO ENTITlES 

""JOE 

(ilIllINO. SIJSANA 

I· 

ClOTltNG 

UCR 

All';! 

Ilisl'ilnic 

"\I'I,li.·:l1I1 File 
RElATED CAD. OOTO 

( '1 .\-01> 1311) 
lOCA110t1Of OHENSE (HOOSE '"0 . ATRI'HNA".E/ 

2~U.' S (ill.( IV!' ·W lie",., n. II . M 10.' 
~ljl.1USC:ODt 

ADOIIfU 

HOT 

S' ·1" 
Dli 

( ;.\:iu7RU15%O 

:n 
WGT 

iliad. 

lYJ'£ 

fBI. 

eves 

Brmvil 

')(j~ 1 (Afll'liclUll File) - () CIIunl(~) Rctl"rlinl! 1)lIrl~ 

ADDAI!SS NAME. 

"Juvcnile" 
Sf_ RACf 

I· 
Iro. 

.. .lUI coile •• 
a..olHING 

UCA 

DDB 

• t," .;." ..... 
r HG"T --

•• Juycnile •• 
-or- ---

90-' I (Al'plicunl File) - (I t~.unl( s) 

DOB 

( iIIDlN( J. ADRIA N 
SEll HOT 

M 
SID. Dt.. 

CLO~G 

~ 

<)()-I I (AJIfllicanl Pile) • 0 ctlulII(s) 

lNVOt.VEO VEHICLES 

III!I'-"LA~' 

K;34009 

YrAn 

2007 
OWNER 

STATE 

II. 
MAI(E 

ChI) slcr 

(ilIDINO. ADRIAN 

NARRATlVES 

PAIIoIARY HARRAl!II1! 

lYPII! 

VuniMim~on 

MOO£!.. 

lim Il lind ( olin f ry 

AGE 

2 ' + Jill cnil~" L __ .._ __ 

WGT HAl" 

AGE 

TYI'£ 

Oiher 

EYes 

j:8i-, 

•• Ju.cnile •• 

.w 
WGT 

~~()5 S ClR()VE ,\v Bc"V)·n.11. 6/)·1CI2 

CCM-OR OOliMeNT8 

"ill cr '. \ hllninum 

1.1-UII161l 
HOWIll!:CElVED 

l<elcl'lI .. "e 

SYA1U90A1~ 

PHONE 

PHONe 

"Juveoile'; 
ALTPHOHP. 

ALTI'HOHI! 

RELA~D !V£HT' 

Susana Gudino dot. .... ho resides at 240~ S. Grove A,·c. Aerwyn lL is rt!questing handicap parking signs to be 

Page I 01"1 



OFFICIAL SWORN rOLle .. : Rl<~rORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
MOl Wesf3ht~treet Berwyn,IL60402 (708)795-5600 

DtSC ... '1DtO INCIDEN •• 

lIn" 1 (A 111"1 iC:l111 File) 
JlI!PQII r lYPE 

hICld~/l1 KerO" 
Wtt£NM_1ED 

o 1/(l1)120 1.1 10: U 
11M£ Of' OCCUA_CE 

tll:{)'}I:!(lU 1t):\3 

"1'f1lk,ml HI" 
MUTEDC"I" OOff 

l'I,~·OI) IJ III 
lOClonOH DF Offf.NIE ,HOUSE NO., smt;fl w.¥~1 

2.t05:-. (iRIIVr AV Ik1"\\~II,1I W,W2 
SrA1\)S COOF. 

pl"c~d in (reml or her ~~idcnce, Ms Ciudino is Ihe t:a~g.jvcr Ii)r hl'r d;lIlghla Adrian;). clul 

non-amhuI3Iury: Auriana ~;utrcrs from nd lit i I i7.cS 

D·Il()260 
_REaNEO 

'lelcl'''''"!: 

5 TAms DAn: 

'h() is 

r1ll:rt: is ;J gar.lgc on Ihe premises. however, ;1 is vcry (Ii rticull for Ms (illdino 10 maneuvcr ill. wilh her daughler in the 

wheelchair, 

On-streel parking is very limited in the later af"lcrn()(\I\/evcning, 

For the above staled rca.-;ons.. Ihis omccr li:ds thnl this li('lplielllion :;hllUld bl! considered ti.lT approval allhis time. 
MPOIU1NG OI'fICal 

1~t\IM()NI)I , !viA IHiD ,I 

APPIIOIIED BY UlAR. 

Page ~ "I 1 



· 
Handicapped Space/Zone 

Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 831 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 13-00260 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 831 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for; 

Pa rking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 13-00260 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

! Il . i:.: ~ - '~ ~) f.: ~) 3 
A Cc'ntury of PrOl!J"l'Sfi with Prid(· 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Ofr Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 

A 
to park any vehicle in 8 designated Handicap Parking space 

DflANA CUDIIJe> 240$' 6-~ovc 
~------------~~~---
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Berwyn Address) 

(l~~AiJA G(AOaJO 
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Telephone /Ce/l Phone Number) 

Is there a garage on the property? Y~0 No Arc you Ihe homeowner? Yesi No __ 

Driveway tJ,,\ Carport tJ () 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
*** •• ****************.****.***.*******.*.*.~****.***.*~***.***.**.***.*********** •• 

Vehicle Information 

( Mit 'fSlk'(L I IO\rJN t {OUNrr2-y (ft.-vet- ! 2,.()07 

(Vehicle make and model) (Color / Y car) 

f? £5 L{OOCj ~3 ~ I 
(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current Cily Vehicle SlicK!:!' >-illmherl 

B& b 1C;9? __ 
(llIinoi~ Handicapped Plnte) (Illinois Permanent Hunuic<lp Placard Numher) 

1 hereby affirm that the information provided i.~ true lind correct, Hnd it shnll he pmhibited and unlnwrul for ilny 
per!.oll lO r a sworn affrda\'i~ich said person kI)Ov.~ to be I'ulst' or hellevl!!> lu he false. 

_ll9et Viet , Lj21d i~Lc Jan I, JOJ 3 
Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 

6401 West .:n~( Street, Berwyn, Illinois c# 



· Rt?bert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Prowess with Pridl' 

(Signalure of hanui<.;uppcd persoll or Iheir legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

This form must be tilled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by printing below. the nature of the patient's bandicap 

I ) J-

Docs the patient utilize any of the foUowing? j 

Walker _ _ _ _ Wheel Chair ___ _ Cane ___ _ Oxygen ____ _ 

J hereby certify Ihal the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physicall y Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or hoth legs or an arm or both anns or any 
comhination thereof or any person who ill ~o severely disahled HS LO be unahle LO move without the aid of 
crulches or it wheelchair.) 

(~ian's Signature/Stamp) r <if.lle) 

(Pri nl Physiciall's Name) (Address <IOU Telepilont' Numher) 

Return the completed form l(l the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West ~H'\l Street~ Berwyn, Illinois 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

\) / \0 A Century of Progress with Pride 
f\ 6700 West 26 th Street Berwyn, Dlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749~401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il .gov 

February 8, 2013 
Mayor Robert J. Lavero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

Rs: Handicap request #829 
3839 S. Home Ave. 

Ladies and Gentlemen. 

I concur with the investigating officer's recom mendation in the attached Handicap application to 
approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st ward Alderman 



To: 

From: 

Dille.' : 
OrnC~f: 

Applicntioll Numl1cr 829 

tJ3eTUl!Jn Po{ice t])epartment 
"' ... Ul \\1'''' _'hi \If(",-i 

fLrffl_' II. U'hlo\.. u)lUl 
Jto>C - ,., _<..~". 

",n , •. ,..,~ .. ~.!., 
",:,,",,£"11.,' ".lIft "I 

Handicapped - P:1l'i. ingl ZOOt' 

Rcc-qlll's( Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Polic!! Departmenl Community Service Division 
121712012 
M. Raimondi #192 

J\pplicanr Nnmc: Susan Martin 

Addrl' _~s: 3839 S. Home Ave, Berwyn, lL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nalure of Disal1i1 ity: 

Ye', No 

Doctor's Note/ Arfid:lV1l: ,-I _X_-'--_--' 

OWllcr's SUpp0l1 LencrlL.. _X_-,--_......I 

Mcch Police Dept 
Rt:quiremt!l1l!\ 

Ga rage : L-I _X_...L..-_--' 

Dri ve wa y: 1-1 _--1_X----l 

Off Strec l: 1-1 _--1_X----l 

On Street : ... I_X_~_--.J 

Yes No 

space~_x--+_~ 
ZOIlt! L..-_-'-_--.J 

D 

Information 

Yes No 

Inlen: iewed: lL....-x_..L..-_....I 

Hand ica ppcd PI aIel I-_---L---=-N.:.--l 

H:1ndicnpped Plac:m] IL....-X_..L..-_....I 

Wheelchair: I-I_--L_--l 

Wnlker/Cane:L,..I_--,-__ 

Ox y gi.'n : ... 1 _--'-_----l 

Repon # 12-13873 

Staff Recommendation 
Approwu X Denied 



, ,... 

:... --

STAllO!" COMPLAIN' UCRIOffIHo ... Co,," 

'11111 (,\pplie-,1I1! hi!!) 
REPOfH rvn 

111.:".10.:111 I<"'p"r\ 
_~'" R1!PDRreD 

12 417 ~U12 141 '(\') 
TINF OF Orc.IIRf'fNCE 

L' I)~ 24) 12 IIl :U') 

INVOLVED EHllnES 

\ 10.11111 . 'th,II' 

"ACE 

V. hite. (. all\':l~i; ... 

~IO. 

CLOTHINO 

UCR 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6-10 I West J I sf St reel Hcrwy n. I L 604(\2 (70R) 79S-S600 

R~I ,"1YO CAD' 

('12-(lh4fl5K 

DESCRIPTIO" 

\P1'h'ill\( Fil..: 

LOCATION Of OFFeNSE I)<OUSE >JO, smfET " .. MEl 

WY) .... 110 \ II ' \ \ 11.:1'\\ ,\ II . II r,c1~U~ 

SIA'US COOE 

IX}T • 

OOB AODftESS 

HGT 

DL' 

(,(I 

WelT 

lYPE 

')()~ I (.\pph~an( 1'1(1.') • () ctHIIlI(,,) Ih·I'''nlllg. I'an~ 

INVOLVEO VEHICLeS 

IlEfWlAlE , 

-':lj'lIlIlJ3 

NARRATIVES 

STAlE 

II 
MAKE 

iiI) ,,1 :1 

III "ltnnmary: 

TYPE INVOLVE/AEt-IT 

SL'thlll, -t-J, ~ Ir 

MOOl!l.. COLOR COMMENtS 

( '"r.,lla B(\I": . 1l;lr~ 

lhi:IOt.Nf. 

1~·I~ln' 
I<OW RECEIVED 

'Ic' 1<-)'1 II .nc· 

S'AJ\I! DATE 

PHO"E 

AL1P~E 

"EUlED EIlEH'. 

Sus:ln Manin. who resides al]8)9 S, Iiolne i\\~ . l3er\"~I1. II, 60·l()'':' . is requesting handicapped parking at said address, 

rhcrc is currenll) a hanu icapped parking space in I'rol11 or said addr~'ss, \\ !lich is assigned 10 Dolores Martin, SUSUII'S Ilwlhcr 

who r~cently pa..~s¢d a\\'a~. Ms, Martin sullcr~ from 

rhere is a lwo car garage on Ihc premises, hO\\I!\er. Ms , Marlin is easil) \\inded when \\atJ..ing. and Ihe "pace ill 

(he garage is conlining with her \\alk~L Iherellll'<: ;1 i~ caslcr for h.:r ttl ac(.;e!;s (he rronll)rh~f residence. 

For Ihe above liskd reasons, Ihis oniccr '(!d~ Ihililhis applit'Jlioll slwutd cnllsidercd (or appro\'ul 31 Ihi~ I;m.:, 
REPORTl"G OHlef" ST.-.R_ NP<lOVEOB'r ST.AR. 

1'12 \" lSI , ( IIRI" 



Robert J. Lover(l) 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You mud have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

2, 8 :{t t\ urt\e, &;e, 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Berwyn Address) 

« y- , . 
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (TelfJlhone ICeU Phonc,NUInber) 

I 

Is there a garage on the property? 8' No, 

Driveway NO Carport NO 
Are- you. the homeowner? YesL No __ 

• I 
_ . l " 

An Applicants· must submit th .. Piay~icrans rom(A}-
. . 

*Renters must suBmit the OWner- C'6nsent Corm (B) • ................................................................................... 

Vehicle InrormatioD'~ 

~ 1 t,te..- ~ Daf 
(Vebi e make and model) (Cofor I Year) 

Nf9 00,3.3 
(Illinois License Plate Number) 

·.381J'l. 
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) 
13DJ D31J 

(lliinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

'~<.. /.-~\l.~Jb= 'i/b!JJ 
~:=the com~ eted (orm to the Parking Div15ion at the Berwyn oDIe Department 

MOl W",d .lId ~trpd. Rp.rwvn. rIIfnnl. 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

Physician Form (A) 
This form must be filled out in Its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state. by printing below. the gature of the patiegt's handicap 
.. \ 1 J I .1 

,-... .-
/ / .... 

Does the patient utilize any of the following?: 

Walker Wheel Cllatt., 
~\ -- ~-----

C3!lC' Oxygen._ ... ______ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above namedrHandicapped Person.'· constitutes himlber 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently:. lost the. use of a Jeg. or both legs or an 3mt Ot both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 

~a wbeelchair.) j I 
II_I~ 12 

=1J56YSlcian's Signa~tamp)" v ----+---,...:..n.,-t .. -\-------

-' 
(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

Return tbe completed form to the Parking DIvision at the Berwyn Police Department 
1i401 Wpjjf ."11" .~trH't. R~rwvn. IIl1nnl~ 



· 
Handicapped Space/Zone 

Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 829 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria : 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report 11 12-13873 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

, 
Application 11 829 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report ## 12-13873 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26,h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (70B) 7B~2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

February 8,2013 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

Re: Handicap request #8 ~O 
3826 S. Wisconsin Ave. 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached Handicap application to 
approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st ward Alderman 



Applie:llioll Num!x'r 830 

13erwyn Po{ice 'Department 
..... nl \\t ... ' ,,"'. "lev' 
e .. n\\o. W ... I, .... l 

1tJjo·"N<·~flh 

t-'IJ\. lUK ,.,~·~n 

J<:"lII!l'1C l"'''\ ('''.'1 t 

Handkapped - Parking /7.0I1l' 

Rl'(!lIC,\1 Fonll 

To : Mayor Robert J. Lovem 

From: Berwyn Polk<.' Depar1mcnl ('ommullily Service Divi:;iol1 

D;ltl' : 1/312013 
Offieer: M. Raimondi # 192 

Applici.ln( N:lnll': Zenaidn Cerrillo 

Atldrt!~s : 3826 S. Wil;consiJl Ave , 

Telephone : 

Nillurc of Disahiliry: 

Yes No 
DlIc(or's Nord Affldavil : I X :1 

Owna'" SUPPOr! Lclll'r/ X ] 

Garage: I X ] 

Drivcw,1y:1 X ] 

-Off SlfeC"I:[ X 

On Sln:el: I X 

YC'i ;-.10 

Mt'I'IS Police Dept 
Rl."quircmcnls 

Space !-[ __ I--_-I 

Zone [ 
'-----'--_ ...... 

Int'nrmatioJl 

[ l]Ward AlcJcrl1llJnC:-/iAPfY\A-1\ 

Yes No 

Inlf.'rviewL'd : ,-I_x_~_....I 

H:lI1dicappI.'d PI<llel X I 

H:lI1dicllppcd PI;1card I X I 
Wht!clchllir: [ J 

Walker I Can~:1 

Ox ygtn: ,'"----''--_ 

Rcport# 12-14419 

Staff Recommendation 
APPr<)l:cd X Dc:nied 



0-
...,.. ..,. -, ,... 

'/11 III. \11JlliC;1II( hkl 
AI PUll T 'YPf. 

h,nd,-'\I 1t"lklrl 
WHt.N AEPOR T(O 

I' 'I !Ol .' 1(1:1' 
J1(O~ (~ UCCtmAf:NCP 

INVOLVED E/oIll'!lES 

.... M! 

I ernll", / ,'nlli,l" 

r 
SIO. 

ClOlHING 

OCR 

RACE 

Ili'flatll'· 

OFFICIAL SWOI~N POI.I(,I<: REI-ORr 

Berwyn Police Department 
(,-llli Wl'sl Jisl Slre.:t Ilcmyn, 11.(,1~()2 (70H) 7"5-5600 

OCSt:R'P''''N INCIOE(<T' 

\1'1'1;,':1Jl1 nit 
flr.LA1ED CAn • OOT. 

CI~-1II,7IHj 

LOCATION'" OffEN$( II lOuse ;,0. :iTRff.1 Nil .. " 

.,1<21,\ \\I\C/lN\IN .\\' Ikl'l\~n II /lUlU! 

lIa' 

DI., 

( . (\,W"/IW.({,% I 

STAIUSCOO£ 

AOORl-.SS 

~ II, 

INGT 

IVPf 

Fau 

I !-I ·(·II'/ 
HOW REctIVEO 

1<:l.:phntl.· 

STA1\JS DA~ 

'III" 1' \Wli""ul hk) · () \'IIunl(~1 N,,"t1UJ(If):,!. "~)rl~ 

InvOLVED VEHICLES 

V~TI" 

,\;·I"'15.:!'1 

ve .. " 
21111 

ow...:" 

II 
MAKI-

t 'ho:,wlcl 

n RIUlI 0,/1 N·UD.\ 

NARRAnvES 

1 7::rr~i1l\1s, I V 

"~l 

EtllJill(l~ 

INIIOLIlEM£N' 

C:O~OR 

Sihct!Allllllillllm 
cO/'wfNTS 

1.I::llait./" Ccrri\lo. who resides 1I1 J826 S. I lome AI l'. Ben\~n IL 60402 . is requt!sting handicuppl'c1 parking sign~ to he 

plac~d ill IrOlli or ~lIid addre!>s. Ms. Cerrillo ~lInCrs fi'mn 

.... , '. There is u garage on the premises. however Ms. Cerrillo r<!laced Ihal she's unuhle 10 maneuver in til.: l,tllrage and 

il\ easier lilr her to lIl:cess Ihe fmnl orlhe residence. 

FOfthe :tbovc staled reasons. this tlf/ker kels Ihat Ihi<; :lppliclIlion 5hould hI: ~,)I\sidel'~d for approl al ill II1i5. lillle. 

R£POII'YWG OHICER STAR. 

It \IMO"))I . \IAR(jO J 



~ Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Orf Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designnted Handicap Parking space 

2i; [11 A / V8 t If /ele 1/10 ,31 ~t !1J/seoNsl# Ny! 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Berwyn Address) 

___ ~ __ ' 
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Telephone /Cell Fftone Number) 

-i:'~) Is there a garage on the property? ry / No 

Driveway A Carport >(' 
Are you the homeowner? Yes L No __ 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must subntlt the Owner Consent form (B) • 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Vehicle Information 

(Vehicle make and model) (Color IYeu) 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

g/~ ~ fj-" 36 
(Illinois Handicapped Plate) 

r hereby affinn that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes ~ , be fals~. 

L J. ',-7 ~~/ , t . 8 / (1, ' 
~, 10' 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
MOl Wp.d :lIlt ~trf';p.t_ Rprwvn. l1Ifnnfli 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

Physician Form (A) 
This form must be fined out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap 

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker_ Wheel Chair -"""'----
Cane ___ _ Oxygen ____ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes bimlher 
as a bandicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who bas pennanently Jost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches 0: a wheelfmjr. Y) 

--(phySktan'~Stamp) (Date) 

·0 ----(-P-ri-n-tP-h-%-I-·c-ia-n~·JrN~a-m~·e-)~~~---
I I ' I 

(Address and Telephone NumtX:r) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
fi4tH Wp.d.' 1 JI Strpp.t. Rprwvn. rIIinnf~ 



-
Handicapped Space/Zone 

Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 830 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-14419 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 830 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: Parking space will be shortened due to hydrant. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-14419 



_ • . The Sa Ivation Army 
I' DOfNG THE MOST GOOD'" 
~ ;/ j ~ 

Metropolitan Division 
'"' I I L f 

~ \d-- ' ,-ERu'0u":'l l f \ 
- f1 ,) OFr; -.I 

Linda Bond / 2n I 
General u/l JAN J I . 

P6ul R Seller January 30, 2013 .4 II: l; 3 
Territorial CommaooBI 

Ralph Buklewlc, 

LI Colonel 
Divisional COnlfTlijnder 

City of Berwyn 
Mr. Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 
6700 26th Street 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

Dear Mr. Thomas J. Pavlik: 

On behalf of the grateful communities that will benefit from the donations collected at the 
kettles placed at the various locations throughout your municipality, we thank you for your 
support over the years for The Salvation Amy's annual Red Kettle Campaign. With your 
generous help, we were able to raise over $11.7 million during our recent 2012 Campaign. 

As our community continues to fight economic hardship, we are reminded that the need for 
social services continues to grow. The Salvation Army could not provide direct help to so 
many families and individuals in need without you. 

As in years past, we would like your continued support and permission to conduct the 
following fundraising campaigns in your municipality: 

DONUT DAY 
Friday and Saturday, June 7 and June 8,2013 

RED KETTLE CAMPAIGN 
Friday, November 15,2013 through Tuesday, December 24,2013 

(Please note that when The Salvation Army solicits in front of a store or business, we also 
obtain permission from that particular store or business.) 

Enclosed is a confirmation form. Please fill It out, specifying any requirements or remarks 
you'd like us to heed. Please be sure to keep a copy for your records. 

Please return the form to Kim Dunster at kim _ dunster@usc.salvationarmy.org 
or by fax to Attn: Kim Dunster, Corporate Relations, 773.205.3675. 

Thank you again for all your help. 

Kim Dunster 
Corporate Relations Assistant 

5040 North Pu askl Road I Chicago, Ill inois 60630-2788 p: 773. 725. 1100 I f: 773.725.2822 I www salarmychicagoorg 


	pt1
	pt2
	pt3

